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HAVAS

Attached as Exhibit 1 to this report on Form 6-K is the English translation of Havas® 2005 Annual
Report and Activity Report.

The Exhibit contains certain “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
relating to Havas’ business and the industry and sectors in which Havas and its subsidiaries operate. Forward-
looking statements can be identified by the use of forward-looking words, such as “may,” “will,” “project,”
“estimate,” “anticipate,” “looking ahead,” “look,” “plan,” “believe,” “expect,” “likely,” “should,” “intend,”
“continue,” “potential,” “opportunity,” “objective,” “goal,” “aim,” “outlook” or the negative of those terms or
other variations of those terms or comparable words or expressions. By their nature, forward-looking statements
involve risks and uncertainties because they are based on Havas’ current expectations, estimates, projections and
assumptions concerning events and circumstances that will occur in the future. There are a number of factors
that could cause Havas’ actual results and developments to differ materially from those expressed or implied by
these forward-looking statements. These factors include the following:

+ the general economic conditions in Havas’ principal markets, including any economic disruption or
uncertainty resulting from geopolitical events or terrorist attacks or similar events that may occur in
the future;

+  the level of worldwide spending on advertising and communications services by advertisers;

+ Havas’ ability to retain existing clients and attract new ones;

« the unanticipated loss of an important client or a portion of an important client’s business, changes
in the advertising and communications services budgets of clients, and the financial performance
and condition of clients; .

» Havas’ ability to manage its business following significant management changes, including the
appointment of its new Chairman, its new Chief Executive Officer and its new Chief Financial
Officer;

+  Havas’ ability to retain key personnel while continuing to control labor costs;

+ the impact of competition in Havas’ industry;

» Havas’ ability to implement its strategy and to successfully integrate businesses it has acquired; and

+ Havas’ ability to adjust to the changing trends in its industry.

Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made, and Havas undertakes no
obligation to update publicly any of them in light of new information or future events or circumstances. For
more information regarding risk factors relevant to Havas, please see Havas’ filings with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

HAVAS
(Registrant)

Date: June j27,2006 By: ~ e v g

Name: Fernando Rodés
Title:  Chief Executive Officer
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- Risk factors

4.1. Risks related to Havas
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. Risks related to financial markets
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". Review of financial position and results

of operations
Liquidity and capital resources
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Trend information

Administrative, management and supervisory

bodies and senior management
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sanctions {pronounced over the {ast five years)

=== mily retatio D

14.1.5. Executive Committee
14.1.6. Audit Committee
14.2. Conflicts of interest

14.2.1. Conflicts of interests between directors’ duties
to the Company and their private interests -
or statement of lack thereof
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1 " Persons responS|ble

_ ‘ n1 ‘1 Person responstble for the annual repor
Person responsxble for the annual report: - [

Mr Fernando Rodes tha Chlef Executlve OfflCEl‘w e
t N

____—‘1 2. Statement by the person respons:ble for the annual report

I certify that | have taken all reasonable steps to ensure that'the’ mformatton contatned
in this annual report is, 1o the best-of my knowledge correct and that no fact has: been
omitted that would be likely to alter its scope : s :

| have obtalned a letter from the Audltors statlng that they have completed thelr
a55|gnment whtch mcluded checking the information relating-to’ the ftnanctat position
and the f|nanc1al statements provided in ‘this document as well as’ readlng the enttre
- annuyal report. . i : . : : PR

Fernando Rodes vila,
Chief Executwe ‘Officer

|
i
1
i
l

52 Audltors

,2 1 Prlnctpal Statutory Audltors
‘l
1] Up to June 9; 2005 : )
The principal Statutory Audltors were
- Mr. Francois’ BOUCHON .
33, avenue de’ Suffren 75007 Paris’ )
- YVES LEPINA\{ ET ASSOCIES FIDINTER" )
3-5, rue ‘Scheffer; 75 016 Paris B s
represented by‘Mr Yves Leplnay o

)

2) From June 9 2005 until the annual shareholders meetlng of June 12 200 3

The principal Statutory Auditors are:

2 FNEC - FIdUC1lal|'E Nationale d'Expertise Comptable
15, rue de UAmiral-Roussin, 75015 Paris ,
represented by, Mr Frangois Bouchon -

~ YVES LEPlNAY ET ASSOCIES FlDINTER

3-5, rue Scheffer 75016 Paris

represented by Mr. Jean- Yves Lépinay : . .
The, contractual auditors for auditing the 2005 consolldated f|nancnal statements are:
ERNST & YOUNG " . N

41,’rue Ybry,’ 92200 NeUIlly sur—Seme
represented byxMr Chrtstlan Chlarasmr ’

!
S o .
: "t ’

t

d

l
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3). As from the: annual shareholders tmeeting' of
June'12,2006 . B i :
Subject tothe: approval of the resolutlons concermng the
appomtment of ‘new ‘statutory auditors by the share-
holders’ meetlng convened to approve the 2005 fmancxal
statements C Ve

The prmcnpal Statutory Auditors w1ll be |

- CO STANT|N ASSOCIES o
E nan, 75008 Paris - t
Represented by-MF. Jéan- Paul Seguret ’
- DELOITTE & ASSOCIES Lo

185 avenue Charles de-Gaulle, 92524 Neutlly sur-Seine
Represented by Mr Alaln Pons andMr. Jean Marc Lumet

1) Up to June 9, 2005

The alternate Statutory Audltors were:
- FNEC'~ Flductalre Nationale d' Expertlse Comptable SA
15, rue de lAmlral Roussin, 75015 Paris " |
répresented by Mr. Bruno Vaillant

- Mr. Michel'SIBJ . :

128 boulevard’ St Germain, 75006 Parts

¥

i

2) From June: 9 2005 until the annual shareholders

meeting of June 12, 2006 C ,

The alternate Statutory Audxtors are:

- Mr, Emmanuel VILLAEYS ... .
53, boulevard Suchet, 75016 Paris' | ° |
= COREVISE " . |
8-5, rue Scheffer, 75016 Paris .
represented by: Mr Jacques Zaks . { .
3) ‘As. from the annual shareholders meeting of
June 12; 2006 f!

Subject fo the approval of the resolutlons concernlng the
appointment’of hew statutory audltors by the sharehol-
ders” meeting convened 1o approve the 2005 Financial
Statements: . ¢ i

The alternate Statutory Auditors will be ‘

= Mr, Mlchel BONHOMME :

114, rue MEI'IUS Aufan 92532 Levallols Perret Cedex -
- BEAS; - i

7-9, Villa Houssay, 92524 Nemlly sur- Seme Cedex
Represented by Mr Pierre Vtctor - ;
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3. Selected fmanual
mformatlon

Pursuant to Regutatlon [CE) No. 1606/2002'of‘ the
European’ Parliament and. the Council of July 19, 2002
and Regulatlon’] {CE)- No: 1725/2003 of the European
Commission of September 29,2003, Havas' consolidated
financial statem!ents as from f|nanc:al year 2005 are pre-
pared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS): as published by the
International Accountmg Standards Board llASBl and
adopted by the European Union.

The selected flnanaal informatiop presented hereafter
relating to the financial years ended December 31,.2003
and 2004, have been extracted from the audited consoli-

dated financial statements in the 2004 annual report.

The selected fmancnal information pertammg to the
financial years ended December 31, 2004 &nd 2005 must
be' read in. con)uncnon with the consolidated financial
statements and the management report for these
periods contalned in the Flnanmal Report published in
Chapters 5.2 ‘jinvestments”, 9 Rewew of financial
position and results of operatlons , 10° quuldlty and
capltalresources and 20 “Financial information relatmg
to the assets, ;financial ‘situation and results of the
issuer” contained in this document.

1

IFRS Standards ‘ zoos

Consolidated i J

[amaunts in € rmllmr\]

ome statement data

I

1461 - 1,491

Revenue

Income from op"erations ) 152 157
Operating i |ncome ‘ 128 172
Net income, Group share 59 55
Per share dala

lamnunts in€l g‘ )
Netlncome basic . : 0.74 0.16
Net income, d|luted , 014 - - 0.16
Dividend =~ | 0.03* 007
French GAAP ‘ 2004 2003

r

COnsolldated |ncome statement data:
Iamuunls in€ mllllanl

Revenue 1 14% 1,645.
Income from opjera'tions 197 . 136
Net income bef‘lz“:re goodwill . .
amortization and impairment | 101 [172)
Net income, Gr?up share 34 (394]
Per share data! ’
famounts in €) i )
Netincome, Group share, basic - 010 . [1.24]
Net | income, Gro‘up share dituted 0.10 11,24)

Dividend i 0.67 0.07

* Sub]ecl to the approval ‘of the annyal shareholders’ meenng of June 12,
2006. i

b
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IFRS Standards 12.31.2005 12.31.2004
[N '

Data from consoltdated balance sheet ‘

lamounts in € million) . . o

Goodwill =~ ..o .o 1,450 » 1,381

Tolal current assets o o . a 2,274 } . 1,924

Total assets o o T 40100 ; 3,58l

Total equity k s S " 925 ‘ | . 812

Total’ flnanCIal lrabllmes ’ U 4 : 1,020 } . ‘_ - 845

Number of existing shares” -~ ~ - = . . . . o C

(excluding treasury shares} - 425,608,078 1421398323

French GAAP 12.31.2004 12.31.2003

Data from consolldated balance sheet ] ;

famounts in€ MJUIUD) . . Lo :

Goadwill o e 1497 o 1583

Current assets ' B X E A : 2,444

Total assets : . . 3810 4,241

Totst equity ‘ ) 1,049 , 662

Total financial liabilities IR 799 1,341

Number of existing s_hares' o e

(excluding treasury sharesl 421,398,323 1 298,581,996

- 4, /Risk factors
In addition to the information contained in this document, investors are encouraged to
carefully consider the risks described below before making any investment decision.
These risks or any one.of these risks, may have an adverse effect on the business ope-
rations, financial position or results of operations of Havas. Furthermare, other risks,
not yet identified to date or considered as immaterial by Havas, could have the same
adverse effect.and investors could lose all or part of their |nvestment

'

The risks presented below concern
4.] Risks related to Havas; .
4.2 Risks related to the advertising mdustry sector;
4.3 Risks related to financial markets;

4.4 Industrial and. envnronmental rlsks

4.5 Coverage of rlsks - Insurance

l..«1.‘Risks related to Havasf

The strategy of external growth through acqulsmons thCh could result in
dilution of shareholders’ rights

In the context of its development; the Group makes or has made in the}pasl acquisi-
tions to enhance its'capabilities.and existing strategies, complete the services offered
to clients or provide'additional assistance to current clients, . '

Acguisitions involve a nummber of risks, mcludlng the difficulty of integrating the activi-
ties, technologies and service offerings of the acquxred businesses, the management
of physically and culturally distant entities, the. failure of acquired companies to per-
form ds expected the loss or resignation of busmess due to client conflicts or the loss
of key personnel in‘the acquired companles If Havas were unable to manage these
risks or overcome these difficulties, or the quallty of its services or its growth could be
affected, with a resulting loss in revenue and operating income.
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Havas may be reqU|red to incur additional debt and contingent liabilities and recogni-
ze increased’ amprtlzatvon orimpairment expenses retated to goodwill and other intan-
gible assets in connection with its acquisitions, Wthh could negatively affect its fman-

cial condition arid operating results.

In addition, Havas may pay the purchase price for some of its acqunsltlons by i issumg
Havas shares, whlch could result in dllutlon to its current shareholders
4l

.Clients’ rlght tocancel their conlracts and'to move freely to other commum-
cations agenues : . .

The Group’s cllents typically have the right to cancel contracts’ far any reason upon
prior written notlce usually ranglng from 90 days to 180 days: Clients are also gene-
rally free to' move from one agency to ancther with retative ease, As is typical in-the
advertising and’ ‘communications services industry, the Group has lost clients. in the
past for a varlety of reasons, including conflicts with newly acquxred clients, and may
continue to lose ‘clients in the future for similar or other reasons. In addition, clients
generally are able to reduce advertising and communications services spending or
cancel projects at any'time for-any reason. The Group may not successfully replace
revenies stemmmg from clients that leave or reduce their spending on advertising and
communications services. Any loss of one or mare of the Group's largest clients could
harm fls results of operatlons slow its growth and cause a declme in its revenues.

Legal risks

Risks relatmg to regulatory restrictions in various counlrles in whu:h the
Group operates restricting its offers to clients

Havas” agencnesqare located in numerous countries with different levels of governmen-
tal regulation relatmg to the advertising and comimunications services industry, inclu-
ding laws or regulatlons that: prohibit various practices in the industry; restrict the
media, content, form or duration of advertising; restrict the collection, use and disclo-
sure of personal information; assess fees, taxes or tariffs on adver'nsements allow
individuals or classes of |ndw|duals to bring legal action agajnst companies for alle-
gedly wolatmg laws and regulations; or otherwise harm Havas business, fmanctal
condition and operatlng results,

Laws and regulations in France, the United States and in the other significant markets
could place Havas at a competitive disadvantage relative to other advertising and com-
munications services companies having a larger portion of their business conducted in
countrles with less regulatlon of the industry. :

Risks relaled to failure to comply wnh local regulallons govermng advertlsmg
and communlcatlons activities

Services provrded by Havas' agencies and:their advertlsmg clients must comply with
nationat regulations governing adverhsmg and communications activities. In some of
the markets in WhICh Havas operates, including the United States and the European
Union, there are laws and regulations that i impose significant liabitities upon adverti-
sers and advertlslng agencies for false or misleading advertising. If any advertising
that the Group creates is found to be false or misleading, it ¢could-face potentiat liabi-
lity. In the area;of intellectual property, campaigns created ‘and delivered by Havas’
agencies to its advertlsmg clients could be considered an infringement of a third par-
ty's inteltectual: properly rights; laws and regulations limiting the collection, use and
disclosure of personal information, including personal’information regarding Internet
users, students; minors and personal health mattefs is strictly regulated.

As the marketmg services business relies on the collection and use of personal infor-
mation, these laws and regulations, and any future laws and regulations, could harm
Havas’ operatlons or significantly reduce ;ts revenues from marketlng services.

Risks related to litigation with former execu-
tives or employees

Total indemnities, damages and social ch‘arges which
have. been claimed or could be claimed from the
Compary amount to 14 million euros. After consulting its
legal.counsel on these cases, the Company has set aside
provisions for litigation which it considers reasonable
(seé notes. 2.15 and 2.31 to the consolldated financial
statements]

"Risks related 1to other materiat titigation
Bankruptcy of WorldCom Inc. .
on’ July 2%, 2002; WorldCom Inc. filed for reorganlzatlon
under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code.
Havas provided Both advertising and marketlng services
and media services [media buying] to WorldCom Inc. and
its subsidiary MCI {"MCI"). With respect to its media ser-
vices, Havas acted as an agent for MCi and as an inter-
mediary in the transfer of MCl's payments 'to the appli-
cable media suppliers, which is consistent with the
concept of "sequentiat liability” adopted by the American
Association of Advertising Agencies i in 1991 as its stan-
dard for the industry.

On August/a 2003, Havas and MCl entéred into an agree-
ment to compromlse the pre-bankruptcy amounts due to
Havas. . |

The agreement provided for the payment to Havas of
approximately USD 14.3 million, a significant portion of
which_is for the payment of vendors that Havas had
contracted.on behalf of MCI. On April 20, 2004, MCI
emerged-from bankruptcy, after approval of the reorga-
nisation plan by the U.S. bankruptcy court, and the
agreement beca;rne effective. On the 1" quarter 2004,
Havas received $14.3 million in respect of amounts it
paid.on behalf of. MCI prior to the bankruptcy The Group
has distributed a substantial portion of ithe amount
received from MC| to media and production vendors
contracted by the Group on behalf of MCI. Consequently,
at December 31,:2004, Havas offset the reraining recei-
vables against the payables in its financial statements in
a re5|dual amount of $18 million and reversed a provi-
sion in the amount of USD 6.5 million corresponding to
the'excess amount of the provision taken in 2002 for pro-
duction fees. Nevertheless, the risk that Havas will face
claims from other vendors remains. One production ven-
dor filed a complaint against the Company. In addition,
an action was filed against one of the Group's agencies
seeking to recover pension and health.and other benefits
with'respect to certain celebrity performers who perfor-
med on behalf of MCl. These twe proceedings were sett-
led for an m5|gn|f1cant amount.

Moreover, as of this date, no media supplier has mfl:ated
legal action against the Group, or waived such legal
action to obtain payment of the balance of these
accounts payable. It is not possible.to determine the
nature, probab|l1ty, or the result of possible: legal actions
in this respect, nor the amount of any loss'to the Group
that might result. Thus, although a loss or losses are
definitively possnble the Group is not able to determine
the probablllty of magnitude of any such loss. Therefore,
no provision has:been recorded in this regard. -

|
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American Studént List LLC class action lawsuit

On February 18] 2004, a purported class action lawsuit
was filed in a (F orida Federal District Court against
American Student List LLC, one of Havas’ subsidiaries.
The lawsuit alteged that American Student List obtained,
disclosed -and {used information: from the Florida
Department of :ﬁighway Safety. and Motor Vehicles in
alleged violation of the U.S. Driver's Privacy Protection
Act. The named‘plamtlff sought to represent .a class of
876,665 mdwnduals whose personal information  from
Florida Deparlment of Highway Safety and Motor
Vehicles records was obtained, disclosed or used by
American Studeﬁnt List without the express consent of
the individual. The lawsuit sought certification as a class
action, liquidated damages in the amount of $2,500 per
alteged Violatiori"‘of the Act, as well as punitive damages,
attorneys’ fees and costs; and injunctive and other relief.
The plaintiff later amended his complaint to include a

y
claim for damages for invasion of privacy,

After dismissal of the lawsvit for a procedural error, to
prevent the plamtlff from re- fmng a tawsuit curing the
procedural error, American Student List settled the case
with the named ‘plamtlff ending the litigation.

Snyder Commui‘)ications LP class action lawsuit

Former employees of Snyder Communications LP filed a
purported classjaction tawsuit in the Texas State Court.
The lawsuit alleged, in substance, that.Snayder improper-
ly denied commission payments to former employees in
connection w:th'alleged sales activities. Snyder filed a
motion to dlsmlss for failure to state a claim. The motion
to certify the purported class of former employees in
Texas was granted by the Texas trial court in January
2002, affirmed-jon appeal by the Texas_ intermediate
appellate court jn Novemnber 2002 and was reversed by
the Texas Supreme Court on appeal. A settlement agree-
ment ending thls lawsuit was signed for an insignificant
amount. The case was removed from the docket in March
2008, ]

To the knowledge of the Group's executlves apart-from
these disputes, there are no outstanding events or dis+
putes that are liable: to have or have had in the recent
past a significan‘t impact on the Group’s financial situa-
tlon business or results of operahons

Provuswns pollcy

In the normal course of their activities, the Company and
the companies |n its Group are parties to a certain num-
ber of legal, admmlstra‘(lve or arbitration’ proceedings.
The expenses that may be incurred by these proceedings
are provisioned ifor to the extent they are ‘probable and
quantifiable. Such provisions are-determined by risk
assessments conducted on a case by case basis.
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4.2, Risks related to the advertising industry sector
Commercial Risk

Increased compemlon from mulhnatuonal advertlsmg and cummumcatlons services
compames as well as new competitors in related industries . \

\
The advertlsmg and ‘communications servicés industry is highly. competmve and
Havas expects it to remain so. The Group's principal competitors in thq advertising,
communications services and rélated businesses are other large multmat;onal adver-
tlsmg and commumcatsons services companies, as well as numerous smaLLer agen-
cies that operate only in a smatl number of local ‘markets, regions or countrles In
addition; with respect to media plannmg and media buying activities, the Group com-
petes with d|v151ons of other large multinationat advertlsmg and commumcatmns ser-
vices companies as ‘well.as speuahzed media buying and planning companies. The
Group also encounters competition from some consulting firms that have developed
practices in-marketing and communications. ‘New competitors. also-include smaller
companies such as systems integrators, database ‘marketing and. modellng companies
and telemarketers,; which offer technologmal solutions to marketmg and.communica~
tions issues faced by clients. As a result of the increasingly competitive environment,
the Group may lose clients and potentialclients to.its competxtors whlch would nega-
tively affect its growth and its business.

Clients perlodlcally conductmg competmve revnews of their accounts

In‘the advertising and communications’ servnces industry, some clients require agen-
cigs to compete for their publicity and communications budgets periodically. The
Group has lost client accounts.in the past as 3 result of such. periodic open competi-
tions. For example in February 2005 the Group lost its second- biggest client, Intel
Corporation, following a competitive review. To the. extent that the Group’s-existing
clients continue to require it to partlapate in open competmons to maintdin accounts,
it increases the risk of losing thosé accounts, which losses may harm the  Group's busi-
ness and reduce profits, The Group can provide no assurance that it will be able to

replace revenues lost as aresult ofthe loss or sngn:flcant reduction of ch?nt accounts.
This commercial risk;, which could affect the growth of Havas and damage its business,

must be assessed in terms of the relative weight of its leading chents At December 31,
2005, the Group’s top 10 clients represented 21:% of total revenues. No chent represen-
ted over 4% of the Group s total revenues.. .

Susceptlblhty of Havas to general and regional economic condmons or the
polmcal instability of certain markets :

Theamount of money that compames spend for advertlsmg and communlcatlons ser-
vices is highly. sensitive to fluctuations in general economic conditions in the regions
where Havas operates. Its buslness may: experlence a adverse ampact from adownturn
in the overall economy. :

During economic recessions or downiurns, companies may find that expﬁenditures on
advertising' and communications services are: easier to redice than other expenses
related to their operatlons As'a result, the Group may face mcreased pricing-pressu-
re during economic downturns The Company has found that its |ndustry may expe-

rience a dxsproporhonately adverse |mpact from a downturn'in the overall économy.

Likewise, geopolitical events, such as terrorist attacks, political or econormc instabili-

ty in certain regions, -may adversely affect Havas’ business. Havas derlved approxima-
tely 8% of its revenues in 2005 from.Latin American and Asia- Paclflc markets, and the
portion of its revenues from these markets may increase in the future. Both Latin
America and the Asia-Pacific region have experlenced periods of potmcal and econo-
mic instability, hlstorncalLy as well as recently o - !

AT 18870 HR SV CN n L3 Hu Hy GR BF HN P FR N
EREa v LD

1D 433400

G B OF %8



Further, Havas"international operations are subject more generally to risks relating to
difficulties in staffmg and managing foreign operations operational issues, language
and cultural dlfferences uncertain regulatory issues inherent.in multination transac-
tions, taxation issues, general political and economic trends, issues relating to uncer-
tainties of laws(land enforcement relating to the regulation and protection of intellec-
tual property Wthh could adversely affect the results and f|nanc1al posmon of Havas.

Seasonal varlatuons in business

} ‘ :
Havas’ busrnesa is generally seasonat in nature with the greatest lével of busmess in
the second and:fourth quarters of each year and, partlcularly in the fourth quarter. As
a result, cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses are typi-
cally higher on the Group’s year-end balance sheet or second-quarter balance sheet
than at the end ufthe other quarters. As a result, a slowdown. or interruption of Havas’
activity occurrmg in the second or fourth quarters would have a dlspropomonate
impact on its results of operations and financial condition.

i

‘lCredit risk
lnabiliti’f to 'collecl balances due from any client that files for bankruptcy or

becomes insclvent and lvabrllty incurred under commitments undertaken on behalf
of such cllents,

Havas generally provides advertising and commumcatlcns services to its cllents in
advance of recelpt of payment. .

The invoices for these services are typically payable within 30 to 60 days. In addmon
Havas commltslto media and production purchases on behalf.of some of its clients. If
one or more Of‘IlS clients files for bankruptcy, or-becomes insolvent or otherwise is
unable to pay for the services it provides, Havas may be unable to collect balances due
to them on a t|mely basis or at all.

In addition, in that event, media-and production companies may.look-to Havas to -pay
for media purchases and productnon work to which it commllted as an agent on behalf
of these clients .

Regarding the risk of client insolvency‘ the Group procedures'Which its agencxes 'must
implement detail measures and practices de5|gned to optimize -debt collectlon In
addition, creditiinsurance pol|C|es are maintained in certain countries.

|

: 4.3. Risks related to financial
markets ’

lnterest rate risks

In the conlext of its operations, Havas has’ lissued fixed-
rate convertible and/or exchangeable bonds and purcha-
sed variable interest rate credit lines in order to finance
its investments and cover its llqmdlty requrrements The
Group is therefore exposed to flucluatlons in interest
rates,

At December 3% 2005 the maturity dates of Havas
financial 1nstrument5 were as follows, the maturlty date
of variable rate instruments being the same as the rate
adjustment date

(in € miltion) DD to 1to  There-
1 year 5 years after
Financial liabilities (475) ; el 0
Financjal assets : 607 ‘ 0
Net position before o } )
management -1 - 132 (464] 0
Off balance shegt o 0 0
Nét position after ‘ L
management . . 132 (464) 0

The Group s sen5|t|v1ty to interest rate fluctuations, cal-
culated as the sensitivity of its fet posmon at less than
one year to'a 1% change.in interest rates, amounts to 1.3
million euros, compared to a cost of debt net of interest
on.cash of 41 mllllon euros in 2005

Exchange risks on forelgn currencies

The Groups consolldated companies operate in more
than 45 countries and perform most of their operations
locally, their revenues are received in local’ ‘currency and
their - expenses .are incurred in local . currency.
Nevertheless, a total of 38.0% of revenues are earned in
euros, 37.4% in USD and 12.0% in GBP, corresponding to
36.4%, 40.6% and 10.4% , respectively, of income from
operations before other operating income and expense.,
A'significant portidn of Havas' revenues and expenses is
booked in a currency other than the euro, and converted
into  euros for purposes of preparing the consolidated
financial slalements

Most of the acqmsmons made in 1 the United States and in
the United Kingdom are financed by local currency bank
loans and the iriterést and repayments for these finan-
ctngs therefore- partxally cover the operating results of
the U.S. and United Kingdom entities.

Currency and interest rate hedging

Havas does not systematically apply a currency and
interest rate hedging policy. When such risks are identi-
fied. transactions may te implemented depending on
market conditions, in order to manage or-reduce expo-
sures to currency and interest rate risks. :
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As a result, exposure to currency risk tesulting from

implementing |ntra ~group financing in foréign currencies

is systematlcally hedged, according to Group practlce

through the lmplementatron of a corresponding currency

swap At December 31, 2005, the portfolio of these hed-

ging |nstruments is comprised of the following swaps:.

- & EUR /GBPj iswap of a nominal amount of £10.3 mll-
lion due on January 19, 2006; ‘

- aEUR/ 6BP! swap of a nominal amount of £17 mJlllon
due on February 27, 2006é;

- a EUR/CAD swap of 3 nominalamount ofCAD 3. 1 mll-
lion due on March 21, 2006; .

- a GBP/ CADlswap of a nominal amount of CAD 13. i
million due on September 29, 2006. :

At December’ 31 2005, other than the instruments a1rned
at hedging lntragroup currency financing, the ohly exis-
tlng hedge was’a currency and interest rate swap set’ up
in June 1999 to hedge an mvestment denominated in
U.S. dollars. Al December 31, 2005, this swap had the
effect oftransformlng an investment of $5 miltion, which
bears interest at LIBOR less a margin, into an investment
of €4.8 mlll|on4wh|ch bears interest at EURIBOR less a
margin. :l ; :

These transactlons whlch are very timited in number
are centralized; tracked and managed by the Finance
Division and Group Treasury.

Losses  and’ galns relating to hedglng instruments, are
booked in thei |ncome statement for fair value hedges and
in equity for hedges of future cash flows.

Hedging mstruments put in place by the Group have not
been characterized as.hedging instruments. As a result,
the underlying losses and gains are booked under income.

l
Funanmal rlsks related to debt

The need to m‘ake further lmpalrment charges could
have an adverse impact on its financiat sttuatton

During 2004, Havas recorded significant goodwitl i |mpa|r-
ment charges i |n the amount of 7.0 million euros and;'in
2005, recorded additional impairment charges in. the
amount of 21.0 million euros. At December 31, 2005,
there was approximately 1,475.8 mitlion euros of good-
will and other intangible assets on Havas' balance sheet.
Havas perxodlcally evaluates the realizability of all of
goodwill and other,intangible dssets. :

Future events,‘.}lncludlng strategic decisions of Havas,
cauld cause Havas to conclude that impairment indicators
exist and that the asset values associated with a given
operation have{become impaired: Any resulting impair-
ment loss would have an adverse impact of Havas’ repor-
ted earnings |nlthe period of such charge, Any significant
future charge for any impairment could negatively affect
the financial posmon and results of Havas.’

i
The Company has substanhal scheduled debt payments
and may need to refinance some of its debt at matunty

At December 31 2005, the total principal amount of the
Group’s outstandmg financial debt, which consisted of short=
term and long- term bank debt, earn-out'and:buy-out obliga-
tions, convertlble and/or exchangeable bonds, and capitali-
zed lease obllgatlons amounted to €1,020 million.

Based on the bonds outstanding at December 31, 2005,
from the Companys two series of convertible and/or
exchangeable jbonds, and assuming no conversion,
exchange or repurchase prior. to maturity, the Company

i -,
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will be required to pay [in principal, interest and redemption premiums) €221 million
when the first series matures on January 1,2006, and an additional €468 million when
the second Series matures on January 1, 2009 The' amount due on January 1, 2006,
has béen pald e o -
Havas' cash flow- from operatlons may not be sufficient to meet these~ requ1red pay-
ments of prmcnpal and interest of these: extstlng debts or any new debts Havas may be
required, therefare, to refinance its ex«stlng "debt, the térms of Wthh might not be as
favorable as the termsof ex|st|ng debt, if it is'able to refinance its exnstlng debt at all.
If principal, premium ‘and interest payments due-at maturity on any of the Group's
financial debt:cannot be refinanced, extended or paid with proceeds of, other capital
transactions [such as share capital increases), its cash flow from operations may not
be sufficient;to repay all .maturing debt, which-would have a materlal adverse effect on
the Group 's fmanual sntuatxon and results of operatlons '

A contmumg default under certajn of Havas’ credit llnes could result in the accelera-
tion’ of’ payment under various of its other debts

Havas bank borrowmg facilities amsunted to 279 million euros At December 31, 20[]5
of ‘which 114.6 m|llron euros were. subject to ‘covenants stipulating compliance with
financiat ratios that may be calculated under tocal norms. Far example, 11 million euros
{of the total 114.6 million euros). of loans at the end of 2005 are located in the United
States and subject to covenants concernlng local ratios established under U.S. GAAP.

The ratios pertaining tothe Group’s consolidated accounts which were previously cal-
culated with respect to ‘accounts prepared under French GAAP have been revised [see
note-2.29 of the consolidated financial statéments), in agreement w1th the lending
banks, to reflect the preparation of its accounts under IFRS,

At December 31, 2005, the financial covenants that are applied to the Group s consoli-
dated financial figures are as follows:

Net debt/Shareholders’ equity: < 1:1 (Lopex refmancmg credlt- see note 2.12 to the
consolidated financial statements) :

EBITDA/Financiali income: > 3.5:1 [floatlng rate club deal dated December 2 2004 see
note 2.14 to the consolidated financist statementsl

Adjusted net debt/EBITDA: « 3.0:1 [club deal)’

Flnanclal covenarits.to be applied to local data are'as follows
"EBIT/Interest expense > 3.0:1 B

“ EBITDA /interest éxpense: > 3 0 1T
Debt/EBITDA; < 3.0i - - Lk
Debt/Shareholders'. ‘equity: < 2 5; 1

At December 31, 2004 and: 2005, all of these ratlos had'been met. Al the end of 2003,
some of the covenants had not been respected Although Havas' credit facility banks
waived any default W|th respect to past noncompliance, these banks may refuse to
grant such'exceptions in'the future Future” defaults without a similar walver from the
lending'banks, could trigger the acceleration’ ‘of payment under one or mhore of Havas'
credit lines. Such.an acceleration could resultiin the accaleration of. paymient under the
Company’s convertible and/or exchangeable bonds due January 1, 2009 whlch had a
book value of €412 million at December 31, 2005

in the event of such an acceleration under Havas credit lines and its convertlble and/or
exchangeable bonds it may be unable to meet lts obllgatlons under those debts

i

r

Sharerlsk :I’ ' -"‘ ol 'j .
As'of the date of thIS document Havas is not exposed to share rlsk

. .
v
\ !

Dtherflnanclalnsks ) R ‘; 2 ‘ Lol

The Group granted on September 29 2004 104,733 optlons to subscribe shares in its sub-
sidiary Euro RSCG SA to 35 managers and employees of the Euro RSCG SA group. These
optisns will be exercisable under certain condltlons of performance and the presence of
the beneficiaries over the vesting perlod and will be either vested partly in Séptember 2008
or entirely in September 2009. The' beneficiaries undertook to sell to Havas SA, and Havas
SA to.buy the Euro RSCG SA shares issued when options are exercised in exchange for
Havas SA shares for an equwalent value.of Eurp RSCG SA shares issued. These purchase
agreements were 51gned on June 8, 2005, the day Before the Havas' shareholders meeting
onJune 9, 2005, where they were not: discussed. Oh March 10,-2006, the Board of Directors
was informed of thls plan. The Board of Dlrectors W|ll re- examine therr provnsnons in 2004,

(1] EBIT: Net earnings before interest |ncome and tax o : .
{2] EBITDA: Net earnings befare interest income, tax, “depreciation and amortization, . . IR
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Today, assumlng the forecasted performances of Euro RSCG SA Group from 2006 to 2008
equal to those achieved in 2005, the Group estimates that the number of Havas .SA
shares to be exchanged net of subscription exarcise price, could represent an amount
of €45 milltion. :

This amount may vary depending on the orgamc revenue growth and the operatlng
margin rate attamed in the financial years from 2006 to 2008. If the average perfor-
mances were lower by one point, both in terms 'of organic growth and average opera-
ting margin, rate thanthose retained for the assumptions above, the amount to be paid
could amount to €25 mitlion. On thé ‘contrary, if they were'greater by one-point; the
amount to be paid could amount to €56 million: A mechanism is implemented for both
in terms of orga}nlc growth and average operating margin, than those retained for the
assumption above for limiting the payment to approximately one-third of the cumula-
tive operatlng margm ‘of Euro RSCG SA Broup over the period from 2004 to 2008

A. director's. employment agreement contains a. Conscxence clause” (clause de
conscience) which can be exercised following the’ departure’ of Havas SA's: former
Chairman.and Chief Executive Officer before: December 21,2006 or in case'of signifi-
cant'change in MPG shareholding caustng a change inthe management structure-or a
change in its maln business. The exercise of this clause would ‘brovide ‘an indemnity
equal to the contractual indemnity for employment termination. ‘This indemnity could
amount. to approximately €3 m|ll|on Eleven ‘managers are also entitled"to. a
“Conscience clduse” exercisable within 3'to 6 months after the departure of MPG's
Chief Executive’ Offlcer or in the case of significant change in MPG shareholding cau-
sing a change in the management structure or 2 change in its main business, These
clauses provude\them indemnities equal to, those due in case of employment termma-
tion. i the condltlons for exercising these clauses were met and if these eleven mana-
gers decided to exercise them, the total amount of’ |ndemn|t|es to be paid would
amount to approxlmately €9 million.

(See notes 2. 17 nd 2.27 of the consolidated financial statements l

l» 4, Industrlaland environmental risks
As a service provnder the Group incurs no stgn|f|cant mdustrtal or envtronmental rlsks

r
:‘4.5. Coverage of risks - Insurance '

Preventlon

The Group's agenctes and their commerual and creativeteams are tnformed and made
aware of the regulattons applicable to advertising {and, more partlcularly ‘ofthe regu-
lations governlng advertising for tobacco, alcohol or religious representatlons the
rules proh|b|t|ng access by certain advertisers to specific media, etc.} and those gover-
ning the suppresslon of counterfeiting. Rlsk preventlon programs were establlshed in

2005, and’ W|ll be continued in 2006.

Regarding the risk of client |nsolvency or lmgatlon the Groups procedures wh|ch
must |mplemented by its agencies, detail measures and practices de5|gned to: Optlml-

1
ze debt collectign. Credit i insurance pollctes are malntalned i cértain countrles

H
Insurance

At the |nternattonal level, Havas manages three |nsurance programs w1th leadtng |nsu-

rers that |nclude most of the Group’s subsidiaries.”
i
These insurance policies cover risks relattng 10 damage and operatlng losses cxv1l and

professional ltablllty of the Group* s agencies, and lraud and embezzlement.

For 2005, the rTammum annual, coverage for damages operational and losses was
80 million euros} and 23 million euros for, civil and professional liability coverage. Fraud
and embezzlement fisks, inctuding computer fraud; are covered Up to 7.7 million euros

outside the Un|ted States which has a special locally |ssued insurance policy. .

In addition, coverage for the civil liability of corporate officers is maintained. via a
global policy, with & maximum coverage that is adjusted based on Havas' h|story and

risk proflle ) ’]

The coverage and deductibles for each of these pol|c1es are revtewed annually. based
on changes in cla|ms rlsks and the tnsurance market
R ”
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_5. Information about

the Company

5 1. Hlstory and evolutlon of the ‘
Company

511 Company Name -
“Havas

- 5 1 2 Regtstratton
Nanterre Reglster of Commerce No. 335 480 265 -

5 1.3. Date of formatlon and duratlon

The Company was formed on July 12, 1900 the date of
|ncorporat|on of the company with-which Havas merged
in 1982. The current activities of the Company began.in
1948, as detalled in part 5.1.5 of this document.

The termmatlon “date of the Company is July 12, 2050,
unless extended for the company is dlssolved prlorto this
date .

: 5 1.4, Registered offlce and contact
|nformat|on g

2, allée de Longchamp. 92150 Suresnes France ‘
Phone: 0138 4790 00.

Country of origin: France.

Legal form of Company French Société anonyme gover-
ned by Artlcles L 2101 et seq. of the French Commercnal
Code. 7" )
Governlng‘law; French law.

el Tt 5 1.5 Mllestones in the development
of the Companys businesses

Havas is the sixth- largest global advert|stng and com-
munications group worldwide,

It bears the name of |ts founder, Charles Loms Havas
who' establlshed Frances first. press agency back ln
‘1835 ¥ .

In 1968 the advertlsmg department was mcorporated to
form & ‘société; anonyme, Havas Conseil.” -The new
Company expanded its busihess rapldly ‘and .in 1975
became the’ holdlng company, under the name Eurocom,
of a Group of subsidiaries spectallzmg in varlous com-
mumcattons actlvmes [ o

Slnce the 19705 .the Group has’ expanded its bustness
5|gnmcantly in France and mternatlonally, both in the
communications and media purchases sectors, by, broa-
denlng the scope.of services that it offers and expandlng
into new communlcatlons technologtes

Havas was first llsted on, the Parts Bourse [now the
Euronext Paris] in 1982., R t

The prlnupal mllestones in the Groups strateglc deve—
lopment are the followmg

1991 Eurocom acqutres the- French adverttsmg group
RSCG, leading” to'the creation of the(Euro RSCG
WorldWIde adverttsmg network S

1994 The- company changes its name to Havas
Advertising-and greates four operating divisions, the lar-
gest-of which 'is Euro 'RSCG whosé: headquarters are
moved to New York in 1997.
.
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1999. Creation of the MPG network by cembining. the
media planning and ‘buying activities of Media Planning;
S.A, a Spanlsh company, with Médiapolis, the
Companys then existing media planning business:
Havas initially acqmred 45% of MPG, which was increa-
sedto 100% in May 2001. With MPG, Havas offers a wide

range of media sTerV|ces in major markets worldwide.
2000, Havas rna:kes:'a successful bid to acquire Snyder

Communications, Inc. This American group, a provider of
direct marketing, advertising and communications ser-
vices, is organized around three divisions: Bounty SCA
Worldwige, Arno(d Communications - and Brann
Worldwide. Bounty]olned the Euro RSCG Worldwide nét-
work in order to: strengthen its marketing services capa-
bitity; Arnold Communications merged: with Campus,
Havas' second advemsmg network, to create Arnold
Worldwide Partners Havas lists American Depositary
Shares (ADSs) op the Nasdag National Market System,

1998-2001. Havas adopts a proactive acquisition strategy
to strengthen some of its global markets. In addition to
MPG and Snyder, the Group acquires around one hun-
dred speciatized agencies in Amerlca Europe and the
Asia Pacific region. :

2002. The Companys name is changed fram Havas
Advertising” to. tHavas" by decision of the annualshare-
holders meetlng held on May 23, 2002.

September 2003, Stratégic restructuring and reorgani-
zation- of the Group around three' core divisions: Euro
RSCG WortdW|de a worldwide néetwork for ‘continuing
development of integrated communications through
Creative Busmess ldeas® and bolstering the new orga-
nization |mplem‘ented through the Power" ‘of Ore, MPG;
Havas’ worldwide network for media expertise and tradl-
tional advertnsun‘g and marketing services, continues'to
develop for its direct clients as well as those of Euro
RSCG Worldwide and . Arnold Worldwade Partners
through a remforrced network in.a’number ‘of countries:
Arnold WorldW|de Partners concentrates its develop-
ment efforts on rlocal markets with strong potential;, both
in the United States_where it enjoys an excellent reputa-
tion for creativity as well as in key international markets
where creatwttygls an important factor and. where Arnold
Worldwide Partners already has a strong local presence.

2004. Havas cornpletes its restructurmg and strategic
reorganization. In July, Bolloré Group acqmres a stake in
the Comipany's’ share capital.

In October, the’Company completes a 404-million-euro
capital mcrease which significantly reduces its debt
level. ,w . ,

2005is a transition year marked by a significant change
in the Havas ma’jnag‘ementrteam.
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5.2. Investments -

Havas® |nvestment strategy involves remforcmg its lntegrated communlcatlon and
media expertise networks, by leveraging geographical expansion and the development
of services offered by the different agenties.” Acquisitions cver the last_ three years
reflect this.strategy of focusmg on_selective acquisitions rather than external growth.
In 2005, the Group spent a total of 3'million elros on:investments, including acquisi-
tion costs {correspondmg to three acqmsxtlons) 10 million.euros in 2004 {with seven
acqunsmons] and 12 m|lllon euros'in 2003 (wnth nme acquns:tnons]

At the same- time, in. response to difficult-economic conditions, Havas Implemented a
f|nanC|alrestructurmg and strateglc reorganization in 2003 aimed at strengthenlng the
integrated communicaticns services offered by the Group simplifying itsiorganization
and sugmﬁcantty reducmg its costs, Th:s reorganlzatlon resulted in the dlsposal or clo=~
sure of a number of companies which no longer corresponded to the Group's strategic
of financial performance criteria; Seven companies were disposed of or closed in 2005
for an amount net of disposal costs of- 14 mitlion euros, twenty-six companles in 2004
for an amount net of disposal costs of 68 million euros and two companles in 2003 for
an amount net of disposal costs of 8 million euros.

In 2003, the Company did not flrmly commlt to any new. materlal mvestments

"a

6 0ver\new of busmesses

6.1, Prlnt:lpalbusmesses 13 E . ' ' i

6.1.1. Type of businesses

7

leferent communlcatlon consultlng busmesses

Havas’ business conststs of prowdmg commumcatlon consultlng services; through tra-
ditional advert:smg in media, a mult:tude of various’ markenng services and medla
expertise. B L

Traditional advertlsmg services con5|st of deflmng the nature content and |llustrat|ng
the advertising.message for dissemination through traditional media: television, prlnt
racho and display advertlsmg for the promo’non of products or’ brands

Dther communlcatlons consulhng serwces lmarketlng servxces) mclude

* Direct Marketmg prov1d|ng communlcatlons such as direct mall and related data-
‘base support that:are deS|gned to develop and maintain a measurable contact bet-
ween the- message sender and the recelver, T BEAR :

. SaLes Promotion: de5|gmng communications that aim to |nduce consumer purcha-

sing, promote consumer loyalty increase consumer interest |n ] product or react to
competitive pressures Lo - >[ g

Corparate Cofmmunications: prowdmg commumcattons relatmg toa company, its
employees, values; identity.and financial performance that are intended to make the
company better known or improve its imageto |ts supphers or the fmancnal markets
and to sérve as internal commumcatnons

Health Communications: promotnon of health lndustry brands,: prumarlly medical
prescription -drugs and Over-The- Counter (OTCI drugs, with specialized expemse
that offers advertising campaigns and Medical Educatlon pUblIC reLatnons and inter-
‘active media, both, locally and |nternatlonally, 4 :

internal Communications: communlcanons destgned to dlssemmate mternal infar-
mation, motivate employees and promote teamwork :

Television Sponsorshnp relatively recent communlcatlons technuque whlch consxsts
of assoclatmg a brand ora product to'a telewsmn program

Design: intended to increase 1he sales-of products or serwces'through the de51gn of
products themselves their packaglng the VIsual identity of | compames or the archl-
tecture of busmess establlshments s i. . . -
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e Human Resources specialty provided to compamesforthelr h|r|ng tralnlng promo-
tion and related internat commumcatlcms :

*« New Commumcatlons Technigues: Multimedia interactive communication services,
-consisting of prowdmg communications using on- -line, off-line and intéractive rul-
timedia. Use of interactive technigues such as data mining and e- -mail, used to esta-
blish direct bllateral communications between a company and its customers. '

lntegrated communlcatlon consnsts -of Loordlnatmg traditional advertising services
with marketmg, ulnteractlve corporate rommunlcatlons and cther communications,
services. vJ : ' ' .

Media expertlse and media buyxng Media expertlse consists of studies and tech-
nigues aimed at opttmlzmg the efficiancy of advertisements by determining the media
best suited for reachlng the largest number of readers, listeners or viewers who are
part of the targetlmarket Media expertise has become increasingly important with'the
growth- of television advertising, due to the size of television advertlsmg budgets and
the complexity of‘ viewer data. Media expertise and buying give the advertiser: i) qua-
litative services, to optimize the effectiveness of purchased space; adapted to the tar-
get population; and (ii] quantitative services, in the form of lower costs .

Havas operates on the communications consulting’ market through three main opera—
tional divisions: Euro RSCG Worldw1de Media Planning Group'and Arnold Wortdwide
Partners.

’\

The Commumcatlons Consulhng Market
A

In. 2005, no major changes occurred in the commumcatlons consultmg market in
terms of the main players.

Trends

Worldwide medla advertising spending is eshmated at USD 404 billion for 2005 and
USD 427 billion for 2006 {source: ZenithOptimédia press release of December 5, 2005).
This market is shared by the-media (television, radio, print, display media, cinema,
internet, and new media), communications consuiting agencies and all stakeholders in
the production of advertising campaigns {actors/modets, d|rectors producers and
photographersl 4 ;

Seasonal and. cycllcal market
Havas’ busmess is subject to seasonal effects and it has generally expenenced the

greatest level of business in the fourth quarter of each year and, to a lesser extent, the
second quarter of each yaar. .

Geographical breakdown R T

(source: Zénith Optimédia)

North America | 43%
Europe . 27%
Asia - Pacific {‘ - 20%
Latin America | ) _ 5%
Africa/Middle East/Rest of the world ' KR "~ ) 5%
Total i 5} - 100%
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ZenithOptimédia anticipates advert:smg spending grow-
th in the global media market of 5.9% in 2006, following
estimated ‘growth’of 4.8% in 2005, Growth ‘in.the world’s
teading market is expected once again to accelerate with
a growth rate of +5,1% expected in North America follo-
wing growth of +3,0% in 2005 and +6.1% in 2004. Europe
is 'expected to follow this trend with +4.6% estimated
growth for 2006, The rest of the world is a growth driver
with +6.0% expected in" Asia Pacific which now repre-
sénts. 20% of “global .media advertising expenditure,
+8. 1% in Latin America.and +16.3% for the rest of the
world, According: to. estimates- from ZenllhOptlmedla
marketlng services totaled USD 414 -billion in 2005,
slightly more than med»a advertising expenditure alone,
The growth of this market shoutd be identical to that of
medla advertising expendlture alone.

Revenues of communications consulting agenaes are
becorning less correlated with the media advertising
spending again. On the one hand, with respect to media
investments, _agency, revenues are more structured on
fees than on commissions, with the exceptton of media
buying which generally continues to operate on a com-
mission basis. Fees are by their nature a more stable
source of revehues: (whether increasing or decreasmg]
than commlssmns "directly tied to. media investment. On
the other hand, a growmg proportion communications
consulting revenues ‘is’ generated from marketmg ser-
vices.

Geographlcal posmonmg of Havas .

The group’s prlnclpal markets are the United States,
France, the United Kingdom and Spain.. The Group's
revenue breaks down as follows by major reglon for the
last three fmancral years:

2005 2004 2003'
France - 20% 20%: 19%
United Kingdom . 12% 15% 146%
Europe (exctuding France . . )

and UK} S 2% 18% 17%
North America * . 40% 39% £2%
Asia - Pacific | % 4% L%
Latin_America; . 4% 4% : 4%
Totat 100% 100% 100%

* Excluding companies that have been closed, sold or are t_o be sold

The Group's 10 largest clients account for 21% of its
revenues. No single client accounts for more than 4% of
the, Group s total revenues.
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Competi‘i‘tive positioning of Havas

A
With reported revenues of €1 461 mitlion in 2005 Havas
ranks sixth wortdWIde among major communications
groups {source! 2005 and 2004 annual reports of Havas'
main competitors] The advertising and communication
services mdustry is highly competitive, Havas principal
competitors, ranked by revenues earned i |n 2005, are:

1) Omnicom |

2) WpP I8

3] Interpublic :

4) Pubticis (J

5] Dentsu [based on the revenues from Aprxl 1 ZDOA -
March 31, 2005]

Prmcnpal competltors

Most competmon between industry players occurs at the
leve! of the agency networks of each Group.

Euro RSCG WortdW|de and Arnold Worldwide Partners
compete with the network agencies of the holding com-
panies llsted,above McCann-Erickson Worldwide
{Interpublic], TBWA, BBDO Worldwide, DDB Worldwide
{Omnicom}, Og|tvy & Mather Worldwide, J.. Walter
Thompson, Young & Rubicam, Grey (WPP), Publicis, Leo
Burnett, Saatchl & Saatchi [Publicis), as well as with
independent agenues or networks of a more limited
size. !
Concerning the Media Planning Group, |ts main compe-
titors are Carat {Aegis), Initiative Média, Universal
McCann (Interpubllc] Médiacom, Mindshare Worldwide,
Médiaedge: cia Worldwide (WPP), Starcom Média Vest
Worldwide, ZénithOptimédia lPubllcnsl OMD Worldwnde
and PHD [Omnicom].

h
16.1.2. New businesses
None. : d )
v16 2. Main markets

The Group S revenues by le|5|on

Havas conducts its business through three main opera-
ting divisions: Euro RSCG Worldwide, Arnold Worldwide
Partners and Media Planning Groups, which form one
reportable business segment: advertising and communi-
cations servnces The respective share of each in total
2005 revenue |s as follows:

v TR v S - 7/l e S

Distribution of 2005 révenues (excludlng holdlng companies
andmlscellaneous] R R . S

Note: revenues generated by the Holding and Miscellaneous sectlons represent 1.6%
of total revenues.

Strategy o : . IR

Havas' long-term business strategy is to contlnue to develop into:one of the leading
global advertising and communications groups with levels of revenue growth and pro-
fitability that are comparabte to-the best among its principal competitors: To accomph-
sh this development Havas has identified the; following key goals:

grow revenues from existing ¢ cl|ents by capltatlzmg on opportunmes to prowde inte-
: grated communications; - . i

focus on attracting’and serving ‘new cllents particularly muttlnatlonal clients;
through an emphasis on coordinating the worldwide. efforts of the Group s consti-
‘tuent advertising, media plannlng and buylng, |nteract|ve corporate communica-
tlons and marketing services agencies; |

develop synergies between the advertlsmg and medla advisers known as "Média
inside™; . i :

expand and consolidaté its posmons in various rnarkets lncludmg through targeted
acquisitions or strategic alliances to take advantage of opportumtnes to increase the
geographlc scope and service offérings of its existing networks;

maintain ‘a multiculturat approach to its business to better respond to client needs
and toattract and retain key personnel;.and

improve the Group s financial performance by controlling costs; |nctudmg through a

consolidated purchasing initiative, a ratlonatlzatlon of the holding company struc-

tures, and & reinforced emphasus on improving operating margms and free cash

flow. - E . ;.; .
— 6.3. Exceptiona\ events

Nane. ; : e S ‘ o !

- 6. 4: Dependence of the Co‘rhpa'ny on patents or ticenses‘ indus-
trial, commercial or flnancmg contracts or new manufacturlng processes

Havas SA is not dependent on any material’ patents or license, or on any industrial,
commerclat orflnancnng suppty contracts o ‘

6.5. Basis for alt of the Company s representatlons regardung its
competltlve posmon :

As mentioned above, Havas reported révenues of €1 461 mlltlcn in 2005 end ranks éth
among major communication consulting groups worldwide {source: results of 2005

and 2004 annual reports of Havas’ prlnupal competutors}
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“7 Orgamzatlon chart
171 Group descrlptlon "
\ Orgam*atwn of the Gr oup

Havas, the Group holding company, controls nearly 320 companles dtrectly or |nd|rectly
around the world.

The scope of consolndatlon as of December 31 2005 is detailed in note 20.5 of this
document. i

AOperattonal organrzatlon

Operatmg cornpames are organized into three divisions Euro RSCG Worldwrde Med|a
Planning Group and Arnold Worldwide Partners

EURO RSCG Worldwude

EURO’s buslness modet '

Founded in ‘1991 the Euro RSCG WorldWIde division of Havas provides advertising and
marketing services in addition to interactive and corporate communications services
to global, regiopal and local clients. Orn;amzed according to a'model we call Power of
One, Euro RSCG WorldW|de is present in 75 countries, with 233 offices and 10,000
ernployees It. |s structured into six business units: North America, Europe, Asia-
Pacific, Indla/Mlddle East, Latin America and Eurc RSC6 Life. Euro RSCG Worldwide
operates in each of these reg|ons and is positioned among the marketplace's leadmg
globat communlcatlons networks.

Three-pronged strategy

Today, the world of ad agencies falls into two categoriés: on the one hand, big networks
that focus on runnmg global businesses rather than specializing in-fabulous créative
work (and certamly not integrated work), and on the other hand smaller shops. that
deliver powerful creative ideas, but do not have international networks. Euro RSCG
Worldwide is unlque because we combine the brilliant ideas of a hot shop with the

scale and reach of one of the world's largest agendes

For this, Euro RSCG Worldwide has defined a three- -pronged strategy

offer clients Creatnve Business ideas® in order to produce brilliant campalgns that
grow businesses and brands,

develop these ideas by studying Prosumers” today's most lnfLuentxal proactlve
consumers, !

execute these ideas.in a genuinely mtegrated forward- thlnkxng manner wnth our
Power of One model. -

In 2005, Creatlve Business Ideas®, Prosumers and Power of One continued to be the
guiding prxncnples that d|st|nguushed Euro RSCG Worldwide from other agencres They
gave us the capaclty to anticipate market trends and provide a structured approach to
brand building that emphasized-creativity; global execution and'integrated marketing
in.all sectors. We thus fully met the needs of our clients, whd now demand tahgible
proof of the return on their marketing mvestments and more |ntegrated communica-
tions soluhons R

This is an approach that is helping to grow some of the world s most |rnportant com-
panies, inctuding Airbus, Air France, BNP Paribas, Capgemini, Charles Schiwab,
Danone Groupe, Diageo, IBM, Jaguar, L'Oréal; LVMH. Louis Vuitton, PSA Peugeot
Citroén, Reck:tt Benckiser, Sanofi-Aventis, Schering: Plough, Verizon and Volvo. :

Euro RSCG Wortdw:de has no interest in being the biggest. What we want is to be the
best. And that means hiring and training the best people to create and execute brllllant
ideas in an |ntegrated fashion as growth drlvers across the'globe.

i .

i
i
|
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It happened in 2005

Durmg 2005 we contlnued to bujld on and reap the bene-
fits of our unique’insights into the attitudes and beha-
viors' of today's‘most proactive, demanding consumers:
Prosumers®. We expanded our benchmark studies geo-
graphically and deepened our understanding of the futu-
ré developmentiof key marketing sectors; ranging from
automative to food ‘to pharmaceuticals to luxury. This
approach was pursued in the US, UK and France, as well
as launched 'in_Germany, Russia, India, China, Japan,
Mexico, Brazil and Australia. '
In-2005, the success of Euro RSCG Worldwide's strategy
was confirmed with a stunning string of new business
wins from offlces around the world, in the US, the win of
the global: Jaguar account and Verizon Business, on the
back of major new business wins from Charles Schwab,
GlaxoSmith-Kline, Novartis, Schering-Plough, Das
Equis/ -Heineken; Vichy/U'Oréal" and Howard Stern/
Sirius, turned the agency into one of - New York's hottest
shops. e

In 2005, we won: 15 Cannes Lions, our, best‘showmg ever.
Tenof those Llons were won for multinational clients, We
were also.the number 1 awarded agency at Cannes for
Cyber Lions and had the distinction of receiving one of
the: firstzever. Titanium Lions for Best Integrated
Campalgn

Two TV commerclals in the Top 10

Euro RSCG Worldwide is the only agency network in the
world, including independent. creative agencies, to have
two TV. commercials among the world's top 10 most
awarded ads, as reported.in the 2005 Gunn Report.

In addition; Eure RSCG 4D Brazit was named runner-up
for Interactive Agency. of the Year at Cannes, and Euro
RSCG Life, ‘our: global health-care specialist network,
was; named Agency Jof the Year by the. publication
"Medicat Marketlng & Media.”

It'is thanks to these’ creative achlevements that Euro
RSCG Worldw1de won such major accounts as Jaguar
globatly, Disneyland Resort Paris in Europe and
Danane’s global CRM busmess

Medla Plannlng Group

Wlth |ts focus on understandung the retatlonshlp between
consumers;and brands, MPG has continued to expand its
insight and market mtelhgence capabllltles by combining
econometric modellmg capabilities and proprnetary deci-
sion support systems technology. In line with this invest-
ment the company has. reorganised: itself. to reinforce
and rebrand ' this function . to operate as ‘MPG
Intellxgence The reinforcement of MPG Intellxgence as
an internal résource is findamental to MPG's point of
difference in the.market. It is a core resource thatiis avai-
lable to.all MPG networks and clients and is therefore
also marketed: both internally and externauy MPG
Intelligence . contmues to_strengthen its assouatlon with
premier. research companies and academlcs in order to
constantly - upgrade its thinking on' Integrated
Commun!catlons Planning and further optimise clients’
investments across 360° media . strategiés. It is also
developmg best practices that address how to manage
communlcatlons mvestments to maxtmlse brand value:

'
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To ensure that th|s knowledge is effec tlvely integrated
within the company this investment has been dovetailed
with a strengthenmg of the Human Rescurces function.
A boosted Human Resources team has rolled out a new
company wide programme ‘Dare to Know'. This is a com-
prehenswe management training.initiative that works in
conjunction W|th MPG Intelligence and a list of academic
partners to engure that our principal consumer centric
tools and methodologies are applied throughout. Th_ls
programme has also focused on channeling our organi-
sation into a totally client focused structure to reflect-and
underpin our | economic madeling tool Concert™.
Concert™ is our unigue consumer centric methodology
that is applied hroughout all our. networks Itis commu-
nicated to e)ustlng and new markets by the MPG Catalyst
teams _‘

In order to del»v=r‘th|s methodology, MPG has invested in
anew role within-our central resource- the Chief:Client
Officer-(CCO). CCOs are organised accordlng to clients’
cultural and circumstantial needs and carry the ultima-
te responsibility for delivering MPG's ‘optimum products
and services.. ll

The CCO's new role will work closely alongsnde a baosted
centralised Gobal Marketing Depaftment. In conjunction
with an lncreased focus on developing consistent and
clear communications strategy  for MPG, Global
Marketing wnll’lalso prioritise the communication -of
MPG's portfol[o of products and services. Within. this
capacity the Marketmg team. and CCOs will tailor the
communication strategies used to ensure MPG's
employees and clients leverage the range of heavy
weight reséarch and mtelllgence programmes.. made
available thhlnlthe company.

Central Buylng funct|ons that’include spec1allsts in bioth
Media Buying and Print Medla are now working with
each of our netvyorks to.ensure that our clients are able
to leverage the | synerg|es available within each market.
MPG is also developlng its capabllmes in the area of
Branded Content through both central investment (follo-
wing the hiré ofa globat head of Branded Entertalnmentl
and via its networks and countries.
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Global Expansion’ CE

MPG continues its orgamc growth whlch has $een it rise from an 8 country network in
1999 {Spain, Portugal, Mexico; Colombxa Argentma France, UK, and the Netherlands),
into a truly-global network. Today MPG is present’in over 91 countries. It is the.leading
agency in 7 markets (Argentina, France, Mexico, Portugal, Spain,.Slovakia, Ukraine]
and is amongst the top D agencnes in many ‘of the markets in which it operales

In 2005, MPG completed its international presence with a number of undertakings. in
new markets. In Australia and New Zealand, MPG signed a-joint venture with Mitchell
& Partners, Australia’s largest Media Independent Agency. In the. Middle East, the
company sighed a JV with Euro RSCG Promopub The regional operatlon is headquar-
téred in Dubai, and- will cover' 14 countries, including the GCC, Lebanon and Egypt.
MPG is also now'servicing clients out of Japan and Korea, alongsrde lts partnershlp
with Motivator in North, South and East Asia,:

At the start of the’ year MPG ‘created the 2MV Joint Venture W|th WPP's. GroupM in
seven European markets in order to serve the client PSA in those countries included
in theJomt venture [France Spaln UK, Germany, ltaly, Switzerland| Denmark, Russia)
where_the account was to be granted, and appointed Yves Del Frate to lead the opera-
tion; MPG also reinforced its operations in Bermany when it {aunched a riew agentcy
model under the name of "MPG Werbekraft” in November, and strengthened its posi-
tion in the UK US and India through top- management hires and reorgantsatlcn

MPG plans to spend the next year consolldatmg and reinforcing jts emstmg operations
and those that are newly establlshed .

ArnoldWorldw1de Partners o . oo

Arnoldsbusmess model B Pl ’ . .

Arnold WorldW|de Partners is a groupmg of commumcatlons and advert|smg agencies
that offer their clients h;ghly creative services. It brings together majorlty and whot-
ty-owned subsidiaries in the US Canada, .Europe and China. 'Arnold Worldwide
Partners is proud to work for major internationat cllents such as Hershey's, Lee

Jeans McDonald's, GlaxoSmlthKllne Audi and* F:dellty o K

Stralegy and development f L I ' 'l '

Arnotd Waorldwide Partners strategy for busmess growth continues to focus on its
creatxve product and its creative reputation. Within'a very responsive, dynamic frame-
wark, it offers its clients remarkable communlcat\ons solutions that blend locally inte-

grated serwces with extraordlnary creativity. | |

Our focusin 2006 and in-the future will concentrate on North Amerlca Expectatlons
are that North Amierica will represent over 90 percent of Arnold Worldwidé Partners’
business going forward. Arnald Worldwide Partners focus on North American opera-
tions resulted in; merging its ‘Spanish and ‘Australian operations into Euro RSCG
Worldwide, Since WCRS, Arnold Worldwide Partners UK operation-bought back the
remaining 25 percent still owned by Havas,-we expect to end. 2006 with only North

American and French-operations, as wellas an agency in ltaly and China.
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It happened in 2005

The agency's performance in the US was excellent ‘Arnold Warldwide Partners and
McKinney both'\delxvered significant revenue growth Although. internationat markets
saw major dectmes in margins, especially in Spain, Canada, Italy and Australia, Arnold
Worldwide Partners overall 2005 growth still exceeded targets

in 2005, the ma]or business change was Arnold's successful completlon of movmg to IEEIR ‘ ) .
- one bottom Lme for its US operation, not only for all its integrated offerings {design, E SRS BT B |
direct, rnteractlve promotion, etc.], but also for its four full-service offices in the R :

United States. This has resulted in all offices and all integrated'services working extre-
mely effectlvelyr]tcgether aligning the interests of the entire organization. :

Locally, Arnold Boston after losing the Votkswagen account in 2005, won. Radioshack, o PR S
expandrng the yst of nts Cross- dlsclphne clients. by providing advernsmg, interactive v - b
and brand promotlons : : '

Wfth over 600 arwards and prizes won this year, Arnold Worldwide Partners has more
than doubled its atready strong 2004 performance Most notably in'2005, Arnold US has
remained one of the most awarded agencies in the world. In fact, Arnotd US is one of only
9 agencies in the world who have been included in the-Gunn Report [which provides an
exhaustive rankgng of the most awarded agencies in the world) every year since its incep-
tion (7 years aga). In 2005, Arnold agencies won in all the major award shows where their R ‘
work was entered In particular, Arnold US.won the fallowing: New York Festivals [Gold), N BRI R i

The One Show lGold] Effies (Goldl, Cannes ‘Lrons [Srlver] and many more major lndustry S TR oo R '
- awards. 3 ; ; BRI : I

* Arnold Worldwide Partners opened a new Busmess Consultmg agency, speualuzed

in corporate strateglc activities, !

Arnold taunched a Brand Entertainment busmess in Los Angeles . : S o

In France, Devarrxeuxwtlaret won a Grarnd Prix de LAffnchage (for blleoard advertls- R o o ' :

dingl and a Grand Prix Stratégies. o M ! |

* The Amerlcan agency, McKinney, won a prestlglous award_for Best Interactlve S O ‘ '
Campalgn ofthe Year, working for Audi. ) e A o Lo !

f
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Legal organization

In the main countnes national holding companies have been set. Up to hold interests, if local’ subs:d|ar|es as shown in the chart below.'As a ma]onty
of subsndnarnes are 100% controlled, there are no SImelcant mmorlty interests that may represent ariskto the fmancnal structure of]the Group.
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JRole of the parent company: Havas

Havas SA provides its subsidiaries with technical assistance and other services; mcludlng the ‘'use of brands and logos which are |nvmced in line
with market prices. Similarly, subsidiaries lease office space from the Company at rental rates that are calculated based on prevallmg real estate
market prices. Fmally guarantees and pledges granted by the Company are remunerated at rates comparable to those charged by banks for simi-
tar Services. The nature of these services and their remuneration are not affected by theexistence or non- -existence of mlnornty interests in the sub-~
sidiaries’ sharetcapxtal : .

|
i

l7 2. List of key subsidiaries o P

This List lncludes subsidiaries that represent either 2% or more of the Group 5 revenue, or 10% or more of the profit before taxes or 10% or more
of the total of assets: . ;
g L. . e e . . . K

Name of the subsidi ‘ Country % of halding

NG GROUP SA

MEDIA PLANNI| Spain ‘ ’ s 100%
- HAVAS ﬂ‘ o AR , » S 7l France T i o ! 100%
EURQ RSCG C&0 ‘ _ , - , ' France RS L 99.17%
BETC EURO RSCG I Pl . o CFrance v S : 100%
EURO RSCG ADi : R : v ‘France L 100%
EHS BRANN Ltd , - - Cuk e 100%
EWDBLd 4. - ‘ : ‘ LUK : : 100%
MEDIA PLANNING Ltd . S © UK : ’ L 100%
HAVAS UK Ltd | ‘ UK. o S 100%
HAVAS HOLDINGS Ltd 3 - . UK. - : SR 100%
EURQG RSCG LdNDON : ' : UK . 100%
EURORSCG RILEY , ‘ , UK. . , 100%
SNYDER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDING ' UK : L 100%
EURO RSCG HEALTHVIEW, Inc. : . ‘ : us. - 100%
EURO RSCG WORLDWIDE, Inc. S - ouss T : ‘ 100%
EURO RSCG NEWYORK ' Do : us. o Lo , ) 100%
MPG USA LLC »; : o BV : ' - 100%
EURO RSCG DIRECT RESPONSE LLC : . A us. : ‘ 71.32%
MCKINNEY & SILVER LLC : ‘ S , us. : ‘ ~100%
HAVAS HOLDINGS, Inc. v B us. o . ’ 100%
B} ARNOLD Ww Ll_C o ' us.. ' ‘ 100%

BRANNLLC o ; » e - us. P ‘ 100%
t

i

'8 Property, plant and equ:pment

The Group’ has no mdxvrdually significant property, plant aor equipment. Property and plant consnsts mostly of flxtures and instaltations in rented
properties. !

v

The Group rents office space in the varlous cmes where it conducts business. The renlal agreernents for lts head offices are shown in the table
below.

Division ' ; Country/City SURFACE AREA (m2] Date of lease Lease expiry date|

Havas SA [head office) ) France/Suresnes - : 21,342 February 21,2003  February 20, 2012
Arnotd Worldwide Partners (head office]  United Statés/Boston 18,645 September 1,2004 August 31, 2014
~ Euro RSCG Worldwide [head office) : United States/New York 12,811 - _January 1, 2000 December 31, 2007
- Media Planninngroup thead office) Spain/Barcelona : 3,380 . . June 2005 2009

Madrid 7720 © '+ June 2005 . j200‘)—2010"‘

{1) These locations are covered by several rental agreements.

I . : ) s . . . b
d .
]

In addition to these agreements the Group has taken out leases in the various cities where it conducts busmess namely in nearly 20 cities in the
United States and 10 cities in the United Kingdom, as well as Francé, Germany and Spain. The leases in the United States expire between February
2006 and December 2015, The leases in the United Kingdom expire between: January 2007 and December 2018

Y

i : ‘ , , , : , o
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9. Review of financial
position and results

of operations

Pursuant to Eufopean regulatlon 1606/2002 of July 19,
2002 on international standards, Havas" consolidated
finahcial statements for the financiat! year  ended
December 31, 2005 have been prepared in accordance
with IFRS inforce at Decerber 31, 2005 and'as ‘adopted
by the European Union on such date.

l
Critical| accountlng prlnclples. estimates and
judgments 'l

The- preparalion of the financial,stalemenls requirés
éstimatés and; judgments that ‘affect the reported
amounts of assf‘ets, liabilities, revenue and expenses as
well as certain information [contractual and off balance
sheet commitments) appearing in the financial state-
ments: Actual data may therefore differ significantly
from these estlrnates Fmanclal data based on estimates
include: w

- revenue recognition;

- allowances fo”r doubtful accounls'-

- provisions; l

= contingent acqu|51tlon obllgatlons

-.impairment of long lived assets and goodwnll

- employee stock options plans

- deferred taxes

. 'l
Revehue recognmon

Substantially all of the Group's-revenueis derived from
fees and commissions for consulting and commurica-
tion services afd for media strategy and p annlng and
purchase of media.

Revenue is recogmzed on the date that the services are
performed after deduction of costs incurred for produc-
tion, or on the date the media is aired or publ|shed

Some of the Groups contractual arrangements with
clients also include performance incentives that allow
the Group to earn additional payments based upan .its
performance for the client, measured against specified
qualitative-and quantllanve objectives. Theincentive poar-
tion of the revénue under these contractual arrange-
ments is recognlzed ‘when these qualnatlve and quanti-
tative goals are achieved in accordapce with the
arra’ngements. ‘f’

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Losses are recorded for doubtful accounts as soon as
objectlve mdlcatlons of logs exist. A loss for doubtful
accounts is det]ermmed based on an analysis of prior
outstanding balances, on the financial situation of the

debtor as well as on experience.

g
i
|

i

Provisions

A 'provision is recoghized when there is a legal or |mpl|c1t obligation resulting from a
past event that is likely to result in future addmonal cash outflows répresenting a futu-
re’economic advantage whose amount can be reliably estimated. The amount of the
booked provision represents the best estimate of the expense requvred to satisfy the
current obligation as of the period end date. When these amounts are S|gmf|cant they
are discounted usmg a risk-free rate. .. S

Provisions mainly concern provisions for vacant prermses tax l|ab|lmes thlrd party liti~
gation’and retirement obllgatlons :

Provisions for vacant premises are assessed at each closing taking into account futu-
re rental payments until the end of the leases, net of related assumed sublet income.
Assumptlons are analyzed on a case-by-case ba5|s taking into account lhe specmc fea-
tures of each property .

Tax-related risks are also assessed at each closmg a provision is recogmzed when a
risk is con5|dered probable .
|

Contmgent acqu:smon obllgatmns

The Group has entered into agreements with the minority shareholders of consol:da-
ted subsidiaries, pursuant to which these shareholders are granted put options with
respect to their'shares which may be exercised at certain future at & price determined
by formulae inline with market practices. These agreements apply to most subsidia-
ries in which the Group does not-hold 100% ofthe share capital, Thése obllganons are
recorded as financial liabilities in the ameunt of \the|r discounted exercise value.

Some of these agreements are conditioned by the continuous employment of execu-
tives within acquired comnpanies: Havas has elected to recognize some of these obliga-
tions as compensation expenses in ‘accordance with U.S. GAAP due to lhe absence of
precise guidance under IFRS for cornrnllments

In addition, certain of the Group's acquisition contracts prowde for contmgent conside-
ration based on earnings, referred to-as an earn-out. Payments due under earn-out
clauses are recorded as an addition to the acomsmon price of the shares with a cor-
responding financial debt in cases. where the; payments are considered probable and
their amount can'be rellably estimated.

The estimated amount of these commitmentsiis reviewed at each year-end and adjus-
ted if necessary, by: applymg the contractual earn-out formula to the latést available
financial data. : l

in cases where these commllments are condmoned on the conlmuous employment of
the executives within the company, the Group. has elected to recognize such commit-
ments as compensatron expenses in accordance with U.S. GAAP glven the absence of
precise gu;dance under IFRS for the accounllng of such payments !

Impalrmenl of |ntang|ble assels and goodwnll . . o

Goodwitl is subject to.an impairment test at least once a year and whenever events or
circumstances lndlcate their carrymg values: mxght not be recoverable The impair-
ment test consists’in’ comparmg their carrying: value to their recoverable value in order
to determine if an 1mpa|rment |s necessary i

lmpasrment tests are conducted by allocating goodwill to each.of the reportmg ‘units or
each group of reportmg units likety to benefit from the synergies resultmg from the
business combinations. The Group considers that the.reporting united is represented
by the agency or by.a-group of agencies. Accordmgly, the carrying value of each of the
reporting unties or groups of reporting units to wh|ch goodwill'is allocated is compa-
red to the recoverable value of its sharéholders’ équity {corresponding toithe higher of
the fair value less costs to sell and the vatue jn usel. An impairment charge is recor-
ded when the carrying value is ‘greater than the recoverable value. This lmpalrment is
assigned first to goodwill, then to. ather f|xed assets prorala to their values and is
recorded in the income staterent, = = 7 B !

I
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In practice, theycarrylng value of the assets and liabilities of each reporting unit for
group of reportmg units} is compared to the discounted amount of the cash flows
expected from the reporting unit {or group of reporting units), The growth rates used
to'prepare pro;ectlons beyond the periods covered by a budget are, except in exceptio-
nat cases, in l1ne with market forecasts. The disceunt rate is determlned based on the
weighted average cost of the capital (WACC) of the sector. This'rate is between 9.4%
and 10% dependmg on the reporting unit for calculations made as of ‘December 371,
2005 and between 10% and 11,24 % for calculations made as of December 31, 2004

For other lntanglb ¢ and tangible assets when events: 1nd|cate ‘a risk, of |mpa|rment
these are analyzed in order to determine if the net carrying vatue is higher than the
recoverable value Where this is the case, an |rnpa|rment charge is recorded to match
the carrying value to the- recoverable value

Optlo ns llnked to stock ‘option plans

The Group has’ granted Campany stock.options to Group employees [“share payment
plans”): At the grant date, the fair value of options granted is calculated using the bino-
mial method; th‘ls value represents the amount to be charged to the income statement
over the vestlng perlod This method takes into account characteristics of the’ plan
(price and exertise period], market data as of.the grant date [risk-free rates, share
price, volatility and ‘expected dividend] and behavior assumptions regarding beneficia-
ries. The volatility is measured according to the volatility of the sector. The fair value of
options is.calculated on a straight line basis over the vesting period. This amount is
recorded as Compensatlon in the income statement with-a corresponding amount
recorded in shareholders' equity. When. thé optionsare exercised, the price’ paid by
beneficiaries isirecorded as cash with a correspondlng entry in shareholders’ equity.

The Group has also granted the stock options of a subsidiary to the employees of such
subsidiary, andihas undertaken to exchange them for Company's shares upan.exerci-
se. These options follow the accounting rules applicable to eqU|ty settled plans.
Specific lnformatlon on thé amount of this commitment is given'in the notes since the
posting under ! equxty -settled plans” as required by IFRS prmmples glves no indication

as-to the estlma‘lted amount of cash outflows at maturity.

In addition, the' stock option plans of consolidated subsidiaries granted to these subs:-
dlarles employees and which include a Group commitment to repurchase the shares
on. the exerc1se date {"cash settled plans”], are recorded at their fair value -as
Compensatlonr with a corresponding charge recorded in “other liabilities”. This value
is calculated onla straight line basis overthe vesting period and the liability is revelued

untll the repurchase date

Deferred taxes;

Deferred-tax assets and liabilities are recorded using enacted tax rates for the effect
of temporary differences between the book and tax bases of assets.and liabilities. In
each tax entity, ‘deferred tax assets are recognized provided it is probable that the tem-
porary differentes and tax losses can be applled against tax galns A period of five
years is generally used to calculate future tax-gains.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset against each other within a single tax. enti-
ty {legal company or group of entities subject to taxation by the tax authorities) | provi-
ded such entxty has the right to offset its payable tax assets and liabilities. They are
classified in non current assets and liabilities. :

The impact of a tax rate change is recorded in the i income statement for the fiscal year
orin sharehclders equity, dependlng on the correspondnng item to which the tax rate
change relates

New accountmg standards

A new accountmg standard was published in January 2006 by the IASB “IFRS 7:
Financial mstruments - information to be provided.” The standard requires the disclo-
sure of a company s exposure to risks and the means used to avoid these risks. it only
applies as from January 1, 2007,

in November 2005 IFRIC published accountmg standard “IFRIC 4: condltnons for deter-
mining whether an agreement contains a lease,” This interpretation provxdes com-
ments on determining whether an agreement must be accounted for under IAS 17.
This accounting standard applies as from January 1, 2006,

During the fourth quarter of 2005, amendments to |AS 39 were publlshed concernmg
fairvalue optlons the hedging of cash flows for mtragroup transactions'as well as'an
amendment tojlAS 1 relating to mformatlon to be prowded with respect to capntal

,‘ .
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These amendments only apply as from January 1, 2006
[January 1, 2007 for the amendment to 1AS/1].

These standards, interpretations and amendments have
not been applied on an.early basis as of December 31,
2005." The application of these standards is currently
being analyzed, but at this stage Havas does not expect
their adoption ta have any materiat lmpact on its conso-
l|dated financial; posmon

Furthermore in;November 2005, an amendment to IAS
19 was published, ;permitting recognition of actuarial
losses and gains generated immediately in sharehol=
ders’ equny The Group opted for the earty appllcatlon of
this amendment in its' 2005- and 2004 financial
statements: The impact on shareholders equity was
€71.2 million and £€4.8 million before tax as of December
31, 2005 and 2004 respectlvely

Analysns of‘ the group’s consolldated results of
operatlons " l -

The 2005 f;nanctal staternents have' been prepared.in
comptiance with IFRS, For purposes of comparison; 2004
data has been reconc1led in accordance with |IFRS.

Contents of pnnclpal |ncome'statement items

Revenue

All the Groups revenue is derived from fees and com-
missions for consultlng and .communications services
and for the Media strategy and plannlng and purchase of
medla

Compensatlon oo ' !

Compensat:on includes all dlrect or |nd|rect costs rela-
ted to employees as well as costs related to retirement
obllganons and stock plans or stock option subscription
plans . .

'

Other operatlng income and expenses s

This line item lncludes sngmﬂcant income and expenses
of an exceptional or infrequent nature, particutarly capi-
tal gains or losses on disposals of f|xed assets and
|mpa|rment of goodwxll

Other fmanclal expenses and income .

This line item mainly includes capital gains and losses
and impairment on non consolidated shares, currency
losses and gains, -gains or losses on repurchase of
convertible bonds, and losses or'gains on transactions in
financial assets.
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2005/2004 Consolldated Income Statement
under IFRS .,_{r

-

Amounts in £ m . 2005 2004
Revenue ] 1,661 . 1,491
Compensation é‘ {901) (503)
Other expensesiand i income o

from operat|ons (408) [431)
Income from operations. 152 157
Other operatin expenses. {42) (7
Other operatm income 18 22
Operating income 128 172
Interest income ! 18 .23
Cost of debt (59) (93)
Other financial | expenses and income (21 (1]
Net financial expense {43) {84}
income.of fully consoli_dated )

companies before tax . - 88 86
Income tax.expense: ) e " {24)
Income of fullylconsolidated - o A
companies " ) ‘ on 62
Share of pro_fit" 6ss) of associates. o
MJnor)ty lnteres S

Net income, Group share ‘ 9 55

i
Revenue’

In 2005, the Grdup s revenue decreased 2%, to €1, 460.7

mitlion: from" €1 490.5 million’in 2004. This decrease is
prlmarlly due to toss of revenugs from companles dispo-
sed of or closed as part of the strateglc reorganization
finalized in 2004 Changes in the scope of consolidation
in 2005 had a net impact of ~ €74.8 million. The group
recorded currency gains of + €9.6 million, primarily as a
result of the appreuatlon of the dollar and the pound

sterling. At alfccnstant scope of consolidation and

constant exchange rates, the Group’'s revenue increased
€35.4 million, for organic growth™ of + 2.5% for the year

ended December 31, 2005

2005 2004
France _ : 20% " 20%
Europe (excluding France and GB] 20% 18%
Great Britain - | 12% - 15%
North America | 40% 39%

Asia-Pacific. | % 4%
Latin America ‘ 4% . 4%

i .
0% 100%

otal

¥
i

- i

| r
i
f

q

{11 Organic grnwth |s calculaled by comparing revenue for the' current year
to the revenue frurn the previous year, which has heen recalculated as
follows:

. = revénue from; lhe prevmus year is recalculated usmg the exchange
rate for the currenl year;

the amount thus obtained is added to the revenue of companies

- acquired between January 1 of the previous year and the date of

acquisition fur the period during whlch the cumpanles were not yel

consolidated; *

the revenue of, the prevlous year is also corrected for the consolidated

. revenue of thd tompanies that were transferred.or closed between

January 1 of the previous year and the date of transfer or closing.”

Organic growthj/calculated in this manner is corrected for forelgn

currency ﬂucluahans against the euro, as well for vananons in the

scope ¢ of the consohdated companies,
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As’in 2004, North Arherica, Europe [excludlng France and Great Brltaxnl and France
remained the Group's three most important regions in terms of revenue in 2005, Both
France and North Amerlr:a reported slightly positive organic growth white organic
growth in Europe, lexcludmg France and Great Br|ta|n} and Latin America increased
sharply.. This was . partly offset by decreased organic growth in’ Great Brltam and the
Asia- Pacmc region.’ .

Compensatlon

In 2005, compensation decreased O 2% to €901 1 mllllon from €903 3 million in 2004.
At '3 constant scope' of consolidation and constant exchange. rates, compensatlon
increased by 2.2%. In 2005, compensation represented 61.7% of revenue versus 60.6%
in 2004. Note that this item includes expenses {inked to share subscription or share
purchase options for an amount.of £12. 1 ‘million and €7.4 mlll|on at December 31,
2005 and 2004, respectlvely . ; R .

Other expenses and income from’ operatlons '

Other expenses and. income from operatlons amounted to.~ €408 0 million in- 2005
cornpared to ~ €430.2 million in- 2004, representing an improvement in. net expenses of
5.2%. At a constant scope of consolidation and constant exchange rates, other gains
and expenses increased by 6.6%. The ratio of other expenses and jncome from
operations to revenue was 27.9% in 2[]05 representmg a slight decrease compared to
2004.(28.9%].

i
Other operatlng items :

Other operatlng items amounted to - €236 mllllon in 2005 compared to + €15 2 m|ll|on
in 2004. As this line item by definition includes non-recurring items, 2005 and 2004
data are not directly comparable

in 2005, other operating expenses and income |ncluded

* goodwitl impairment in"an amount of €21.3 million. This lmpalrment charge was
taken with respect to 10 companies;

* costs associated with the departures of the former Chalrman and Chlef Executive
Officer and top executives in’ an amount of €20.7 million;
the disposal of two buildings in Spain (£8.0 mllllun] and a mlnorlty stake inacom-

. pany:in Great Britain {€6.8 million). -

In 2004, these line items included: .

. goodW|ll impairment in an amount of £7.1 mllllon relatlng to:a single company,

*_gains from the termination of’ retirees supplementary health plans for.an amount of
€10.4 million;

¢ gains frem the write-back of a provnsmn for doubtful accounts W|th respect to MCI
Worldcom}

¢ gains on dnsposals of compames under the restructurlng plan

Net fmancnal expense

In 2005, net financial expensé .increased by 49.2% from €-85.8 mllllon in 2004 to
€-43.6 million in 2005. Financial expenses decreased in 2005 ‘primarily due to the
share capital increase carried out.on’ October 19,2004 which permitted the partial
repurchase of the OCEANE 2000 convertlble and/or exchangeable bonds, resulting in
reduced interest expenses in 2005. Furthermore, the repurchase of 17,570,404 conver-
tible and/or exchangeable bonds generated a:loss of €15.9 mitlion recorded in 2004.

- Other i mcome statement items

In 2005, tax expensé decreased 41.9% to = €14.0 million from - €24.1 million in 2004.
This decrease was primarily the result of @ more favorzble estimated future tax basis
enablingincreased recognition of deferred tax assets at December 31, 200S.
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10. Liquidity and capital. resources

At December 31‘ 20[]5 the amount of cash and cash equwalents amounted to €602 8,
an increase of’ €68 8 million compared to December 31, 2004. Cash and cash equiva-
lent includes llquxd assets, deposits and short -term risk-free monetary investments
carried out in connectuon with daily cash management

At December 31 2005, net financial debt amountéd €416.7 m:lluon an increase of
€105.7 million compared to December 31, 2004, -

The principal sources of financing in 2005 are from results of operations; lhe sale of
two buildings, the sale of shares held by Havas of its own shares and the disposal of
subsrdlarles At;the end of December 2005; a credit facility in the- amount of €100.0
mitlion was drawn down (out of a total drawdown capacity of €150 million) to. finance
the relmbursement “of the convertible andfor exchangeable’ bonds maturlng ‘on
January 1, 2006!in an amount of €219. 1 million.

The pronmpal fmancmg reqmrements in 2005 were related to earn-out payments with
respect to purchases of shares of -subsidiaries, repurchase. of riiinority shareholders’
interests in sub5|d|ar|es investments in tangible and.intangibte fixed assets as well as
the payment of d|V|dends to the shareholders and minority shareholders of substdlarles

Operatmg actlvmes

The Media businesé generates large cash flows whlch significantly exceed revenues
from the busmess For'example, a cash position at'a given date does not necessarily
correspond to an average cash position observed over a year. The cash flow statement
had negative cash flow from cperating activities of €38.3 million in 2005 compared to
positive cash flow from operating activities'of £155.3 million'in 2004. In 2005,.cash flow
fromi operating activities represented a negative €183.17.million variation from working
capital requirements compared to an excess amount of €59.1 million in 2004, This
difference in varlatxons from working capital requirements is explained by one-time
events which favored the working capital requirements at December 31, 2004 and, on
the other hand, exacerbated requirements at December 31,-2005. The one-time
nature of this varlatlon is confirmed by a nearly stable average net debt between 2004
and 2005 . “

Investlng actlvmes
§
Cash used for mvestmg ‘activities was €44.2 million |n 2005 and €60 5 m:lllon in 2004

The amount of tangible and intangible investments is identical between 2005 and 2004;
Financial investments decreased by 42.1% primarily due to the drop of earn-out pay-
ments and payments linked to repurchase of minority interests. Proceeds from dispo-
sals of fixed assets rose sharply due to-the disposal of two buildings in Spain for an
amount of £18. 1 million. Conversely, financial disposals fell considerably due to the
disposals of companies carried out as part of the restructuring plan in 2004. Financial
disposals in 2005 exclusively concerned the disposal of an entity in which the Group
held a mlnorlty interest in’'UK for an amount of €1‘| 5 mitlion.

Fmancnhg activities

Cash provided by fmancmg activities totaled €75.0 mllllon in 2005 mcludlng the draw
down of a credit facility in the amount €100.0 million at the end of December 2005 to
finance the relmbursement of the convertible and/or exchangeable bonds maturing on
January 1, 2006 for €219.1 million. Net cash provided by financing activities in 2004 repre-
sented an amount of €210.1 million primarily in connection with the reimbursement of
the 1999 convertible and/or exchangeable bonds that matured on January 1, 2004 for an
amount of €85.3 million as well as part of the 2000/2006 convertible and/or exchangeable
bond for a total aBmount of €442.3 million {including €26.1 million of interest] and €50.2
million linked to<the repurchase of the put option on the-2002/2009 OCEANE partially off-
set by the recelpt of €£388.0 million generated by the share capital increase.

Fmanual debt

Net financial debt at December 31; 2005 amounted to €1,019.5 mllllon an increase of

€175.2 million compared to December 31, 2004. Financial debt consisted of:

- debt related 'to the 2000 and 2002 convertible and/or exchangeable bonds for an
amount of €631 2 million {€608.5 million at December 31, 2004},

- bank loans if an_amount of £163.7 million, including €130.0 million in long term
loans [£64:0;million at December 31, 2004 lncludmg €3Z¢2 mllllon in long-term
loans), ?

- debt related llto earn-out and. buy- out payments for an amount of €121 mllllon
€29.9 mllllon at December 31,:2004), . : ;
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- debt retated t¢ minority repurchases for an-amount of
€68.4 million [€61.1 million at December 31, 2004),

- 'short- term borrowings for an amount of €115.6 mil-
lion (£50. 7 million at December 31, 2004!

- various flnanmal debt for an amount of €28 5 million
(€27 6.million’at December 31, 2004,

The financial debt break down by currency |s as follows:
88%in euros, 5% in USD, 2% in GBP and 5% in other cur-
rencies. :

OCEANE convernble and/or exchangeable

bnnds

At December 31, 2005 debt related to the convertible
and/or exchangeable tonds amounted to £631.2 million,
of ‘which €219.1 mllllon relate to the 2000/2006 OCEANE
and €412 miltion relate to the 2002/2009 OCEANE.

In“Decemiber 2000 the Company issued 32,817,012
convertible and/or exchangeable bonds with a nominal
value ‘of €21. 60;: for an aggregate principal amount at
issuance . of €7088 million. Net proceeds received
amounted to €594.9 million from this |ssuance The
maturity - date was January 1, 2006, on: which date
8,610,951 bonds were redeemed for a total amount of
£219.1 million. *

In May 2002, the: Company issued 41, 860 465 convertible
and/or exchangeable bonds, each with-a nomlnalvalue of
£10.75 for an aggregate principal amount of €450.0 mil-
lion.. Net proceeds received from this issuance were
€443.5 million, The bonds had an annual effective inter-
estrate of 7.22% including a 4% coupon payable annual-
lyin arfears at January 1 of each year. The bonds have a
maturlty date of Yanuary 1, 2009. On January 1, 2004, the
Compary paid €50.2 million as consideration tobondhol-
ders who'waived the early redemption clause [repurcha-
se.of the put optlon]‘ This loan was reported in the balan-
ce sheet for an amount of £€412.1 million at December 31,
2005 and €401.2 mitlion at December 31, 2004,

Long-term‘ bank borrowings

At December 31, 2005, the borrowings from banks
amounted'to £163.7 million. The weighted average inter-
est rate on these debts was 3.7% at December 31, 2005
and 3.5% at December 31, 2004. Bank loans are general-
ly negotiated at a-floating interest rate.:Of the total
€163.7 million. in bank loans, only €10.5 million were
negotiated at a fixed rate, inctuding debt linked to the
convertible bond issued in January 2000 by Havas UK
holding company to finance the acquisition of Lopex, the
British group. The Company issued this convertible bond
for an amount of £40.0 mitlion due July 19, 2007, conver-
tible into 117,131 Havas UK ordinary shares. The conver-
tible bond bears'interest at a rate of 7.6% per annum. At
the 'same time, Havas entered into a forward purchase
agreement under which Havas International has the
right to purchase the shares resulting from the conver-
sion of the band for an amount of £25.2 million. The
number of shares will be determined by dividing £40.0
million by the price of Havas UK shares on the day that
the bank sells its shares to Havas Internatlonal
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In addition, bank borrowings inctude the withdrawal of a credit facility agreement with a pool of banks.["Club Deal"] for an amount of €100.0 mil-
lion. The contract pertains to a cred|t facility of €150 0 miltion, ofwhxch €50.0 mllllon had not been drawndown at December 31, 2005.

in'December 2005 the Company entered into a new floating-rate credit facility for an amount-of €100,0 miltion in addition to the unused amount
of €50.0 mithon from the Club Deal. in addition ta these two credit llnes negotiated directty by the Company, there was also €182.6 mlltlon in
undrawn credit facdlttes negotiated directly by its subsidiaries wuth their banks o

Debts related to earn out and buy out ohllgatlons

In connection wnth the acquisition of compames Havas generally enters into contracts provudlng for addmonat payments which are booked as soon
as the payments are probable and the amounts can be reliably measured. Havas also enters into-agreements with minority shareholders for repur-
chasing their shares These agreements are'generally based on formulae that are repréesentative of market conditions. These agreements are
valued by applymg the formula to the most recent financial data, which is either actual 2005 data or 2006 budget data. The estimated payment date
corresponds to the date on.which the agreement can be exercised or 2006 if the agreement can be exercised at the time of the'manager’s depar-
ture. If these agreements are conditional on the contmued employment of the executlves w1th|n the Group»f the debt linked to these agreements is
considered as a ‘company debt'and not as.a financial debt. 0 .

At December 3“ 2005, the amount of debt related to earn “out obllgatfons amourited to €12 1 mltllon and €29 9 million'at December 31 2004, This
decrease can be explained by the payment in 2005 partially offset by the revatuatlon of obtxgatfons extstmg at December 31, 2004 and by the esta-
blishment of a new contract linked to an acqmsmon completed in 2005,

The amount of the debt linked to repurchases of minority intérests was £68.4 mltllon at December 31, 2005 correspondmg to an increase of
€7.3 million compared to December 31, 2004, This | increase is prlmarlly exp alned bythe revatuatlon of exxstlng commltments at December 31, 200&
partially offset by payments made in 2005. ) ) v ) S i

3
Short term borrowmgs

The amount of short term borrowings was €115.6 million at. Decembel‘ 31, 2005 compared to €50.7-million at December 31, 2004. These borro-
wings are mamly posmoned in France for €95.8 mlllton and include a corresponding entry in ‘the balance sheét as cash.. This situation reflects the
existence of a notxonat "cash pooling” which offsets the bank credit and debit balances in connectlon with the invoicing of mterests however it does
not result in thefresettmg of each individual account.

|
Flnanual covenants

In exchange fo obtammg certain bank credlt facilities, Havas IS committed to complytng with a number of. financial ratlos applicable either to the
Group's consolldated financial data in IFRS or tothe’ Group $ local financial data in U.S..GAAP. These ratios are detalted ln the notes to the
financial statements As of December 31, 2005, Havas was in compl.lance with atl flnanclat ratlos Cre o '

i

>

Treasury potmes : . . ;
Group pollcy is for its subsidiaries worldwide to hotd cash and hcghly quLIld |nvestments in thelr local currency or in the currency of thelr operating
currency. Where permltted by applicable law, preference is given to interest bearmg cash accounts offering | returns 5|m|lar tos monetary index,
Cash pooling arrangements are implemented in the céuntries in-which the size of operatmns JUStIflES these arrangements in the countries where
the Group opera‘tes These pooling arrangements are mtended to reduce financizl expenses and, in the case of phy5|cat cash poobng, to reduce the
use of bank flnancmg .

For lnformatlon on Group's policy.on derlvatlve securmes ptease see S the chapter specnflcatty treatmg thus subject

Contra' uat obllgatlons M

[amounts in€ i Total 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Beyond 2010

Recognized” |- o ‘ SN ’ i . _
Convertible bons ‘ 317 219 ’ a2 0

Bank borrowmgs _ : 163 M3 500 AR _ i

Financial debt exclud:ng accrued |ntere=t 8 Zk '7 Ce : ) 1 R ‘ : , o 1
Finance Leases! ‘ T 1 o P R R o o S

Stock option plans : 14 : 7 . I 6 o ' ‘

Additional payments {Earn-out) 12 - '8 2 ) e : o ) !

Purchase of mmorlty [nterests [Buy out] - 69 ) 44, g . VA S 2.

Off batance sheet ‘ s ) | B R : : .
Operating leases Co49T 95 T 9 7h T e B2 L 138
Stock option pta’ns , ' 45 - o A '

Indemnlty for conscxence ctauses . 12 - o1z " ‘

otal ‘ ' 1452 505 141 97 518 54 ] 137

i

i
Do
i
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Stock option ptaqs

Some of the Group s subsidiaries have granted stock optlons accompamed by commttments to repurchase shares on the exercise date These plans
are known as “Cash-setiled plans” and are therefore recarded as liabilities. The exercise prlce is generally based on a formula correspondrng to
market condxtlons on the award date. Such ‘options are generally exercisable five to seven years after the award date and require continuing employ-
ment. The Group has a commitment to repurchase the shares at a price based on a formula corresponding to market conditions on the award date.
The vatue of theEe obligations is determined by applying the formula to the latest available financiat data,'which are either the actuat 2005 finan-

cial data’ or the 2006 budget data: The estimated payment date corresponds to the acquxsmon date of the optuons

In addrtlon on September 29, 2004, the Company granted 104 733 stock options of'its subsnduary Euro RSCG SA to 35 managers ‘and employees of
the group Euro $SCG SA. These options may be exetcised under.certain performance ‘¢onditions and upon the condition of the contirued employ-
ment of the bengficiariés during this period and-will:-be avantable either in partin ‘September 2008 or in full in September 2009, Should the options
be exercised, the Euro RSCG SA shares issued willbe subject toan offer to sell to Havas SA by the benefmarles and an offer to buy by Havas SA in
exchange for Havas SA shares of equal value of the Euro RSCG SA shares. These repurchase agreements were signed June 8, 2005 on the-day
prior-to the Gen: eral Shareholders’ Meetlng of June %,-2005, where such agreements were not dlscussed They were brought to the attentlon of the
Board of Directc rs on March 10, 2006. The Board will review their provtsmns during 2006. - i

The Group curre ntly estimates that, should the 2006 ta 2008 performance levels of the group Euro RSCG SA be in line with those achleved in 2005,

the number of t-’avas SA shares to be awarded to beneficiaries, net of the subscribed exercrse price, coutd represent an amount of €45 mitlion.

This amount is l|kety to vary according to the organic growth of revenue and the operatlng margin rate attanned between 2004 and 2008. If average
performances are one point below these assumptions, either in terms of organic growth or the average operatlng margin rate, the amount to be
paid would amount to €25 million, However, if the average performance levels are one point above these assumptions, either i in terms of organic
growth or the average operating margin rate, the amount to be paid would amount to €56 million. A mechanism will limit the payment to approxi-

mately one third of the cumulative operating margin of the group Euro RSCG SA over.the pertod 2004 to-2008.

These aptions fc':‘llow the acccuntmg rules appllcable to equity settled plarnis.- S . t

i
Conscience clauses .

One executive’s employment contract mctudes a Consctence clause” that may be exercised in the event of the departure of the former Cha|rman

and Chief Execu'tlve Officer of Havas SA before December 21, 2006 or in case of a significant change in the MPG stockholding leading to a change
in its management structure or principal activity, Exercising this clause would-entitle the executlve to an. |ndemn|ty equat to the contractual
seéverance pay, v{vhlch would amount to approximately €3 million. . :

Furthermore eteven managers also have conscience clauses which they may exercise, w1th|n 3 perlod of 3-6 months after the departure ofthe MPG

CEO orin case of a significant change in the MPG stockhalding teadmg to a change inits management structure or principal activity. These clauses
provide for compensatlon equal to the amount due in the event of dismissal. if the conditions for exercising these clauses are met, and if these
eleven managers were to exercise these clauses, the total amcunt of compensation due to them would amount to approxlmately €9 million. To the

knowledge of thje Group s executives who made their best efforts and are contestmg thelr legal value, there are no other conscience clauses

' |
S !

Total 2007 2008 2009 2010 Beyon 2010

Security for medla buymg ' o ST 2 -8 g "‘ ) ' : A
Marketing rlghts : 14 : 6 . 3 3 ) .2 }
Warranties for busmesses dlsposed of 65 ) : e - 43 22
Other obtlgatlons ) E 19 6 1 ’ } . 112
. ‘ ) - : i i : )
otal . 209 14 4 11 2 43 135
! ' ‘ L \
Received t‘ : o . :
Authorized unused credit lines ' 150 . 100 50 - : i
Marketing righté ) : 4 1 1 ) ‘
otal ‘ T 104 1 51 0 0 0
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Security for medla buymg

Itis standard practlce in certain countrles partlcularly in
the United Kingdem and Asia, that media buying opera-
tions carried out by agencies are garantled

Marketmg rlghts

The Group negot:ates marketing rights wnh sports clubs
for pericds generally ranging from one to seven years.
These rights are then re-sold to sponsors: The fees are
paidona monthly basis.

Guara ntee of debts.of dISPOSEd of business”

In connection W|th the disposals of companies and busi-
nesses carried out in 2004, guarantees of debts were
given to the acqurrors regardlng the sold companies-and
businesses. Thjese amounts. reflect. the. maximum
amounts that may be due to the acquirers. These pay-
fments are genefally capped at the amount of the appli-
cable sales price and limited in time to two years follo-
wing the ddte ‘of sale except for tax risks'in'the United
Kingdom where, the period is extended to seven years
followln'g the sale, R L

Olher commltments

Cther cornmltrrents principally -relate to guarantees
granted to banks $ in the United Kingdom in order to allow
the Group subs'dxarles to use electronic ‘banking pay-
ment systeme. ;,‘ '
Future cash needs

To meet short- term liguidity needs (less than one year},
a significant amount of cash [€5602.8 million] is available
to the Group, aSKwell as undrawn credit facilities totaling

€150:0 million al December 31, 2005.

Based on the convert|ble and/or exchangezble bonds
oulstandmg at December 31,2005, and assuming no
conversion, exchange ar repurchase before maturity, the
Company will Be required to redeern €468.0. million
lincluding prmclpaland interest] on January 1, 2009 cor-
responding to the 2002 OCEANE convertible and/or
exchangeable bonds On January 1, 2006, the Company
redeemed €2‘I9ﬂ million in respect of the 2000 OCEANE,

Generally, the Groups cash on hand, undrawn credit
facilities, and the possibility to.renew short-term credit
facilities or to subscr:be to new short-term credit lines
will be sufficient to meet all of the Group’'s contractual
obligations and‘l cover all short-term flnancmg needs,
including repayment of short-term credit facilities, wor-
king capital reqmrements capltal expendltures and
payrnent of dlwdends
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—__11. Research and development,;
patents and license * © - ;

Havas does not depend on any patent ar ltcense to carry out its actlvmes .

12‘ Trend mformatlon S
The Group's results of operatlons depend on: . ) o
e maintaining and growing its revenue;: ..., 5 '
its capacity to retain existing: clients and win new cllenls» C |
overall economic and ihdustry conditions;. ¢ "~ | . i
its capacity to adapt its costs to its revenues; . - ‘ ”
its capacity to retain and recruit key personnel

According to Havas® |ndustry analysts world advertlsmg expendltures inimajor media
will increase by 6%.in 2006 at current prices (Source: ZemthOptlmedla] Although
Havas cannot guarantee that any such estimates are accurate, the, Groups manage-
ment believes that conditions-for the industry as 3 whole in 2006 should continue to be
favorable. Since January 20085, the Group has: achieved notable success in:new account
wins. In this posxtlve envnronment ‘the Company remains confident about its prospects
in 2006, despite_the loss of. its’ ‘clients: Infel Corporation in February 2005 and
Volkswagen in September 2005 which will weigh heavily on the results expected at the
end of:the first half 2006. The Group’s obJective is to pursue the positive 'development
of .its organic growth globally and continue to improve its profitability through new
account wins, the development of emstlng cllents and a continuing, emphasns on cost
control .

Havas believes that & certain number of lndustry trends have had and will continue to
have a fundamental impact on its business and prospects. These trends jnclude:

« continued client demand for integrated commumcatsons services, which consists of
coordinating traditional advertising services with marketing, interactive, corporate
communications and other communications servuces Inresponse to this trend, Eurg
RSCG was reorganized at the beglnnmg of 2002°by bringing together agencies in dif-
ferent disciplines, such as advertising, marketing services, interactive and corpora-

_te communications, in the same geographiciregion, into one “Power of One functio-
nal business unit havmg one set of objectives;

globalization of many industries and the resulting globalization of the advertising
“and communications services industry and concentration of the |ndustry into a rela-
tively 'smatl number of globat. networks and a large number of'smaller local and
regional agencies:. leen this trend the. Group pursued and contmues to pursue, a
strategy of expandlng and: consolidating its. positions in various markets, namely
through targeted acqguisitions or strategic alllances to take advantage of opportuni-
ties to increase the geographic scope and service offerings of its exxstmg networks;

continued fragmentation of media audlen:es and proliferation of medla channels,
- increasing the dpportunities to reach consumers, but also increasing the complexi-
ty of the means used for doing so, As a result of this trend, the Group, continues to
invest in market research and efflctency measurement tools and technlques prima-
orily through the Medla Planning Group division;

« -growth of marketing seérvices:and the rapld development of new communications
technologles has enabled advertisers to Teach their intended audjences using
means that are more targeted than tradmonal mass marketing. I response to this
_trend, the. Group expanded its- marketing serwces capabilities over the past séveral
years primarily through acquisitions,, |ncludmg the acqmsmon of Snyder
‘Comimunications in 2000. Accordingly, the Grolp launched Euro RSCG 4D, a new
global marketing iservices brand integrating Under one banner varlous marketing

services agencies within Euro RSCG WorldW|de ‘

1
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continued evolution of the Internet, interactive television and other emerging media
as a new market for advertising and communications services. in respanse to this
trend, the Group expanded its multimedia interactive communications services over
the past sevéral years, including through acqguisitions, such as the acqmsmon in
2001 of the Snyder Communications interactive professmnal services busmess
grouped together under Circle.com;

evolution of medta planning and buying from an anutlary service within tradmonat
advertising a‘genc1es into a specialized autonomous service. In response to. this

trend, the Group created a separate division, Media Planning Group, in 1999 to hand-

_ le its media plannlng and buying activities. The Group believes that operating these

a4

B e=fos =)

activities as separate entities rather than as departments within the agencies is the
most’ effectwe structure to capitalize on growth opportunlttes in the media business;

pressure on fees particularly as client procurement departments as opposed to
marketing departments are increasingly involved in negotiating pricing. To counte-
ract this trend, the Group has sought to increase revenues by expanding the geogra-
phic marketsiin which it represents, and the categories of services it provides to, its
clients, to contlnually adapt its.costs to the fees negotiated with its clients, and to
attempt to negonate fees that include incentives based on the effectiveness «of the

advertising and marketing campaigns operated bythe Group agenc:|es and.

tncreasmg demands by major international clients for exclusivity i in their relation-

ships with advertusmg and communications services groups, calling into questlon
the tradmonal advertising holding company structure made up of muitiple indepen-
dent’ |nternat|onal networks representing clients with competing products and ser-
vices within the same group. As a result of this trend, the Group decided to make
Euro'RSCG the unique global advertising agency network of the Group, with Arnold
Worldwide Partners concentrating its efforts on developing a strong creatlve pre-
sence in locat markets in a smaller number of countr:es
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13. Proflt forecasts

or e estlmates

Havas has elected not toiinclude a proflt forecast or estl-
mate in this annual report. 1

14 Admlnlstratlve,
management and superwsory
bodies and senior
management

1Io 1. Information on admmlstratrve,
management and supervxsory bodies and senior
management i .

14.1.1. Members of the Board
of Directors and Executive Committee .
Thé ‘Company is.governed by a Board of Directors com-
posed of sixteen, members. The Companys bylaws state
that'the Board of Directors must.be ccmposed of three to
eighteen membeérs, unless otherwise SpEleled by law.
Directors are appointed for a period' of 3 years, rene-

wable. |

The Board of Directors appomts a Chajrman of the Board
of Directors from among its natural person members.
The Chairman of the Board of Dlrectors can be re-elec-
ted., . i . ,,

Smce July 12, 2005 the ‘functions of Chalrman of the
Board of Directors were separated from ‘those of the
Chief Executlve Offlcer .

Mr. Vincent Bolloré has been Chalrman of the Board of
Directors and since March 10, 2006, Mr. Fernando Rodés
Vila Ch:ef Executlve Officer. Both men'are. atso Dlrectors

i
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Mr. Jacques Sééuéla»

Mr. Ed Eskandairian

i
i

Mr. Férnando Rodés Vila™

Mr. Cédric de Bf illiencourt
[
Mr. Marc Bebon|
|
. . |
Mr. Pierre Bouchut
I
Mr. Michel Boutinard Rouelle
oo 45
Mr. Richard Colker™
Mr..Pierre Lescure .

ﬂ:
= !
Mr. Thierry Marraud -

i
{
J

»‘

Mrs L.aurence Parlsot
: ‘J

Mr. Alain de Pouzulhac"‘
' i _
Mr. Legpoldo Rodés Castafie

i
b

Mr. Patrick-Soggard

il
i
i
3
B

Mr. Clement Vaturl -

54

72

69

45

36

58

50

60

60

60

64

46

60
71

54

65

Principal orcupation

Chairman of the Board

. 'of Directors

Vice-President
Chief Creative Officer
-, Chief Communication

Officer Havas

Vice- Preeidént
. Chairman
Chlef Executive Officer Arnold

Worldwide Pa rtners

Chief Executive Officer

Permanent representative. .

of Bolloré Investissement

Permanent representative

" of Bolloré Médias

. ‘Investissements

" Chief Financial Officer
of Schnelder Group
Vice: Pres:dent

- of Galllmard Group

c Managmg Partner, " -
Colker Gelard_ln & Cow.

Cha|rman nd’ CEO"’
Anna Rose Productlon "

Chief Financial‘Off_icer

of-Bolloré. Group.

Chairman of the Medef -
Chairman of [FOP"
Chairman of the CFII"

_management board

_“Chairman of the MPG

Board of Directors
GEVISA

- Deputy Chlef Executive Officer -

of the Investment
. Banking Division

Société Générale
Permanent representative ’

'of Société Centrale

Immobiliére et Fonciére

- SOCIF

(1] Renewal of term to be prnpo.,ed at Shareholders Meenng oh June 12, 2006
(2} Mr Alaln de Pouznlhac has nat asked that h«s term be renewed at the Shareholders Meeting on June 12 2006 : - i

,\

The terms and’ functlons of each Director’i m ‘all compames are detal[ed in the annexes of thls annuat reporl
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Business address

] Tour Bollore
31 32 qualde Dion- Bouton
92800 Puteaux

"2, aliée de Longchamp

© 92150 Suresnes;

o H‘unti‘ng';tqn Avenue;

Bostori MAB2199 (USA) -

2, allee de Longchamp
92150 Suresnes

Tour Bollore
31 -32, quai de Dion- Bouton’
92800 Puteaux

Tour Bollore ]

31 32 quai de Dion- Bouton:
92800 Puteaux;

43-45, bd Franklin-Roosevelt:
92500 Rueil-Malmaison:

5 rue Sebastlen Bottln;

75007 Parls :
6-Pelham Place Londres-:

‘SW72NH(Unnedegdom

75017 Parxs* R

Tour Bolloré,,
g 3‘| 32 qualde Dion- Bouton
e ; 92800 Puteaux:

;075013 Parls
© 9, rue Maurnce Mallet

'Moulin’ea‘ux‘Cedex

T Escoles Paes‘|18 v
08017 Barcelona lSpam]

17.‘cours Valmy""

Paris-La Défense!

7 Valmy:
92972 Paris La Défense Cedex

119,-rue de Paris:
92100 Boulogne;
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. 6-8, rue- Eugene Oudme,
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Director
since

2005
1992
2000

2001

2005

2005

2005..

1997

1995

1994 "

2005

| 2005

1989

2001~

1999

1988 -

2008

2007
2004
2008
2008

2008

2008

- 2006

- 2007
2008

2008

2006

2007

2007

2007




Company offrcers whose appomtments have: ended
The persons below were corporate officers in 2005

Mr. Alain Cayzac dlrector resigned from the Board of l)lrectors ori March 10, 2006. He
was Havas Chxef Commumcahons Officer until December 31,2005, . :

Mr. Jacques Herall was Executive Vice-President ‘untit-June 21, 2005 and the Group s
Chief. Financial Offlcer until Novernber 25, 2005

Mr. Thlerry Meyer director froim 1995 to 2005.

From 1995 to 2002 Mr. Meyer was dlrector of multlnatlonal companies, malnly in the
commumcatlons sector. L

Mr. Jacques Mayoux director since 1988 resngned on January 20, 2006

Mr. Mayoux is Vnce Chalrman cf Goldman Sachs Europe and Honorary Chalrman of
Société Generale . .

Mr. Alain de Poulehac Chalrman and Chlef Executlve Offlcer untnl June 21 2005
Mr. de Pouzilhat indicated that he did not w»sh the renewal of his appomtment to be
proposed at thetGeneral Shareholders’ Meetlng convened on June 12, 2006.

Mr Philippe Wahl Chief Executive Offlcer from July 12 2005 to March 10, 2006

1‘14 1.2 Summary Blographtes of the members of the Board

of Directors ; S

* Vincent Bollo‘re :
Director smce June 2005, Chanrman of the Board of Dlrectors since July 12, 2005
Mr. Vincent Bollore industriatist, is Chairman of the’Board of Directors of Bollore
lnvestlssement and Financiére de ['Odet, Chairman and CEOQ of Bolloré SA. He'is'a
- director of Natexns Bangues Populaires, Vallourec, Medlobanca Generall France and
also AdV|sor to Banque de France O

. Jacques Seguela, : : . ;
Director since June 1992, T : a 3
Jacques’ Seguela holds a Ph D.in Pharmacy and began his-career as-a, reporlerfor
Paris-Match, then for Francé-Soir. In 1969, he .created RSCG; which merged with
Eurocom in 1;992 ito form Euro RSCG Worldwxde today known as Havas, where he
became Vice: Pres:dent responsible for publlcnty and communications. He is the
author of numerous books on advertising and has been |nvolved in several elect[on
campa(gns for political f\gures .

e Ed Eskandarlan
Director smce September 2000.
A graduate oflVIllanova and Harvard Universities, Ed Eskandarlan began his career
as a scientist wnth NASA. In 1971, he became Senior Vice-President of the Humphrey
Browning MacDougall advertising agency and was appointed Chairman and CEO in
1981. When the agency was acquired by London-based WCRS; he became- Chalrman
and Chief Executlve of the new entity, In 1950, He decided to taunch his own commu-
- nications agency and acquired Arnold & Ce. Hejoined the Havas Group in 2000 fol-
lowing the acqmsmon of Snyder, becoming Chairman and Chiéf Executive Offlcer of
the new leISlOn Arnold Worldwide Partners. -
1
Fernando Rodes Vlla : )
Director’ smce Jaruary 2001; Chief Executive Qfficer smce March. 2006 .
After earning 'an economics degree from UCB, Fernando Rodés vila began his-career
in finance inithe capital markets department of Manufacturers Hanover Trust. In
1988, he 1o|ned Banco Espafiol de Crédito. Appointed Chief Executive Officer of
Media Planmng SAin 1994, he, along with his brother Alfonso and the management
team, helped;to build the company into the leading media agency in.Spain, Portugal
and Latin Amgrica. When Media Planning SA joined the Havas Group in 1999 fo'form
the Media Planning Group (MPG], Fernando became Chief Executive Officer"of the
new division. Fernando Redés Vila was appomted Chief Executlve Officer of Havas on
March 10, 2006
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e Cédric de Bailliencourt - ; |
Permanent representatwe of Bollore lnvestlssement
Director since’June 2005. Do
. Mr de Ba\ll\encourt is Chief. Executwe QOfficer of
Bollore Invesllssement and of Financiére de ['Odet,

*and Dlrector of Equity Interests and communtcatlons
for the Bolloré Group, which hejomed in 1994, Helis a
‘graduate. of rthe Institut d’Etudes Polltxques de
.Bordeaux,. and Holds a DESS degree in *Polmcal and
Social Communlcatlons from the Université ‘Paris |
Sorbonne s o f

I

. Marc Bebon ' : Do
ermanent representatwe of Bollore Investlssement
Dlrector since:June 2005, :
Chalrman -of Bollore Médias Investlssements Marc
" Bebon is Chief Treasury and F|nancmg Officer of

Bollore Group, which he Jomed in 1982 |

. Plerre Bouchut ey
Directar smce\June 92008, ) |
Pierre Bouchut graduated from the HEC School of
Management in Paris and holds a masters’ degree in
applled economlc sciences from Paris Dauphme In
71979 he began his career with Citibank Paris and then
joined . Bankers ,Trust France SA as Vice- President,
Corporate Finance. In. 1988, he becamewa consultant

" for Mc Kinsey & Company in the areas of Corporate
"Finance and- Integrated Loglstlcslln 1990 he was
" hired as Chief Financial Officer of the Casmo Group,

.- which he_left'ii 2005 ‘when He was ‘Dlrector and-Chief
“Executive, Officer. Mr. ‘Bouchut was recently. appomled
Chief F|nanc1al Offlcer of SchneldenGroup

. Mlchel Bounnard Rouelle 1 i
Dlrector since March.1997. ot

A graduate of the Institut d"Etudes Pollllques de Parls
{IEP] and the Ecole’Nationate d’Administration (ENA],

o Mr. Rouelle began his.careerin government and public
affalrs before becomlng Advisor to the Prime Minister
in: 1986 After: joining Vivendi Unlversal Publishing, a
French media..group, in 1989, he ‘was appomted
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of its affiliate
Havas. Média Communication -from’ 1995 to. 1999. He
served-as V[ce Chairman of the Executive Committee
of Vivendi ‘Universal Publishing ‘in 1997 and 1998, He
“becarne an: lndependent consultanlvln 1999, then from
" June 2003 to September 2005, was Vice~ President in

' charge of Prmt media for the La Poste Group. Since
- ‘September 2005, he has' been; Executive Vlce~
Pressdent of the Galllmard Group |

. Rlchard Cnlker ) : o
Director since.June 1995, I ‘
T A graduate of Michigan State Unlversny Rlchard
Colker began his career in. 1969 in ‘the Finance
Department of Wells Fargo Bank. From 1974 to 1983,
he:served as Vice-President of Bangue.de la Société
" Financiére Europeenne a French financial institution.
From 1983 fo 1990, he was- Managing Director,
’ lnvestment Bankmg and member of the Management
Commlttee of the investment bank Kidder Peabody
. International Ltd., and of two of its SUbSIdIarleS He
. was Chairman and'CEO of Havas from June 21 to July
12, 2005. He is-currently Managing Partner of-Colker,
Gelardin & Co., a private investment company.
B ; . :
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Pierre'Lescure -~

Director since June 19%4.

A graduate of tHe- Paris Centre de Formatlon des
Journalistes, rre Lescure started his career as.a

. radio journalist. He then moved intd telévision, where

he héld a varlety of positions..In 1984, he participated
in the taunchiof Frances first private TV channe,
Canal+, becoming Chief Executive Officer. in 1986.
Then in 1994, he was appointed. Chairman and CEO of
-the Canals+ Group and,’in 2001, Chief Operating Officer
of Vivendi Unxversat He. left Vivendi Universal-and the
Canal+ Group i in Aprit 2002. In. November of the same
year, he was telected to the Board of Directors. of

~ Thomson Mutumedla He is currently Chief Executive

Officer of Anna Rose Productions.

Thierry Marra’Ld

Director smcedune 2005.

Thlerry Marrald was Chief Financial Officer of Saint-
Gobain then member of the Executive Committee of
Crédit Lyonnals {1995-2000) and Chalrman of the

- Board of Dlrectors of Marsh S.A. the French subsidia-

ry of Marsh lnc world leader in insurance brokerage

- and risk manegement {2000-2002). Thierry Maraud i is

currently Chief Financial Officer of the Bolloré Group.
Laurence Pa‘ri‘sot

Director stncetJune 2005.

Laurence Parisot holds a Masters in Publlc Law and a
DEA (equtvalent to an M-Phil} in Politics and is,also &
graduate of the Institut d' Etudes Politigues de Paris.

She began her career in 1985 as a researcher. In 1986,

. she became ‘Chief Executive Officer of the ‘Institut

Louis Harris jFrance. In addition to her duties as
Chairwoman of the French Institute of Publlc Opinion
{IFOP - annual revenue: €32 million] a’position: she
has held since 1990; Ms. Parisot is since July 5, 2005,
Chairman of the MEDEF (Mouvement des, Entreprises
de Francel, e federation . of French. businésses.
Ms. Parisot has also been a member of the superviso-
ry board of Eurodlsney SCA stnce 2000 and of M|chehn

- SCA smce 2005

-
-r

Atam de Pouzﬂhac

Director since June 1989.

Alain de. Pouzithac began his career at Publ.lcls
Conseil, a French advertising company, in. 1969 as an
Assistant Acc‘ount Executive. In 1970, he joined the
French advértlsung company- DDB as  Account
Executive, latér becaming Account Supervisor:

In 1975, he was appointed Chief Executive Officer of
Havas Conseil, a’subsidiary of Eurocom later named
HCM, then HDM becoming Chairman and Chief
Executive Offlcer in 1982, In 1989 he was appointed
Chairman an‘d Chief Executive Officer of Eurocom,
today known as Havas, where he remained until June
21, 2005. AU the end of 2005, he was appointed

Chairman of)the Management Board of CFII..

i

1

s Leopoldo Rodés Castafe
Director since May 2001. d
‘A graduate of Barcelona University, Leopoldo set up the Tlempo advertlsmg agency
in 1958 where he served as Chairman and CEQ until 1984, In 1985, he 'was named
- Chairman of "Barcelona 92,” the organization: he founded to support Barcelona’s bid
for the 1992 Summer.Otympic Games and hé went.on to become a member of the
Barcelona Summer ‘Olympic-Games executivé committee from 1986 10,1992, From
199410 1996, he was a member of the |nternat|onal advisory board of Repsol, a
Spanlsh oll company, and was Vice- Chairman ‘of the Spanish bank Urquuo untll
2004
In 1978, he. became at its foundlng, Chalrman of Medla Planning SA, a ct’:mpany that
was ach|red by Havas in 200% and'since- 1999, he has.been Chairman ofithe Spanish
group Media Plannmg Group. He is Chalrman ‘of the Fundacw Museu d'Art
Contemporanl of Barcelona,

Patrick Soulard s v ) !

Director since December 1999. - . v ' :

A graduate of the lnstitut d’ Etudes Pollt(ques de Paris and the Ecole Nationale

d’Administration, Patrick Soulard began his ‘career in government holding various

positions in the Ministry of Finance from 1977 to 1986. In 1986, he joined BNP where

he held the positions of Financial Affairs D|rector CEO of Banexi and member of the

BNP General Management Committee. In 1996, he joined Société Générale as

Senior. Banker. He is. currently Deputy Chief Operating Offlcer of Banque de

Fmancement etd |nvestlssement Somete Generale ] ; |
: : ,

Ctement Vaturl N
- Permanent representative of Scclete Centrate Imrnoblllere et Fonmere I SOCIF]
Director since 1988.
A graduate of the Massachusetts lnstltute of Technotogy, Clement Vaturl has been
Chairman of the Board of Directors of Société Immobiliére Hotellere since 1983 and
the Cha;rman and Chief Executlve Officer of: lts sub51d;ary, SOCIF, smce 1984, .
B 14 1.3. Convncttons for fraud‘ bankruptcy. pubtlc sanctmns
{pronounced over the last five yearsl !
Mr. Clément Vaturi indicated that he had been sub]ect toa sentence bya French Court
which had been disputed by the Edropean Court of Human nghts

No other director declared that they had beenconvicted for fraud or public sancticns,
or had been connected with bankruptcy proceedmgs over the last 5.years.

i

141 4 Farmly relattonshvps L

Mr. Fernando Rodés Vil3, Chief Executlve Officer of the Company, |s the son of
Mr. Leopotdc Rodés Castaiie, Dlrector ’

-

14.1.5. Executive Committee

The members of the Execut(ve Commlttee as of the date of this document, were as fol-
lows:

Chief Executive Officer

Vice-President

- : Vice-President

Chairman of BETC Euro RSCG

Chairman of Euro RéCG France

.CEO France of Euro RSCG Worldwide

k Cha|rman and CEO Euro RSCG Worldwide
S - Chief Financial Officer

Chairman of the Board of Dlrectors Mr, Vmcent Bolloré is also attending Executive
Committee meetmgs

Mr. Fernando Rodés,.ViLé
Mr: Jacques Séguéla
Mr. Ed Eskandarian

Mr. Rémi Babinet

Ms. Mercedes Erra

Mr. Stéphane Fouks::
Mr. David Jones,

Mr. Hervé Phtllppe

14.1.6. Aud|tCommlttee ; L
The members of the Audit Commlttee as of the date of this-document, are as follows;
Mr, Pierre Bouchut Chatrman Ms Laurence Par;sot and Mr! Michel Boutinard
Rouette A S . L !
[
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f14.2, Conflicts of interest
— 14.2.1.Conflicts of‘interests between directors’ duties
to the Company and their private interests - or statement-of lack thereof

To the best of our knowledge and on the date of this document, there was no potential
conflict of interest between Directors’ duties to the Company and thelr prwate mter-
ests or other dutles

Related party tnansvacllons are detailed in section19.

: 3311..2.2. Arrangements or covenants with leading éharehvolders
governing the ‘appointment of the Company's senior management and executjves

On January 20,2001, the Company signed an agreement with the founders of Media
Planning Group, including Compaiiia De Cartera E Inversiones SA (held by the: family
of Messrs. Fernando Rodés Vila and Leopoldo Rodés Castafie] defining the conditions
for their transfer and the sale of 55% of the capital of Media Planning Group.

Under the terms of this agreement the founders of Media Planning Group were entit-
led to be represented on the'Company's Board of Directors. Pursuant to this agree-
ment, the Companys management in 2001 proposed the appomlmenls ‘of Messrs.
Leopoldo Rodes Castafe and Fernando Rodés Vila to the office of Company Dlrector
information pertalnmg to the gshareholders’ agreement entered into betweer Bollors
lnvestlssements and Sébastian Holding Inc. can be ‘read under section 18.3.

l 14 2.3. Restrictions concerning the dlsposal by senior
management of their equity interests in the Company's capital
The Directors recelved shares in the Company as directors’ fees for 2002 to 2004. The
shares can nerlher be sold nor assigned throughout the term of their appointment as
Directors. ;l

i

4

i
i
1
{

NG 18449% MA M NI ND us  FE PH PLNL 4JVMM W PY CH DA Sk

B/ e TRl -1 O HCE

frce 30 of—n%

15, Compensatlon and
beneflts of company executlves

15 1. Amount of compensahon paid
and fringe beneflts L .

1 Components of 2005 compensatlon packages

The. compensatlon of executive officers, detailed in the
table ‘belew, includes, or for those who have left the
group, included: -

= a-fixed salary,

- anannual bonus,

~--a long -term incéntive plan for certaln executxves

1

al leed salary

Ng salary increases have been awarded to'our executive
offlcers for 2005

bI Annual bonus

Annual bonuses are delermmed based prrmarlly on

quantllatwe crlterla such as:

- the Ebit™ and/or the EBIT expressed as'a percentage
of revenue,

- organic growth ™,

- earnings before taxes,

"cash criteria (free cash flow at Company level workmg

) capxtal requnrements at division levell.

These targets are set at either thei Group or division
level, dependlng on the executive. |
Annial bonuses are also based on. clearly pre- defmed
non-fina nual parameters for certain executlves

Dependmg on the executive's posmon the total annual
bonus, assummg that all the targets are met, can repre-
sent between 50% and 100% of the lndlwduals salary.
These amounts’ may however, increase progressrvely to
200% of base salary if the largets are exceeded.

¢) Long-term Incentive Plan L.T.L P)

Followmg the departures of Messrs, de Pouzilhac, Hérail
and Heekin, the long-term mcenllve plap from which
they benefited has.been terminated. The other execu-
tlves did ot have such incentive plans '

- 2. Stock optlons/bonus shares

The Group did not grant any options in 2005, In addmon
the Group was not authorized to grant bonus shares.

3. Directors’ fees

The distribution of directors’ fees as retained by the
Board of Dlrectors meeting of March 10, 2006, was as
follows:

- €1,000 per year and per Director

- €5,000 per year for the Chairman of the Audit
Committee.

We should stress that the amounts mentioined above are
calculated, where applicable, on a pro rata basis depen-
ding on the actual attendance of each Dlrector at board

meetings.

Furthermore, Directérs who also hotd executlve func-
tlons receive no directors’ fees.

" I
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&, Compensauon data

Gross compensatlon of Executlve Directors for 2005

Variable Other Havas
Compensation Compensation Directors' fees

Executive Directors ) ; R . ‘
Jacques Séguéla _ 450,000 900,000 4937 0 N/A ©1,354,937

Ed Eskandarian®* 602517 - . 332 . 3931 = N/A L 963173
Fernanda Rodés Vila : | 600000 1156934 . - 215531 it N/A 1971465
Leopoldo Rodés Castafie - 700,000 . 326250 . 283113 N/A 1,309,353
Philippe Waht* ‘ S o 236,111 o 56000 . 2383 - . NA - o 29449

2,588,628 2,759,526 545,278

Former executlve directors _ . o T ; : ) C N
Alain de Pouznlhac‘ : ’ 47,234 CUNMAC T AgmTe 225 5423177

Min Cayzac | . L 446951 NAA L e CONAT L 488845
Jacques Hérail ! - ' | 678553 NAC T 398180 . N/A L. MeaTt

_ 4185366 2,759,526 5,578,708 ' 12,523,825

* Compensation Unked to actual attendance between July 12 and December 31, 20t‘t5
* Amounts in US dollars converted |nto euros at the 2005 average rateof 1 €5 1.2448 USD

t
Ry

5. Spenal prnwsmns

-JacquesSegueta . S o R " ST PR R . T

- Jacques Segue a had signed a services agreement with the Company on May 26 /2005, whlch was to come into-effect when he retired. The agree-

. mentwas valid for 24 months ahd was renewable at the Company's dlscretlon Pursuant té this agreement, Jacques Séguéla would receive fixed
fees of €80, DDO excludlng taxes per quarter as wéll as variable fees that may amount to £128,000 exctudmg taxes. Lastly, under the agreement,
J. Séguéla could receive up to €130,000 for'generating new businéss: The agreement which never came. lnto effect was terminated on May 4,
2006. ; i

- Jacques Seg‘ueta s employment agreement mctudes a 24~ month non-compete ctause durmg which he is pald at 50% of the average of the fixed
- and variable corhpensation owed by Havas under the tast ‘calendar year in WhICh his agreement ‘will end: However, the Company reserves the
right to release Mr. Séguéla-from this obligation and, should that occur, not pay him the ron- compete indemnity,

- Jacques Seguela s employment agreement included a conscience clause under which Jacgues Séguéla is entitled to claim two years of his total
salary in the event of a significant change in management unvlaterally decided by the Company; the termination or non-renewal of the office of
the Chairman and CEO of the Company falls.in this category. This clause can be exercised within 6 maénths after the occurrence of the above-
mentioned eévents. Jacques Séguéla did not.exercise this canscience clause fotlowmg the departure of Alain de Pouzdhac X

- Jacques Segue la has use of a chauffeur-driven company vehicle. :

> Ed Eskandarian’ B i ‘ : {,

- Ed Eskandarlan has signed a services: agreement with ‘the Company WhICh W|ll come mto effect when he retlres Thls agreement is valld for
24 months and stipulates compensation ‘of $500,000 peryear. - .
~In the eventtof a breach of his employment agreement, Ed Eskanderlan witl be entstted to h|s futt compensatlon until January 31‘ 2007 with a
guaranteed 'minimum of 6 months’ compensation. ) i

- Ed Eskandarlan s fringe benef;ts include club fees and payment of supplementary heatth and disability ptans ‘

s Fernando Rodes vits « R Lo
- In the eventtof a termination of his employment agreement with Media Plannlng Group‘ Fernando Rodes will be entitled to an |ndemn1ty repre-
senting two»years of his total-annual compensatlon Following his appomtment as CEO on March 10, 2006 Fernando Rodés walved in full his
conscience clause.
- In addition, his expatriatiori expenses have been refunded [€75,000/year] and he receives from a defined- beneflt supplementary retirement plan
(contnbutzons of €60 UDD/year] These amounts are detalled in the column "Other compensatlon ‘of the-chart "Compensation data” on page 32.

i
:fl
{
(1] EBIT: earnings before interest and taxes.
(2 Orgamc growth i is calculated by comparmg revenue for the current year to the revenue from lhe previous year, which has been recatcutated as.follews:
~ revenue from the previous year is recalculated using the exchange rate for the.current year;
~ the amount thus obtained is added tv lhe revenue of companies acquired between Janiary 1 of the prevmus year and the date of acqmsmon for the period during which the companies were
not yet consolidated;
~ the revenue of the previous year is atso carrested for the consolidated revenue “of the companies that were transferred or closed beMeen January 1 of the prevmus year and the date of
transfer or closmg
Organic growth calculated in this manner is corrected for foreign currency tluctuat!ons againstthe euro aswell lor varlatmns in the scupe of the consotmated companies.

32 2005 Annual ﬁeporl

FH R Y BE BR A AT 185-70% HR *R CR  tB6:ud" 0K o1 86 £S EE EC v CN Fl {E RY HY GR BF RN td FR N 0 43400
= . L Y 4 3] £
I = =l BRSNS - =N e/ 2 R iRt v | T

tces7 0f %18




{

o
-r
_—
w
0 LS n IY' s

» Alain Cayzac |}

- The employ‘ment agreement of Atam Cayzac ended on De:ember 28 2005 He
remained a Havas director until his resignation on March 10, 2006

- Alain Cayzac signed a non-compete agreement for a period of 24 months as from
his departure Accordingly, Alain Cayzac will receive a total gross mdemmty of
€924,000. As the payments of this indemnity began in January 2006, they have not
been recorded under "Other Compensation”. The Company has booked prowstons
for this |ndemn1ty lincreased by social security contributions) i its accounts.

- £37,500 ofthe amount recorded m Other Compensatlon corresponds to'the pay-

- ment of statutory paid leave.

- The circumstances relating to the departure of Mr. Alain’ Cayzat are bemg lltlgated

. and descrlbt‘ed in the notes to the consolidated flnanmal statement

« Jacques Hérail

- Jacques Hérail wag appomted Executive Vice-President of the Company by Ataln de
Pouzithac until. June 21, 2005. He also served as. Chief FlnanClal Officer until
November 25, 2005,

- €34,511 of the amount recorded in "Other Compensatmn corresponds to the pay-
ment of statutory paid leave.

- The cnrcumstances retating to the departure of Mr. Jacques Hérail are being’ lmga-
ted and are descrlbed in the notes to the consolidated financial statement,

¢ Alain de Pouz:lhac

- Alain de Pouzrthac was the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company
untit June 21 2005

- The line item "Other Compensation”. mcludes total |ndemn1t|es paid to him at the
end of his term of office, namely €4,384,415. In addition, Alain de Pouzilhac slgned
a non- compete agreement for a period of 34 months as from his departure.
Therefore, Alain de Pouzithac will receive an overall gross mdemmty of £€3,392,000,
and has already received a gross indemnity of €565,333, reported under the.item
“Other Compensatlon The: Company has set a5|de provisiens for the outstandmg
“balance of €"2 826, 667 [grossed upin an amount equal to social securlty contribu-
tions). i

- Alain de Pou2|thac liguidated a supptementary retlrement plan set up by the com-
pany in. 1978 in respect of which the Company had stopped paying contributions
since Janudry 1, 1992, as Mr. Alain de Pouznthac had partially waived hIS rlghts
under this plan.

- Alain de Pou2llhac was assigned a chauffeur-driven company vehicle:

. Leopoldo Rodes Castafie

~In the event of a termination of the employment agreement 'signed with Medla
Planning Group Léopoldo Rodés will be entitled to an |ndemn|ty payment repre-
senting twaiyears of his total annual compensation.
- His agreement {which is regulated by Spanish law) includes a conscience ctause
' under whlch he can claim two years of his total salary in the event of: |
_« termination or non-renewal of the duties-of Alain de Pouznthac This clause has
been extended to December 31,72006;
.. stgnlftcant change in the sharehotding of MPG which would result in a replace-
ment of management bodies or a change of its principal business.
- He also bef)efits from a supplementary disabitity and health plan. The amounts
paid under; the terms of this agreement are inctuded in the column "Other
Compensatlon in‘the table on page 32.

* Philippe Wahlt

Philippe Wahl was appointed Chief Exgcutive Officer of the Company-on July 12, 2005,
and his employment ceased on March 10, 2006. Mr. Wahl had been assigneda chauf-
feur-driven company vehicle.
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Gross compensatlon of non-executive directors paid in
2005; : !

lin euros) Directors’ Other  Total 2005
fees  compensation

Non executwe dlrectors .

Vlncent Bollore ‘ S 445 : . 445
Bottore,lnvestlssement S 445 ; .- 445
Bolloré:Media . . . c A .
Investissements: 445 i 445
Plerre Bouthut: = 7"~ 2,480 L -2,480
Michel: Boutinarg- Rouelle- 1,000 ; 1,000
Richard Colker " 3,840 J/.D,D[:)O“’ 43,860
Pierre Lescure. 670- - 670
Thierry Maraud’ 445 445
Jacques Mayoux 445 C 445
Thierry Meyer . 560, 560
Ladrence Parisot 115. . ’ 115
SOCIF 890 . 8%
Clément Vaturi i - -+ = - ' : } -
Patrlck Soutard 8%0, . 890
Total 12,690 40,000 52,690

1} Rlchard Cotker was Chairman and CEO of Havas from June 21,2008, to
© July 12, 2008, when Vincent ‘Bolloré was appointed’ Chairman of the
..Board of Directors and Phtltppe Wah!{ was appomted CEO of Havas.

——— 15.2. Amounts set aside or accrued
by the issuer or its subsndlarles to provude pensnon,
rettrement or 5|m|lar benefits

At-December 31, 2005 the Company rhad set asude total
provisions of £€831,000 to meet its contractual retirement
obtlganons mcludmg €35, DDO taken ap in 2005
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16 Board practices

Mr. Vincent Bollore Chairmari of the Company's Board of

Directors, and; Fernando Rodés Vild, Chief Executive
Officer, represent the Company inits deallngs with'third
parties. 5<

The Chief Executlve foicer is vested with the broadest
powers to act under all c:rcumstances on behalf of the
Company. - 1;
l

He exercises these powers within the ants of the corpo-
rate purpose and subject to the powers expressly attri-
buted to Sharehotders ‘meetings and Board meetlngs :
R F T Procedures of the Board

of Directors § .

< :16.1.1. Appointments of Directors

The dates of the beginning and end of Dtrectors terms
are |nd|cated rn section 14.1, .

:16 1.2. lndependent directors

Because the Company is listed on both Euronext Paris
and on the NASDAQ in New York, the criteria for the
independence bf the Havas Directors are based on the
recommendations issuad in France (as set forth in the
Bouton and AFG reports) as well as the rules issued by
NASDAQ. |

H
Among other thinga, an independent director, according

to 'NASDAQ critt’eria:

- may not be;_pr have been for the last three yeara, an
employee of the Company or of one of.the companies
of the Group‘dL

- may not have had a significant economic relationship
with the Company or the Group forthi last three years,
_either dlrectly or.through a member of his/her family
.ora company controlled by the directors or'by a mem-

“ber of hxs/her family;

- may not have received more than USD 6C,000 per year
in compensatlon from-the Group during the last lhree
years, with the exception of directors’ fees.

The Board of. Dlrectora currently has sux independent
dlrectors meetlng these crlterla

16 1.3. Board of D:rectors

The Company IS governed by a Board of Directors that
currently has 16 members. The Company's bylaws stipu-
late that.the’ Board of Directors must be comprised of
three to elghteen members, unless otherwise specified
by law. The bylaws stlpuLate that each dlrector musl own
one share. u

H

i
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lnternal rules of the Board

Smce 2001, the Board of Dlrectors has been governed by lmernal rules WhICh provide

for:

- the' possnblhty of particnpatmg in Board meetmgs via vudeoconferencmg,

- the conversion.into nominative.form of ‘shares owned by corporate officers and the

means by which such officers can declare dealmgs in the shares that they own;

-~ the non- part|c1panon of executwe Dnrectors in the dehberanons reLatung to thelr
compensatlon . -

The lnternal rules also stlpulate that Dlrectors must awn 3, 000 shares in the Company
for the durahon of their term, | .

In addmon to these lnternal Rules, there is the charter govermng the Audlt Commmee
On May 4, 2006 the, Board of Dlrectors declded to abolish the lnternal rules

16 1.4, !nternal Controls

The report ofthe Chairman of the Board of D|rectors on |nternal controls is appended
to this annual report. The Auditors' report on.the report of the Chairman of the Board
of Directors regarding internal controls is appended to this annuat report
1622, Service providing agreements between the Companys
executive officers or its subSIdiarles provrdlng benefits upon termlnatlon of
employment. .

This information is 'provided in sectiona 15.1 and 19 of this annual report. ‘

—_ 16 3. Information on the Audit Committee and the
Compensatlon ‘and Setection Commlttee

The Company's Audit Commiittee was created by Board decision on July 26,2000. 1t is
currently composed of three independent directors according to the criteria of the
Bouton report and NASDAQ regulations: Mr, Pierre Bouchut, Chalrman Mr. Michel
Boutinard Rouelle and Ms. Laurence Par[sot

The Charter, of the Audit Committee approved by the Board of Directors on July 26,

2000, and amended*on March 3; 2004, definés the responsibilities of the Committee.

They consist mamly of revuewmg with Havas management and its audntors and accoun-

tants:

- the interim and annual company and consolldated financial statements in accordan-
ce with 1AS/IFRS, prior to being submitted to the Board -of Directors, as well as the
financial staternents established in accordance with. US GAAP in the Form 20-F filed
with the SEC;

- the control environment and the orgamzanon of internal controls W|th1n the Group;

- specific accounting issueés and optlons reLatlng to the presentation of the financial
statements, .

The Report of the Audlt cOmmntee
Members S .
The Audit Commlttee is appo!nted by the Board of Dlrectors of the Company

Since July 2000 it has been composed of three Directors:
- Mr. Richard Colker, Chairman of the Committee,

- Mr. Michel Boutinard Rouelle,

- Mr. Clément Vaturi.

In 2005, two members left the Commmee because they were no longer considered
“independent” pursuan( to the |ndependence criteria of the Bouton report and NAS-

DAQ:

- Mr. Richard Colker due to hls duties as Chref Executive Officer of Havas, a position
"'he held from June to July 20085,

- Mr. Clément Vaturi, due to the duration of hls position as Director.

Since the Board of Directors’ meeting of June 28, 2005, the Audit Commmee is com-
posed-of: . .
- Mr. Pierre-Bouchut, Charrman of the. Commmee

- Ms. Laurence Parisot,

- Mr. Michet Boutfnard Rouelle.
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In addition to the three members of the Committee, the followmg persons attend these
meetings: 3

- The Chief Executlve Offlcer

- The Chjef Fmancnal Officer,

- The legal and financial officers of Havas whose presence is required for purposes of

advising the C”ommmee

i

Actlwnes y

In 2005, the Commlttee met seven times to.raview the flnanaal statements to be publl-
shed, and to dlscuss issues that the Committee had decided to raise:

In addition to the financial slatements to be published, the Commltlee considered the

foltowing ltemsl '

= the completlon of the 2005 lnternal Audit Plan, the rewew of the principal ﬁndmgs of
missions conducted, discussion of the 2006 Internal Audit Plan a review of resources
and the 2006 budget for the Internal Audit:

- the progress of the Helios project intended to prepare the Group for ccmpllance W|th
the requtrements of the French law on Financial Security and the Sarbanes Oxley Act
(Section 404) in terms of Internal Control. The Committee regularly monitored the
status of the‘ project, the action plan and the 2006 budget lncludlng mternal
resources, consultants and specific audit fees;

- a review of the financial statements at June 30, 2005, which were presented for-the
first time in accordance with IAS/IFRS. Specific explanations were provxded for stan-
dards having 4 materiat impact on the Group's accounts;

- the momtorlng of fmancnal covenants which the Group has undertaken to comply with
in credit agreements signed with banks;

- approval of the missions performed by and a review of the fees allocated to the
‘Statutory Auditors and comract auditors and- a d|scussxon of the renewal of thelr
“terms of officé; :

-'a review and approval of transactions with related parues

- a review of the moast significant litigation and the provisions set aside such litigation;

- a review of cases reported through whistle blowing procedures

By decision dated March 10, 2006, the Board of Dlrectors termmated the functlons of
the Compensatlon and Selecticn Committee.: ) . ; :

,<1 6. t. Corporate Governance

Because the Company is listed on both Euronext Parls and on the NASDAQ in New
York, the Company's governance is derived from both the recommendations issued'in
France by the Bouton report as well as the.mandatory regulations governing NASDAQ,
The Company complies with the recommeéndations and texts of these standards wnh‘
regard to the Audit Commlttee

!
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17. Employees,.
shares and stock optlons

s 17 1 lnformatmn concermng
employees

Compllatlon of data . H

In 2005, Havas renewed its global survey to gather social
data from the countries where its agencies | have the lar-
gest number of employees N

The scope for comp|lmg mformallon was extended this
year to-other agenaes and countries. :

Due to the large number of responses received in this
survey, the collecled data forms a representatwe sample
of the Group ;
Analysns of Menl Women

Women represemed apprommately 2/3 of the workforce;
this trend observed-in 2004 was conhrmed in 2005 in the
three operatmnal dxvnsmns ’ oo

" Havas Group

Division Men Women
Arnold Ww. ' 4% 59%
Eurc RSCG . 39%" 61%
MPG : : 38% 62%
Havas Group - 39% 61%

Breakdown of employment agreements
There is a very llmlled incidence of fixed- term contracts
l5% for the entlre Group] oo

'

Havas Gruup ' I

AWP 2%
Euro RSCG 6%
MPG’ ‘ 5%
Havas Group 5%
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Age pyramid :

The Group's age pyram«d is pear shaped, |nd|cat|ng a
high, presence [of employees -under- 35 years of age
(approximately . 50% of employees]. The average age of
men and women in the Group is 37 years of age.

The commun!catlon sector remains a h\ghly attractive

sector for young people
!

|

|

60 yearsand + Havas Group

55-59 years
55]-54 years

) 45-‘47 years
40-44 years
35-3¢9years
30-34 yearé
25-29 years
- 25 years

\‘151. 0% 5% 0% 5% 1% 1% 20M

. MEN ~ WOMEN

~Arnold WW.

&0 yearsand « !

55-59 years
5§0-54 years
45-49years

.; 40-44 years
35-39 years,
30-34 years
25-29 years

- 25 years.

80 years and +
55-59 years
©50-54 years
’ ) Z5-49 years
4044 years
35-39 years
30-34 years
25-29 years

~ 25years

Euré RSkCG'

%15 0% PR 0% SN 1% 1% 20%

(13

- &0yearsand +
55-59 years

_ S0-54 years
45-49 years
40-44 years
35-39 years.
30-34 years
25-39 years

- 25 years

sy - W vovic

AWP i : , : - '35
EuroRSCG | ) S 38
MPG o 34
Havas Group

Aerage age per division

[

i .
i .
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Training Initiatives . -’
There is a balanced dlstrlbutlon of tralnlng for employees in line with the overall
distribution of men/women. : ‘

In 2005, 42% of emplcyees partmpated in tralnlng programs prlmarlly focused on
professmnaltechmques T - . |

1. (:emmunlunan.
personal develop

Management. -+
initiatives

Protessional techniques
Idesign, finance, sales,’
marketing, media,.

HR, etc)

1T and NICT Initiatives
(DTP, interactive tools, etc.)

. A N -

Network Women
Arnold WW" ! S 72 62.5%
Eurg RSCG - . .+ o % i 60%
MPG e e L 37% R 63%
H’avas Grdup e T 39% L 61%

Analys:s of worklng time

The trend announced in. 2004 was’ conflrmed m 2005 on average more than 4% of they
Group’s employees expressed a W|sh to have the opportunity to work part -time {1% for
men, and 6% for women] . ; .

#
i

‘Havas Group Arri:old ww

1% C 6% A%

MEN  WOMEN . TOTAL ) MEN © ' WOMEN

Euro RSCG
6%

. ﬁaﬁi~(ime
B2 rull-time

MEN

186-60 DK cNon Hy OR OF KN P R
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Absenteeism ! .
The Group has 3 Low absentee«sm rate representmg less than 2% of the workforce over a one year perlod

Havas Graup

; ¢

P ; i
: .
1

i

e i

1 f

g: . :

:

Human resources policy |
1

The group's orlentanon policy for new employees has proven to be the pr|marythrust of the human resources pohcy developedin agenc:es with the

distribution of orlentatlon handbooks, meetlngs with employees and companytours X

Health and personal protection measures are increasingly common throughout the Group
Fmally, agreements and partnershlps have been lntroduced to promote cultural dlverslty

7 7 2 Shareholding and stock aptions for dlrectors and executlve offlcers i

Numher Cutstanding

of shares stock options
held at 12.31.2005
at 12.31.2005

de POUZILHAC Alain S o S t1,677,351 T C a2
SEGUELA Jacqyes | X : Co 118807 L3S
RODES VILA Fefnando SR S mTsn - | 515,849
ESKANDARIAN Ed © S SR SR 1 30
CAYZAC Alain | : IR R 595755 . : 23,805
Bolloré |nVestisﬁs’ement ) ) . ' 0 C . 3 | 3,100
Bolloré Médias | ‘Investlssements : ’0 § 10231 10,095
BOLLORE Vincent 9. ‘ .5,000
BOLLORE Plerre .o 3,000
de BAILL!ENCOURT Cédric {répresentant de Bollore Invesﬂssement] ) 0 . ] 100
BEBON Marc (representatWe of Bollore ME“dIaS |nvestrssement_s] 0 7‘ o L : 100
BOUTINARD ROUELLE Michelle ' 0 AT L 26,029
COLKER Richard 0 A 4,011
LESCURE Plerre 0 o 5,925
MARRAUD Thlerry : ) e o 0 : i 3,100
MAYOUX Jacques C - oo PR ) P 5,345
PARISOT Laurehce o o ‘ o L 3.000
RODES CASTAF;;E Leopoldo Lo P 3,809
SOCIF . 0 ; S 5705
SOULARD Patrlck 0 ' J 6.815
VATURICLement (representative of SOCIF] L0 o0
WAHL PhILIPDEr ‘ ) . o L 0 p v L 1 . -0
otal . T 5,155,351 T ] 102,852,730

! ' ' ’ A

g |

i ! 4

| |

] ‘
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,‘17 3. Stock dealings by Havas executives

Pursuant to Arncle L. 621-18-2 of the French Monetary and Fs'nanCIal Code and Artlctes 222 M and 222-15 of the AMF’s Rules of Procedure, since
November 25, 2004 issuers rnust glve notlce of the deahngs in the[r financial mstruments by any member of their Board of Dlrectors the Chief

Date Number Unit

or purchase of shares price of shares
purchased  at purchase

BOLLORE INVESTISSEMENT - C o 0s2105 3000 . U476 :
BOLLORE INVESTISSEMENT S 10.27.05 1,000,000 - 3.9493 i ‘
BOLLORE INVESTISSEMENT . 11205 . 233384 = .-395 @ b o 1
BOLLOREINVE#T!S‘}SEMENT i R 11905 S 47252 RNV R U
BOLLORE INVESTISSEMENT : N o ‘ L 11.23.05 1,280,636 3.94
BOLLORE MéDijAs INVESTISSEMENTS ' 06.10.05. 2,000,000 C 46196 -
BOLLORE MEDIAS INVESTISSEMENTS 06.13.05 877,673 4.6241
BOLLORE MEDI}“AS INVESTISSEMENTS " 06.14.05 2,100,290 - 47029 J
BOLLORE MEDIAS INVESTISSEMENTS - 06,15.05 2000000 - 47929 0
BOLLORE MEDI‘AS INVESTISSEMENTS 06.16.05 3719 4.83 .
BOLLORE MEDIAS INVESTISSEMENTS : 06.16.05 2,575,000 4,873 P ER
BOLLORE MEDIJAS INVESTISSEMENTS . 061705 1,530,000 4879 f
BOLLORE MEDIAS INVESTISSEMENTS : ©06.23.05 785,077 . 46569 g
BOLLORE MEDIAS INVESTISSEMENTS . 06.24.05 214923 . 7466 ; !
BOLLORE MEDIAS INVESTISSEMENTS ©. 0111005 830760 . 385 !
BOLLORE MEDIAS INVESTISSEMENTS - L1105 o 121988 - 3.85 . . S
BOLLORE MED!AS INVESTISSEMENTS 111505 - 280,000 . - 380 " i e
BOLLORE MEDIAS INVESTISSEMENTS © 111605 . ¢ 40288 380 0 i
BOLLOREMEDIASINVESTISSEMENTS _ 112305 128063¢ . - 394 - ‘
BOLLORE MEDIASINVESTISSEMENTS : 12.06.05 40000 - 0 3800 . . SR
BOLLORE Vincent o 062105 4000 . . AT76 . -
BOUCHUT Pierre . 106.21.05- 3000 &85 oo
BOUTINARD ROUELLE Michel - CU0429.05 . 1720 L 468 T o
COLKER thhand : _ 04.29.05 1,291 o hes } ‘\
DE PouthHAcf,A‘tain , 7 0527.05 - . 796848 . 405 S
DE POUZILHACAlam o o 05.27.05. 109,690 Co3er EREE A
DE POUZILHAC|Alain . - L 061005 252,432 © 465
DE POUZILHACAlain ‘ . S e , 0613 05 250,000 4.61
DE POUZILHAC{?}Alain L L R : R ’0614 05 . 796848 | 4.67
ESKANDARIAN%Ed S v C a0 zes oy oo b
LESCURE Pierre ‘ : : 04.29.05 1720 465 - D
MARRAUD Tm'ewrry ‘ © 062105 3,000 47560 T o
MAYOUX Jacques 04.29.05 17200 . 445 B I
PARISOT Laurence : ‘ . C 3000 442 f
SOCIF “ ‘ R 04.29.05 17200 . 465

SOULARD Patrick ‘ . 02005 - 1720 . ues - R

16,893,719 2,579,216

pbinted at the Shareholders’ Meeting convened on June 9,.2005, transact.i"bps‘c‘a‘rr‘i‘ed:ql;lt by them from the date-of f(heir appoint-

184400 O BRI 1D 43340
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17 4. Employee shareholding plans

]
At December 371, 2005, the number of shares hetd by employees totaled 226 477, representlng 0.1% of the Companys share capltal and voting
rights, of which' 222,000 were held through a fund invested in Havas shares.

17 5. Share subscrlptmn and purchase options [Article 1.225-184 of the French Commerc:al Code)
Pursuant to Artlcle 225-180 of the French Commercial-Code, no optlons were granted in 2005.: :

|
\
: ‘ i
. Statement of subscrlptlon and purchase options granted by Havas and by other Group companles to each of Havas' executives in 2005,
No options were granted in 2005 to Havas' executives. . I

|

|

i

2. Detailed statement of the subscription and purchase opt|on5 exerclsed by Havas executwes in 2005

Number of optlons exercises Purchase or subscr;ptwn Issuing Company Exercise price

i .
de POUZILHAC“ALam ‘ 4 796 848 Purchase. . » Havas €4.05 ; 06.19.1997
de POUZILHACK Alam 109,690, .. Subscription’ . B Havas €3.67 4 07.04.2003

3.. Statement of options granted’in 2005 to the ten hlghest earning non-executive emp[oyees : S ' : !
No options were granted in 2005 to non-executive Havas employees : . ! '
4. Statement of 10 largest option exercises in 2005 by non-executive employees. -
(‘ . L
I
ubscription or purchase options granted Number of options
o the Top 10 non-executive employees and options exercised granted, subscribed

by such employees or purchased

Options granted durmg the flscal year by the issuer and any company R ) . i !
included in the: scope of the allocation of options to the 10 employees

of the issuer and any company inctuded in thls scope who received the h|ghest . o . ;
number of shares thus granted. . ; L : i : - : N -

Options owne ‘Wlth respect to the issuer and the previously mentioned companiés,
exercised during the fiscal year by the first 10 employees of the issuer'and ‘ ‘ : i
those compames who received the highest number of. optlons thus purchased or subscrlbed for'“ . Yo7 279336 S 3,71

Year granted Number of optlons Price of options,

kg

Exercised in 2005 Outstanding
at 12 31.2005
BETC Euro RSCG ; ' 001 PSR 320, 705 Conar S €166
: 2002 L - ‘ 183,260 0.78%: Sl e1e8
EURO RSCG" 1 2004 - 104,733+ 33.33% . €54000
MPG France ; 2000 ¢ : Lo o C - f ; €218.00
| 2000 : LTBE 0 - L. €218.00
P S . 2004 - Lo 97250 0 295% . 1 €305.00
DEVARRIEUX VILLARET o 2002 - S L5295 | h4% L g48.20
MCKINNEY SILVER B ‘- 2002 o - 2400,000 2% . 1UsD
YOUNG EURO RSCG CLR002, 0 T T S AT 3000 18% . . 0 €200
CHINOOK HOLDINGS' Cie 1998/2001‘ oo e 0101800 000 U 0.74% i 1 157USD
(1] This plan isuezaifed in notes 2.17 and 227.0f the coisolidated financiat statements. ' s :" . B
! - o e b L
. i
i : o
3 ;
l
S _
2005 Annual Report 39

N ND U3 PE PH UA 1830 PL KL AN TW  FY  CH A SO &;2 TH . PT RO Ur  AE

S Ny W P




{

)

)

L]

_. - 18. Major
shareholders

_._____—418 1. Names of non-director, non-
executive shareholders holding a percentage of
share capital requiring disclosure pursuant to

French law g

To the best of the Company's knowledge, at December
31, 2005, no non director, non-executive shareholder
héld dlrectly or indirectly, a percentage of the share
capital or votlng rights requmng dlsclcsure pursuant to
Frenchlaw. | .

\l

r18 2. Votlng rights

The prmctpal shareholoers of Havas SA have the same
voting r|ghts as’those of the other shareholders,

There are no double vohng rlghts

@
i

118, 3. Share ownership, persons _

i

involved- )

At January 20r 2006, Boltoré Médias Investlssements
held 25.3% of the Company’s shares and 25:6% of the
Company's votlng rtghts

Shareholder S agreement
{Article L 233 11 of the French Commercial Code]

Declaratlon of threshold crossings

resultmg from a concerted action i
(Arhcles L.233-7 and L.233-10 of the French’
: ;}, Commercial Codel

On June 9, 2005, a shareholders’ agreernent with respect
to the Company's securities was entered into between
Sebastian Holdings Inc. and Bolloré Investissement,
acting on its own behalf and on behalf of its subsudlary
Bolloré MédiasiInvestissements.

1. A Sharehdlders’ Agreement concerning the
Company's ;y‘securities between Sebastian Holdings
_Inc. and Bolloré Investissement acting in its name
and that lof its subsidiary Bolloré  Médias
Investissements was addressed to the Autorité des
marchés flnancters on June 15, 2005 (AMF Decision
and Informatlon No. 205Ci092 available on the AMF
website). l

The agreement was signed on June 9, 2005 for a term
of two years as from its execution. The agreement
contains the following main'clauses: .. |

. commstment to promote the appomtment of four
"candldates from. Bolloré Investissement and one
" candidater proposed by Sebastian ‘Holdings Inc. to
- the Company s board of directors;

prior concert of the parties regarding HAVAS stra-
tegic decisions;

* pre- emptlon right of first refusal for Bolloré
Investlssement on the Havas shares held by
Sebastlan4 Holdings Inc.;

withdrawal right and sale option for Sebastian
Holdlngs Inc

l
i

;
b
I
h
i

i

L]
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2. By letter dated June 15, :2005, received:thé same day, Sebastian Holdings Inc.
declared that on June 9, 2005, it crossed the thresholds of 5%; 10% and 20% of the
Company’s capital and voting rlghts and that it had, in concert, 104, 359 490 Havas

* shares corresponding to the same numbert of. Tights; i.e., 24.33% of the capital and
24.76% of the Company’s voling rights; und the following conditions:

Shares Voting % of voting
of capita rights rights

16,929 649" 4.02
1 .

Sebastian Holdings Inc. 16,929,649

Bolloré Médias - R Lo ‘ L :
Investlssementsm S 87,429,741 120.39%: 87.429,741 - - 20.75

Bolloré lnvestlssement T100 - NS : S 1000 NS
otal 104,359,490 2433 104,359,490 26.76

(1] Subsidiary of Bolloré Investissement,

Amendments to.a S‘hareholders Agreevrnent
(Artlcle L.233- 1 .of the French Commercial Codel
Declaratlon of partmpatwn

in appllcatmn of Amcle L. 233-11 of the French Commerciat Code, the AMF received by
mail-or Novermnber 25, 2005 and again on November 29 (AMF Decision and Information
No. 205C2041 two amendments to the shareholders agreemenl mentioned above:

1.7 Afirst amendment ‘entered intc on November 18, 2005, specifies the obligations of
the parties to the Agreement. The SIgnatorles of Amendment No. 1, who acknow-
ledge that neither wishes to take control of the Company, or file a takéover bid plan
targeting the Companys securities, decided as a result that none of them shall
voluntarily increase their share interest in Havas so that the total number of shares
owned exceeds 33.20% of the share capltal or of the’ votlng rlghts of the Company.

Accordmgly. the parties undertake to mutually inform each other of the exact num=
ber of the Company's shares in their possession; mutually xnform each other of any
transactjon alterlng the number of Havas shares in their possesslon -and to obtain
the express consent of the other party, prior to the completion of a lransactxon that
. would lead them to cross the 33.20% threshold through concerted action. The com-
pletion of sucha transactmn without obtaining or complying with the agreement of
the olher party, will éntail the expiration of concerted action’ between the parties.

Itis speclfled that in that event, if the party responsnble for crossing the -33.20%
threshold is Sebastian Holdings Inc. and Sebastian Holdings Inc. knew from Bolloré
investissement, on the basis of Bolloré Investissement’s information obligation
mentioned. above, the. number of sharés of .the Company owned by Bolloré
Investissement, the agreemeént shall be vdid; including the undertaking to purcha-
se granted by Bolloré Investissement; with the exception of the provisions of the
agreement relating to the pre-emption right held-by Bolloré Invest:ssement onall
the Company’s shares held by Sebastian Holdmgs Inc.

Aside from this partlcular case, amendment No. 1 stlpulates that the énd of concer-
ted action between the parties will only result in the expiry of the clauses of the
shareholders’ agreement of June ¢, 2005, relating to the appointment of represen-
tatives to the Company's Board of Directors, the cbligation of prior concert on the
Companys strateglc deusuons and the pre- emption right.

_Sebastian Holdmgs Inc. shall conllnue to benefit from the Undertaklng to Purchase

'granted by Bolloré Investissement. 3 '; : -

2. A second amendment entered into on November 18, 2005 between Sebastian
Holdings Inc. and its subsidiary CSCS L\mned and Bolloré \nvesllssemenl acting
in its name and on behalf of its subsu:hary Bolloré Médias Investissements [hereaf-
ter “Amendment No. 2"). B l

It is specified that'Nexgen.Capital Limited and Ixis Corporate & lnvestment Bank
{hereafter the “Bondholders”) have planned to subscribe to bonds issued by CSCS
Limited. In connection with this refmanclng transaction, it has been agreed bet-
ween: Sebastian Holdings inc. and the Bondholders that Sebastian Holdings Inc.
‘would transfer all the.Company's shares in its possession to its subsnd|ary CSCsS
Limited; these shares will then be ptaced i m a financial instruments’ account, pled-
. .ged to the beneflt of Bondholders. - S L
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. Accordmgly ton November 18, 2005,716,929,649 of the Company's shares held by Sebastian Holdlngs lnc were transferred to CSCS Limited.
‘Bolloré Investxssement has taken noteof this transfer. o i 1

By Amendment No. 2, Bolloréinvestissement noted such transfer of the Company’s shares held by Sebastlan Ho{dtngs Inc. to CSCS Limited.

As aresult; the parties to Amendment No. 2 st|pulated that CSCS Limited will. become party to the agreement aswell as to amendment No 1
and will be subsﬂtuted for the rights and obllgatlons of Sebastian Holdmgs Inc. : 1

. Amendment No! 2 sets forth protection mechamsms for Bolloré lnvestnssement in connectlon wrth the agreement of subsmutlon of Sebastian
Holdings Inc by CSCS Limited.. : . -

‘ . i
The parties | have specified that thelr respectlve equpty |nterests inthe Company, as of November 25, 2005 were as follows:

1

. Shares %capltal Voting rights % of voting rights|
CSCS Limited !~ S 16929649 T 13987 16,929,649 '

~3.98

Bolloré Média Invesussements ' T 102,070, 095 S - 23.80 - : l 102,070,095 " ]‘ *23.99

Bolloré Investlssement - o ) Lo ) R K [ [ A ) Sinst o 3,100 B ) ns

Vincent Bolloré, 5000 . ns e + 5,000 " - ' ! ns
. . N . i

otal of concert . 119.007.880 2775 11,007,344 '" 27.97

lowing the AMF ntice Na. 20502048 of December 1,2005.-. - o = : L o

* After adjustment

‘183 [cont'd) Breakdown of share capital and treasury stock

o h
5

Actionnariat Position at 12.31.2005 Position at 12.31.2004 Position at 12.31.2003

Other sharehotders hotding + 5%.of the caplta o : I o B

» FMR Corp and Fidetity g o : e Co : o
lnternat[onaLLtd . : - = - CLom T EL b - 139,148,962 0 128 - 13.1

Number %of % of voting Number %of % of voting Number % of
of shares capitat rights of shares capital rights of shares  capital
Board of Directors and executives™ 742,635 02 02 1271542 03 03 1040922 @ 03 03
Employees ™ : o (226,477 01 0.1 1269896 00 04 276250 . 0.1 S 01
Treasury stock|. 3,572,792 08 .- TABAMT AT o d - 7614663 - 25 -
Shareholders’ ;&gré"ements ) T . B VT A ” L i
(signed June 9,,«2005] _ " R A R PRI P EEE S .
Bolloré Médias! lnvestlssements : B LT o -
and CSCS leited " co o M9B39. 746 277 0 280 T - T e -
« of. which Boll?re Medlas : . G »y R o . ‘ |
lnveshssements"‘ . } 102,110,095 1238 . 240 86,464,700 2020 . 12058 |
* of which CSCS Limited {sub5|dlary . R o j‘ o |
of Sebastian Holdlngs Inc.) 16,929,649 39 4.0 ‘ : : e
|
|
!
I

Public ) 305599222 Ti2 717 333392985 . 777 1790 2581158621 843 845
' ' 429,180,870 100.0  100.0 428,832.440  100.0 1ooo 306,196,659 0.0

including - ﬂ R i o R S : } 1 :

sresidents 1 305,037,639 714 708 310142351 723 - 718 15¢,o99,z.9o 51.0. 49.7

-non-resadents“ " : 124,143,231 . 289 . 292 118,690,089 . 27.7 ,«'2282 150,097,169 490 50.3

U mese LB NG

(1) Excluding Bollore Médias Investissements concerns 19 people. It |s specified that companies conlrclled by the iamlly of LeapoLdo Rodes Castane and Fernando ‘Rodés Vlla also held, ‘on the
same date, 2. 2%*0( the capital and 2.2% of the vating rights. R l .
(2] Capital and vutmg rights held by the personnel directly or through céllective investment undertakings. - ' » RSN : |
(3) Bolloré Médias Investissements is also member of the board of directors. . : A :
{4) Valuation on'the basis of TP! surveys and Thomsoan Financial surveys:
B N fl .

‘18 4, Agreement that canlead to a change of control
To the knowledge of the Company, thers is no agreement whase nmplementahon could resuLt ina change ‘of control.

i . " - - I
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19. Related party
transactlons '

[Related Party Transactions within the meamng of U S
Securities Regulalmns)

Media Planning proup and its subsidiaries have entered
into the following transactions with members of the
families of Fernando. Rodés Vila, Director and. Chief
Executive Ofﬁcer of Havas SA, ‘and with his father
Leopoldo Rodeleastane Havas SA Director, Chairman
of the Board. of ;Media Planning Group, or. wnh entmes
controlled by them

—The Rodés famuty holds, dlrectty or mdlrectly 95% of
the Companys share capital in In Store Media, a com-
pany that manages advertising media for sales loca-
tions in Spain,; Me)uco Argentina and Portugal In Store
Media leases . |ts ad spaces directly to advertisers or
through medla consulting companies. Thus, In"Store
Media may’ act.as 3 supplier.of advertising spaces to
Media Plannmg Group which then bills its clients for
these spaces. In 2005, these ad space invoices totalled
€1,625,000 and €627,000 in the first quarter of 2006.

The Rodés farn“ty holds, directly or through Inversiones
y Servicios Pubtmtarlos Sk, 75% of the capital.of
Accesogroup Medla Planning Group holds a 15% stake
in the share cap|tal of this company. Accesogroup is the
leader: on the Spenish market in surveillance and
analysis of |nformat|on published in the media and in
the supply of content ‘regarding institutional informa-
tion for interhet publications. In 2005, Accesogroup
: provnded serwces to.Media Planning Group and to other
Havas Group. companles for an amount of €199,000

and €34,0004 m the first quarter of 2006.

Thraugh Inve#snones Servicios Publicitarios SL, the
Rodés family Holds 60% of the capital of Neo Metrics, a
company which specializes in data mining and the sup-
ply of software designed to' enhance. the decision-
making process In 2005, Neo Metrics provided ser-
vices to Media Plannmg Group and to other Havas
. Group compames for.a total of €45,000. No services

were invoiced.in the first quarter of 2006,

The Rodés famxty holds indirectly 28% cof the capital of
Antevenio, a‘tcompany which prowdes interactive
advertising and direct marketing services. In 2005, the
services provxded by: Antevenic to Media Planning
Group and lo |other Havas Group companies totaled
€477,622 and €87 764 in the first quarter of 2006.

The Rodés farnlly is majority shareholder of Gestora de
Viviendas. Leopoldo Rodés Castafie is a Director of that
company. Theucompany Gestora de Viviendas is a 50%
shareholder of Vigilancia y Sistemas de Seguridad,
which proV|des security and administrative outsourcing
services to Media Planning Group in Spain for which
Media Planning Group paid €423,631 in 2005 and
€127,041'in tne first quarter of 2006. The same ser-
vices amountéd‘to €422,503, excluding taxes, in 2004
and to €440, 185 excluding taxes, "in 2003 At the
request of the Havas Audit Committee, a call for bids
relating to the .same services was ‘launched in
- September 2005 following which, based on' the diffe-
rent bids received, Vigitancia y Sistema de Seguridad
was retained to provide the service. .

‘,1 -l
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- Rodés y Salais a law firm that provided legal services to Media Planmng Group and

10 other Group companies in Spain for the amount of €275,980 in 2005 and €54,969
in the first quarter of 2006, These servxces ‘amounted to €233 295 m 2004 and
€330,800 in 2003,
in Décember 2005, Media Plannmg Group in Spaln launched-a reguest for proposals
for providing legal and tax services foLLowmg which Rodés y Sala was sélected.
" Gonzalo Rodés Vild, partner of Rodés y Sala; is the brother of Fernando Rodés Vila
and the son'of Leopoldo Rodés Castaﬁe.,Moreoev_er.vGonzalo'Rodé‘s Vild is Secretary
to the board of directors of Media Planning Group, in which capacity he received
€55,075 in 2005, and €48,000in 2004 and 2003 He received €15,025 in the first quar-
ter of 2006.

= 0n "June 30; 2005, followmg a favorable decxston from . the Companys Audit
Committee of June 27, 2005, Média Planning Group sold to Inversnones y Servicios
Publicitarits .SL " its current’ premises in Barcelona [Doctor Flermng 17) for
€6,240,000: On the sameé day, Media Plannmg Group signed a lease WIth Inversiones
y Publicitarios, for a pefiod of 5 years, with an annual rent of €387, 936 Inversiones
y Publicitarios is owned 100% by the Rodés family. t

~In 2001 Media Planmng Group had entered into an agreement W|th Gestora de
_ Viviendas SA-pursuant to which-Gestora de V|V|endas SA would assist Medla Planning
Group and its subsidiaries in their development and in winninginew clients, This
agreement ended on December 31, 2004. In, compensation for its services, Gestora
de Viviendas SA had received commissions for a'total. amount of €325 500 exctudmg
taxes in 2004 and €360,000in.2003, - i i

The amount and the percentage represented by these retated party tranfactlons had
no materialimpact on Havas' expenses

In_addition, the report of the Company's Statutory Auditors o the regulatory agree-
ments’as defined by. Article L. 225-38 of the French Commercial Code is appended to
thrs report.
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________{?20 Financial information relating
to the assets financial situation and results

ofthelssuer

‘20 1. Informa(wn |ncorporated by reference
in apphcatlon of article 28 of EC regulation No. 809/2004 of the Commlssmn the
following mformatlon is mcorporated by reference in this annual report:

- the consolldated financial statements and the report of the statutory auditors
appearing onlpages 85 to 123.0f the annual report for the financial year ended

_December 3112004, filed with the AMF on May 4, 2005 under number D. 05-0646;" ST

~thé consoliddted: financial staterments and the report of the statutory audltors
appearing onj pages 63 to 96 of the annual report for the financial year ended
December 31/ 2003, filed with the AMF on April 30, 2005 under number D. 04-0629..

Both annual reports cited above are available on the web sites’ of the Company ' !

(www.havas.com) and the Autorité des marchés financiers www.amf-france.org).:

The sections of these documents that ‘are not incorperated herein are either of no
conseguence tu(mvestors or are covered by ancther part of the present annual report.
«‘

20 2 Pro forma financiat |nformat|on
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Consolldated mcome statement ’
Consolldated balance sheet
Consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity

. Earn-out and minority interest buy-out obligations

. Financial debt
. Convertible bonds ("OCEANE")

onsolldated stétement of comprehensive income
Consolidated statement of cash flows
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Accounting principles

1.1. Approval of the consolidated financial statements
by the Board of Directors

1.2. Statement of compliance
1.3. Summary of significant accounting policies

2.1. Scope of consolidation

2.2. Goodwill

2.3. Other intangible assets

2.4. Tangible assets

2.5. Equity investments

2.6. Financial assets available for sale
2.7. Other financial assets

2.8. Other current assets

2.9. Net cash and cash equivalents
2.10. Treasury stock

2005 Annual Report

. Credit lines

. Provisions

. Pension and post-employment benefits

. Accounting for employee stock option plans

. Deferred taxes

. Other payableé

. Compensation

. Other expenses and income from operations

. Other operating expenses and income

. Segment information

. Net financial expense

. Earnings per share

. Related party disclosures

. Contractual and off balance sheet commitments
. Financial instruments

. Financial covenants

. Financial risk management ohjectives and policies
. Risks related to material litigations

. Events after the balance sheet date

. Pro forma consolidated financial statements

as at December 31, 2004 under IFRS
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
. » ‘ ) For the year ended December 31, 2005 ¢
\ miltion) Notes | 2005 2004
Rejenue f , 2.23 3 ) 1 1,491
- Compensation 220 .. 1901] | (9031
“ Otter expensjes and income from operations 2.21 (431).
L Income from operations 2.23 157
Ottier operating expenses 2.22-223 (71
Other operating income 222-2.23 22
Op:rating income 172
Int2rest incofﬁe 23
_Cost of debt (93)
Other financiial expenses and income (16)
Netfmancual’expense 224 (86)
Income of fully consolidated companies before tax 86
Income tax expense 2.18 (24]
" Netincome of fully consolidated companies 62
) "Share of profit (loss) of associates 2.5 1
Ne} income f 63
Minority interests
@iNe} income, Group share _ 55
e ‘ !
* Earnings per share [in €) 2.25 :"‘- 1
Basic 'i'ou. TS
Diluted ‘0.114 ; 0.16
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CONSOLIDATED BALAN CE SH EET

For the year ended December 31, 2005

|
i
i

Ask " " ‘ Notes  12.31.2005
lin E million) ‘ _ _Net

* Non-currentassets
Goodwill ’ 1,381
Other intangible assets . 24
Property and;equipment 2 113
Equity investrjnents : & -
Financial assets available for sale 16

' De‘erred tax assets 218 | : 107
Othier non-current financial assets 2.7 ! 10

i

al Non-current assets

Cui'rent assets

Inventories and work in progress 46

Accounts receivable 2.8 1,011

Cu-rent tax receivables 6 ! 6 -

Other receivables 28 CB6h 299

Other current financial assets 2.7 128 28

Cash and cash equivalents 603“‘ 534 - .
Tofal Current assets j _ l 2 274 1,9248 =
Tofal Assets. ] j T 14010 3,581
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET“

] o C For the year ended December 31, 2005

‘imies and equity Notes  12.31,2005  12.31.2004
(in £ million) ; ‘ . Net ‘ Net
_ Shareholder;f equity 923 ‘ 810
Capital 1 71 171
} Shere premiqm account 491 P 1,527
© Treasury stock (17] (43)
Convertible b%mds option component - ,4\;./'_18‘8»:1 188
Retained earnmgs l942] {9971
7 Currency transtation adjustments I VIR (36]
- Mir arity interests L e ‘ 2
Tothl Equity ! ] ' ] 925 812
Non-current liabilities , ‘
Lor g-term borrowings 21210 2.14 - 619
- _Earn-out and minority interest buy-out obligations 2.1 ; 32
Lor g-term provisions, pension and post-employment benefits 215 ; 104
" Deferred tax liabilities 2.18 : 1
Other non-current liabilities ; 9
B §Tothi Non-current liabilities |
-_ : ‘ : |
Current liabilities , S o 1
- Current maturities of long-term borrowings {portion due in less than 1year] ~ 2.12to 2.14 st 359 84
Barik overdrafts 29/292 . o118 51
Earn-out and;‘minority interest buy-out obligations R 7 :
[po-tion due in less than 1 year] 211 000 83 59
- “ Provisions {pertion due in less than 1 year) 245 ¢ TR j 17
Accounts payable © 1107 ‘ 1,035
Tax payables' ‘: S22 12
Other payables 219 .. 7810 726
, Other current liabilities IR VA 20
- Tothl Current liabilities ‘
Tothl Liabilities and |
;
{4 S
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)

Dividends distributed™ {11)
Capitalincrease™ 122513 49| 385
" Conversion of OCEANES i (1]
Isste costs [16)
SnyJer SNC acquisition adjustment” 17
Stock-options : 121 2
Treasury stock - 181 2

Currency translation adjustments

M

k|
1

' CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
For the year ended Decernber 31, 2005

A

]
i
K
]
i

Grup share N |

(in £ million]
Mumber  Capital  Share Retained Treasury Options/ Changes Actuarial’ Currency Total Minority
of shares premium  earnings stock OCEANE inthefair etgains,  trans- inte-

issued accolnt and value of and lation rests
fin net financial ~ losses  adjust-
thousands} income instru- - ments
ments

eholders’ equity 1
as 3t January 1, 2004 298,582 122 1,790 (1,681 (48} 189 ,

16

Actiarial gains and losses

Othar : (591} 594

Consolidated net income 55

reholders equity

s 3t December 31, 2004 , 421,398 171 1,527 (993  [43] 188
Dividends distributed (30]

Sta :k-options ‘ 345 1 7

Cor version of OCEANES 3

Treasury stock 3.862 (9) 26

Currency translation adjustments™

Act sarial gains.and losses

Other ‘ o7

Cor solidated net income 59 59
reholders’ equity '

as gt December 31, 2005 425,608 171 1491 (9291 117 188 11 112 32 923

|
}
{1] Te acquisition of Snyder SNC in 2000 was accounted for in compliance with the “Pocling of interests™ methed, According to this method, any provision write-back of unused ems!mg provisions
as Snyder’s liabilities at the acquisition date should be posted to equity. A tax reserve of £17.4 million was then posted to equity in 2004,
{2) Tis includes theiHavas SA dividend and equalization tax.
{31 Cn October 17, 2004, Havas 5A increased its capital stock by fssuing 122,513,404 new shares at a unit issue price of €3.3 and a unit nominal value of €0.4. )
{4} 2306 exchange adjustmenl impact an shareholders’ equity, Group share, was mainly due to the decline of US dollar against the Euro for a total negative amount of €36.0 mill‘inn.

{5} 205 exchange adjustment impact on sharehaltders’ equity, Group share, was mainly due to the increase of US dollar against the Euro for a total positive amount of E65.4 mil;Lion.

Divit end per share distributed in 2005 amounted to £0.07 against €0.05 in 2004.
200¢ dividend per share proposed to the Annual Shareholders’ Meeting is €0,03.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREH ENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended December 31, 2005

- i : ;
: million) 12.31.2005  12.31.2004
_ Ne:income | e : 68 : 63
Ne: income accounted for against goodwill (1) : o 9 (8
Actuarial losses deducted from equity l . [8] (4)
Chianges in the fair value of financial assets available for sale s S
Currency translation adjustments relating to foreign operations ' (36]
" Total of income and expenses posted to equity (40}
Total Comprehensive income
CAtt-ibutable to :
Havas' shareholders 15
Minoriity interests 0
(1) Sie note 1.3.26. ;
|
|
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‘Netincrease’ ldecrease] in net cash

Ne} cash at apening o

N

1
i
!
J

'CCNSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended December 31 2005

Y . . .
t
|

|
hl
i
]

H miltion) ' 2005 2004

Operating activities .
Consolidatedinet income: L

Group share 59" | 55
Minority interests e 9 8
Elirnination of non-cash items: s 1
Amortization, depreciation and impairment 19
Changes in deferred taxes A7) (11)
(Gains] / losses on disposal of fixed assets 16} | (9}
Share of profits (losses) of associates (net of dividends) 4 (1
Stock-based compensation - Equity settled plans i 2
Accrued interest charges ; 33
Changes in accounts receivable | 71
Changes in accounts payable ‘ 14
Changes in advances from clients (6]
Changes in other receivables and payables {20 .

[Nef cash provided [used in) by operating activities

Invasting activities

Purchase of fixed assets (119i
Intangible and tangible [37]
Subsidiaries (76)
Loans granted (6)

Prc ceeds from sale of fixed assets 59
Intangible and tangible 6
Subsidiaries 48
Loans repaid 5

INel cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Dividends paid to Havas shareholders u (15)
Dividends pafd to minority interests ! (5]
Prcceeds from issuance of stock N 389
Purchase of ¢onvertible bonds : | (502)
Prcceeds frof}n long-term borrowings | 31

-Repayment of long-term borrowings \’ {109}
Ne: proceeds from disposal of treasury stock ‘ 1

INel cash provided [used in) by financing activities

" Effect of exchange rate changes on net cash ; 4 g (11

Effact of changes in consolidation methods (5}
: l1261

Ne} cash at closing

Income tax pald [22] ‘ (28]
Interest income received ? 15, 12
intarest expense paid Sl [36] | (77)
) / B i : A : ; .

50 2005 Annual Fieport
[

]
¢A PR Dz IA 8D GB MK AR DE 1B - AU CY 185-43° DK

1 S % mqnmmm:.z = E‘:Mi—iﬂ'& 1§ -~

i

D 43040

brse 55 o 8191




-
N

-

-

-

PN

~ =1

All ‘igures are presented in millions of euro, unless otherwise indicated.

__1 Accounting prmc:ples

1.1, Approval of the consolldated financial statements -
by ihe Board of Directors -
The consolldated financial statements as at December 31, 2005 under IFRS have been
preared under the responsibility of the Board of Directers. These statements were
approved bythls Board at its meeting oh March 10, 2006,

They will also be submitted to Havas’ shareholders at'the annual meeting for approval
on June 12, 2006 This Assembly will have the power to change the consolldated finan-
cial statemenls* .

1 .2. Statement of compllance .

Pursuant to European Regulanon 1606/2002 of July 19,2002 on :nternatuonal accoun-
tlng standards, the consolidated financial statéments of the Havas Group (“the Group
or ' Havas"] forjthe financial year ended December 31, 2005 have been prepared in
accordance wnh international Financial Reporting ‘Standards as adopted by the
Eurapean Unnon on'this date, except for the Amendment to IAS 19 “Actuarial gains.and
losses, group plans and disclosures” released on November: 24, 2005 ‘in Off|c1al
Jou-nal of the European Union and which has been adopted early:

For companson purposes, 2004 consolidated fmanual statements-have been restated
in accordance W|th the same accounting principles and rules. Cehe

The impacts of the IFRS transition are descrlbed in note 1.3.1. L

l1 3. Summary of stgmflcant accountmg pollaes

l1 3.1. Options retained for the preparatlon of 2005 consohdated
finencial statemenls and comparative 2004 financial accounts

In c:mpllance wnth IFRS 1, the Group has elected to Use the followmg exemptuons to the
prir cipte of retrospectlve application.of IFRSs for the preparation of the IFRS opening
balance sheet as at January 1, 2004, and of 2005 consolidated financial statements

———— Busmess combinations

The Group has decnded not to apply IFRS 3 Busmess combmatlons retrospecnvely to
operations completed prlor to January ‘l 2004.

N Cumulahve currency translation adjustments :

The Group has decided to reclassify the cumulative’ currency translatlon adjustments for

all lorelgn operauons prlorto January 1, 2004 including atl IFRS transition adjustments
to "Retained earnmgs " for & total amount of £225 million. This reclassification has no
impact on. the shareholders equity as at January 1, 2004, Since cumulative currency
trar slation adjuslments have been'deemed equal to zero, in case of any future-disposal

1

of fureign sub5|d1ar|es capital gains or losses will not lnclude any currencytranslatlon

adjustments prlor to January 1, 2004

R Compound financial instruments -

The Group has retamed the option offered by IFRS' 1 not to spllt the.’ optlon and the
acc . mulated capltallzed interest components into separate lines of the equity, for all
compound financial instruments maturing before January 1, 2004,

The classification of certain financial instruments as financial assets available fo sate
or ¢ s fair market value [with changes through the income statement) was performed

on the impt emehtatxon date of |AS 39 and not at the initial date of accounting.

——— Post- employment benefits

The Group has Feuded to recognize all cumulatlve actuarlal galns and losses at the
dat:2 of transmon Equity as at January 1, 2004, has been reduced by €15 million,

__.___ Share- based payment transactions

The Group hasl decided to apply IFRS 2 only to equity mstruments granted after
November 7, 2902 and not yet vested as at December 31, 2004, Liabilities resulting

froin cash settled transactions with a settlement prlor to December 31, 2004 have not
been restated. »l .

l

| { R NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2005

— . -1.3.2. Application of lFRSs
and interpretations adopted as at December 31, 2005
or by antlc;patlon ’

The Group has elécted to adopt the followmg rules early

as at January 1, 2004:

+ AS 32 and. 39 relating to financial |nstruments kno—
wing that fAS 39 was adopted by the European
Commission in November 2004, except for certam pro-

Uvisions,

« the Amendment to IAS 19 relatmg tothe recognmon of
actuarial gains. and losses in equity, announced in

" Decerriber 2004 “and ‘adopted, by the European Union
on November 24 2005. : I

The early adoptlon of the following rulés has not produ-

ced any effect on the Group's 2005 consolidated financial

statements and 2004 comparative figures: ,

+ IFRS 5 "Non-cufrent assets held for sale and d|scon-

| ,,tmued operatlons to be applied from January 1, 2005

. onward;. :

¢ IFRICT" Changes in ex|st|ng decommlssnomng resto-
Fation and 5lm|lar liabilities”, in force for flnanaalyear
beginning on September 1, 2004, and adopted by the

. European Union‘on December 29, 2004.

R ‘l 3.3 IFRSs and mterpretatlons
announced durmg 2005 and not applied early

The Group has, decided not to apply early the following

standards, amendments or interpretations:

*:[FRS 7. Flnanctal instruments: Disclosures” applxcable
from January 1,.2007;

. Amendmentto 1AS 39" Thefalrvalue ophon appllcable
from January 1, 2006;

* Amendment to IAS 39 "Cash flow hedge accounting of
forecast intragroup transactions”, from January 1, 2006;

e Amendment to IAS 1 relating to disclosures of capital

stock;. applxcable from January 1,2007; |

o IFRIC 4 “Detérmining whether .an arrangement
contaln,s E} leaee applicable from January 1, 2006.

The Group is analyzing the impact that could‘be generated
by the application of these standards, amendments or
interpretations. At this stage, the Group doés not expect
any materlal effect on its consolidated flnanual sntuatlon

1.3.4.Estimates - |

The preparation‘of financial statements requires mana-
gement to make estimates and formulate judgements
that affect the amounts of certain assets, liabilities, inco-
me and expenses as well as certain disclosures reported
in the consolidated financial statements. The actual data
could differ slightly from-these es‘nmates depending on
the changes in assumptlons and srtuatlons from those
considered, ; ‘

The main items sub;ecl to estimation are the foll owmg
* revenue recognition,

* allowances for doubtful receivable accounts,

* provisions for, risk and expenses, in particular related
to.vacant premises and litigations,

_additional’ payments for acquired companies and
minority interest buy-out obligations,

impairment cf intangible assets and goodwrll
employee stock option plans, ;

deferred taxes and i income tax.

PO

The consolldated fmanual statements; reflect Havas' best
estimates based on information avaitable: at the closing
date.™ 7y o : 1
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Nl)TES T0 THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2005

__'__.._.“1 3.5. Scope of consolidation

Hava.. consolldated accounts include financial state-
metts of Havas SA as well as those of companles
con rolled by Havas SA..

Control con5|sts in having the power to dgovern, d[rectly
or indirectly, the financial and operating policies of an
enti’y so as to obtain benefits from its-activities. In gene-
ral; control'is assumed when the Group owns more than
50% of voting rights-which also include potential rights
relaiing to lmmedlately exercisable buy-outs. Companies
ovel which Havas has control are fully consolidated from
the Jate of effectwe control until the loss of it.

Comipanies over; WhICh the Group has the ab|l|ty to exer-
cise 3 stgnn‘ncart but non-controtling influence on their
finascial and operatxng policies are accounted for by the
equ ty methodj {associates). In general, significant
influence is assumed ‘when the Group has 20% of rights
to vite in the assomate company.

Investments injassociates are |n|t|ally accounted for
according to the purchase accounting method. Carrying
valLe is then increased by the Group share of associates’
profits. Related! -goodwill is also included in the book
valLe ‘of the investment. The Group share of associates’
prohts shown |n the consolidated’income statement is
afte- ﬂ
This method is’ applied from the date of stgnlflcant
influence starts‘untll the date |t stops

: ;l

__.._...____;136 Translation of foreign
subsidiaries” accounts

Finé ncial statements of foreign subsidiaries whose func-
tional currency is not Euro are translated into Euro at the
exchiange rate prevallmg on the last trading day of the
finacial year for assets and liabilities, and at the avera-
ge exchange rate for the year for the income statement
and the statement of cash flows. As the net income’ pre-.
senedin shareholders equity is translated at the avera-
ge rate for the year, any difference from the year-end: clo-
sing rate is' posted to consolidated retamed earmngs as
“Cu- rency translatlon adjustments”. .

Goodwill and adjustments to fair value of assets and l|a-
bilities coming from the acquisition of a foreign company
are booked in the functional currency of the acquired
corr pany, and then' translated into Euro at the closing
exchange rate.-; ‘ .

_.._'_1\1 3.7. Accounting fortransac’uons '

denominated lr‘1 foreign currencies

Transactions denormnated in. foreign currencies are
trar slated'into tuncttonary currency using the exchange
rates prevallmg“at the transaction date. At each closing,
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
curiencies are {ranslated into functional curréncy using
the exchange rates prevaiting at'the balance sheet date,
Any exchange dlfferences are reflected as "Other financial
exp:nses and lncome in the income statement, unless
they relate to net investments in foreign subsidiaries
whizh are acdounted for in rétained earnings as
"Currency translatlon adjustments until the date of sale

of the su b51d1ar|es

|

1.3.8, Elimination of intfagroup balances andltra‘nsacitions

The balances of intragroup receivable ang payable accounts, and intragroup transac-
tions such as internal billings, dividend payments, capital gains or losses, provisions
or reversals of provisions relating to lnvestments in consolidated subsidiaries, have

been eliminated.

1.3.9. Business’ combination’s and goodwitl }

Acquisitions completed from January 1;2004 are accounted for accordlng to the pur-
chase method. The application. of this method lmplles the followmg steps
* identifying the acquirer; 7" : b
¢« estimating the cost of a business combmahon and-
- at the acquisition.date, allocating the cost 6f a business combination to the assets

acquired and the liabilities [and contlngent lizbilities) assumed. 1
Assets acquired and iabilities assumed excluding: deferred taxes, aretassessed at
their fairvalue. Contingent liabilities are also_recognized for their fair value when they
can be estimated’ reasonably Deferred taxes are valued according to the prowsnons of
IAS 12, . : !

Only |dentifiable liabilities that meet the criteria for recognition of a liabilily in the
acqunree s liabilities are accounted for at completlon date. As a result restructurmg
provisions shoutd not be recognlzed as acquiree’s liabilities if the acqutree is not under

an existing obllgatton to carry out any reorgamzatlon at the date of acqutsmon

Difference between the acquusmon cost and'the Group share in these fair values is posted
to GoodW|ll in the balance sheet, )

Adjustments to ach|red assets and assumed llabllmes initially accounted for on tem-
porary-terms (due to missing expert’s report or pending on conclusions,of additional
analysis) should be, treated as atretrospective goodwill adjustment if tthey happen
within a twelve-manth period from:the completion date: After this twelve- month period,
goodwill may. still be adjusted in two specific cases:-correction of ristakes, and recognition
of deferred tax assets which were not recognlzed at the completion date Otherwise,

they should be recognlzed in the income statement. - . t
Goodwill i is no longer amortlzed but subject to‘an |mpa1rment test h‘eld at least once a

year, of more whenever there is evidence that it may be impaired. The impairment test
is carried out accordmg to the method descr(bed in note 1.3.14. f ‘

o |
1 3. 10 Mlnortty mterest buy out oblxgatlons t
Currently, IFRSs do not provide any guxdance for. the accounting of mlnortty interest
buy-out obligations, IASB considerations.over the accounting of this type of transactions
are part'of a broader review of |FRS 3 ' Busmess combinations™ for whlch significant
conceptual amendments are expected. Due. to the absence of’ precise gutdance ‘the
Group-maintains the method applicable under French GAAP. Thus, in case of minority
interest buy-outs any difference between payment and mincrity interest carrymg value
prowded in the consolldated accounts before completlon is posted to goodW|ll
|
1.3 11 Other- mtanglble assets :
Other intangible assets, separately acquired, are accounted for at ccst Research
expenses are recognized in the income statement of the financiat year they are incurred.

Other intangible assets which are acqmred in the course of business combmattons are
accounted for at their: fair value at the completion date separately from goodwxll as
long as they:

 areidentifiable, ie they result from legat or contractual rights, or
* can be separated from the acquired company..

They mainty mclude software and trademarks ;

1.3. 12 Property and equnpment

Tanglble |terns whose future economic beriefits are expected to flow to the Group and
which can be assessed rellably, are accounted for as tangible assets. ‘

They. are initially accounted for at cost including any directly attrlbutable expenses
Related futire expenses are also accounted for as assets when they meet the recognition
criteria provided by IAS 14. These criteria should be taken into conslderatlon before
undertaking expenditure:

Tangible assets are vatued according to the hlstorlcal cost methed, ie cost less amor-
tization and |mpatrment . ; .

'
|
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When an assetilease, substantially transfers the majority of risk and: economic’ bénefit
reli:ted to the leased asset, the leased asset is recogmzed as an asset in the balance! sheet
withva fmanctal debt as counterpart . .

Cajitalized assets of this kind are’amortized usmg the same condltlons as those appll-
cakle for freehold assets, over a period whlch cannot exceed the lease when itis l|kely that
thie will not be renewed -

In the i mcome statement rental payments are replaced by unterest expense and amortl-
zation expense of the assets. . .

Sinze an operatmg lease does not imply transfer of any risk, rental payments are recogm-
zed in the income’ statement on a straight-line ba5|s

l1 3. 13 Perlods of deprectatlon and amortlzat!on

Intaingible and tanglble fixed assets and amortized and depreciated over their estlma-

ted useful life by applying the straight-line method. The Group does not own any lntan-
gib e fixed assets with indefinite usefut life. .

For |Llustrat|on“ urposes, the perlods of depreciation are generally as follows

H- assets ‘ ‘ Period of depreuatmn lyearsl

Intingible: S
- Software ‘3 . ; ) i o 1 -4
~T-ademarks | . . ' < S - 10
Tar gible: 1 A
- Buildings | . ) 25- 33
- Plant and equtpment . ) 3-10
- Other ‘ ) o v B
‘ « [T equipment ' : o 3 5
e furniture; - : ‘ : R 710

» fixtures and fittings. T 210

tl'

_+. 1.3.14; lntanglble and tangible fixed asset 1mpa|rment

Goudwill.is’ sub;ect to’an impairment test carried out at least chce a year, and whene-
ver there.is evidence that it may be impaired. The impairment tést consists in comparlng
its :arrying value to its recoverable value for determlnmg whether an |mpelrment |s
required. ; . . ;

The: process con5|sts in allocating goodW|llto each cash generatmg unit {CGU] of each
group of CGUs which could benefit from synergies provuded by the business combina-
tion. The Group considers that an-agency or group of agencies corresponds to one
CG J. Accordingly, the carrying amount of each CGU or group of CGUs to which the
gocdwill is allocated is compared to its equity recoverable’amount (correspondmg to
the greater of the fair value less costs to sell and the value in usel. An impairment
cherge is then recogmzed in the income statement when the recoverable amount is
lower than the carrymg amount. The impairment charge is allocated first to the good-
wil. and then to the other fixed assets in proportion to their values.

in practice, for each CGU or group of CGUs, the carrying value of its assets.and liabili~
ties. is compared to the expected total discounted cash flows:generated by the CGU or
group of CGUsl The growth rates used to prepare pro;ectlons of future cash -flows
beyond those forecasted are, aside from certain cases, in compliance with the market
predictions. The discount rate used is determined. baséd on our industry’s weighted
average cost of capital IWACC]. This rate is in a range from 9.4% t0.10.0% dependlng
on the CGUs for December 31, 2005 against a range from-10.0% to M. 24% for

Dei:ember 31, 2004.
Whenever there is evidence that other intangible and tanglble fixed assets may be

impaired, they : are subject to an analysis to determine whether their carrying value is
greater than theur recoverable value or not. When it is the case, an impairment charge is
recorded in thetlncome statement to adjust.carrying value to the recoverable value

l

l
l
‘l ' \
: 4 . o ‘
‘ .
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Decermber 31,2005

1.3.15, Flnanmalassets l

Fmanclal assets avallable for sale

Thls line malnly |ncludes investments in non-consolida-
ted companies over which the Group! does not exercise
any control norsignificant influence. These assets are
assessed at fair value and any change is recogntzed in
equity under “Changes in fair vatué” until the date of
sale. The exchange component of non-monetary assets
denominated in currency is also' recorded under
Changes in fair value™ in equity.

The fair vatue oftistedinvestments corresponds to tradmg
price, and the fait value of non-listed investments is
determined on the_basis of future cash flows that are
d|scounted W|th,the market rates used for smllar assets
based on ava«lable |nformat|on i

Deprecxaﬂon of fmanctal assets avaulable for sale

Whenever there is ob;ecttve evidence: of impairment
resultlng from one or several events (“loss generating
event”) that. occurred after the initial accuuntmg of a
financial asset’.and the ‘loss generating. event(s) has
[have] an |mpact on forecasted future cash flows of the
related asset or group ‘of assets, an impairment charge
is- then recognlzed in the income statement. as financiat
|tem Any loss wrtte back is posted to. equnty

!

Other flnanual assets

Other fmanclal assets mamly include loans to non-
consolldated companies or employées, deposits, and
proceeds recelvable fromn disposal of subsidiaries. These
asséts ‘are valuedl ‘at_amortized “cost according to the
effective interest rate method; and are depreclated when
itis ltkely ‘that the carrymg valué would not be recovered

v

DEFIVEUVGS mstruments

Accordlng to the appllcable accountmg prlncnples a galn or
loss oh hedglng instruments is recognlzed in the income
statement if the instruments meet the criteria of a.fair
value ‘hedge, or in equity for a future cash flow hedge

Financial: instruments -used selectively by the Group to
manage exposure to interest rates and foreign exchange
risks have been negotiated with leadlng banks thus limiting
counterpart rlsks

Since these lnstruments do not qualify: for hedging,
potentiat gains and losses are recogmzed m the income
statement

1 3.16. Current assets/
Non-current assets

Assets, Wth‘h are to be realized, sold or consumed in the

Group's normal operating cycle or within twelve months

after the closing, are classified as "Current assets”, along

with assets avallable for sale and cash and cash equiva-

lents. - S !

All other assets are classified as "Non-currpnt assets”.
<1.3.17. Cash and cash equivalents

This category includes cash at bank and in hand, demand
deposits, and short-term highly liquid, very low risk
financial investments which can be released easily into a
determinable amount of cash. These investments are
assessed at thelr market value, w1th varlances posted to

|ncome .
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NI)TES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended Dacember 31, 2005

— —— - 11.3.18, Accounts receivable

Rec:ivables are| accounted for at their nominal value,
exce pt those, for- which the discount effect is material.
Whenever therejis an objective evidence that they may be
impaired, they are depreciated, The Group makes its jud-
gerr ent based u:pon its experience, an analysis of recei-
vablz accounts senlortty and the financial situation of the

deblors. ) n"

_._______]‘I 3.19. Other receivables
and payables 'I ‘ .
The other recewables and payables include, in partlcular
acccunts relatedtto media buying operations carried out in
Frarce where since.1993, media buylng companies.must

opelate as an ag‘ent according to the."Loi Sapin”.

Media buying transactlons that are invoiced:to clients and
forv/hich payments are pending are recorded under "Other
receivables” in the balance sheet assets. On the other
han, payables due to media suppliers are recorded under
“Otter payables! in the balance sheet liabilities.- Media
buying commtsstons are shown on "Accounts receivable”.

In o her countrles all invoices to clients [lncludmg media
buying commlsstonsl and invoices from suppliers are
reccrded in "Accounts receivable” and "Accounts payable

resg ectively. II

Adviinces paid to” suppliers are recorded under “Other
receivables” whereas advances received from clients, per-
soniel payables and social contributions under “Other
paye bles™.
320, Inventories and work -
in progress ‘
Inventories and work in progress include external pur-
chating costs forj ongoing projects determined by a specmc
ider tification. They are depreciated when their realizable
value becomes tower than their cost.

%321 Deferred taxes

Deferred taxes are calculated on taxable temporary dif-
ferences and fiscal losses carried forward by applying
the ncome tax rate adopted at the closing date and those
appttcable durmg the period of their reversal or.use. For
each taxable entlty, deferred tax assets are recognlzed
when it is ltkely that temporary differences and. tax
losses carrled forward may be deducted from expected
taxzble mcome A. five-year period is usualty used to

forezast future taxable profits.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities of each taxable entity
(leg il entity or tax group) have been netted whenever tax

receivables and payables can be offset. They are classified
as ron-current assets and liabilities.

The tax rate ch[ange effect is either recognized in the
incame stateme‘nt or in equity, according to the item to

which it retates.!
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1.3, 22 Current ltabtlltles/Non current liabilities

Llabllmes expected to be settléd in the Groups normal operating cycle or w:thln the
twelve manths followmg the closmg and liabitities that are held primarily for the purpose
of bemg traded are classified as’ Current llabllltles All other ltabtlmes are classified
as Non -current llabllltles Lot A . .

1.3, 23. Financial llabtlltles

Financial liabilities mainly include convertible bonds {OCEANE), bank borrowmgs and
long-term financial'debt. They are initially accounted for at fair valueinet of transaction
costs, They are subsequently valued at amort|zed cost accordmg to the effectlve |nter—

est rate method: -+ - i .‘

|
The portion of these finahcial llablllttes that matures in'more than one year is classmed

as non-current liabilities. The portion that matures in‘less than one year and the credlt
llnes used are classtfted as current llabllmes 2

Converhblebonds[OCEANEl : ) : o

Converttbte bonds are compound- financial llabllltles with two Separate, components
“option” {to convert bonds into or exchange them ‘against Havas SA shares) and ‘debt”. The
“Option” component ‘provides holders the rtght to convert the bonds into ttssuer equity
instruments. The “Option” value is posted to equity. The deferred tax lxabltlty resulting from

the difference between the book value of debt component and the convertlble bonds’ tax

value is deducted from equity. - t

The “debt” component is valued at the date’ of i issue on the basis of a 5|m|lar debt falr value
without any "option” comporient (fair value is detérinined upon future cash flows discounted
with a market rate used for a similar instrument not including a convers:on optlon] andis
accounted for at amortized cost according to 'the effective interest rate |method. The
“option” component book value results from the difference between the convertible bond
fair value and the "debt” component fair value. The Optan component will not be reas-
sessed following its initial recognition. . '

Convertible bond i issue costs are allocated to both components on a pro ratalba5|s

Other financial lizbitities

The ather financial liabilities clagsified as Long term borrowmgs and ftnanctal debts
are initially accounted for at their fair value net of transaction costs, and then valued
at amortized cost according to-thé effective interest rate method. :

These liabilities are mamly bank borrowings. The portion of these IIablIItlESIthat matures
in more than one year is‘classified as non-current liabilities. The portion that matures in
less than one year and the credit lines used, are classnhed as current ttabtlmes

1.3. 24 Provrsmns
A-provision should be recognlzed when'the Group has alegalar constructtve obllgatton as
a result of a past event and it is probable thatan outflow of resources ebodying economic

beneftts will be requxred to settle the obltgatton whlch can be esttmatéd rellably

The ‘amount recognlzed asa prowston represents the best estimate ot the expenditure to
settle the present obllgatlon at the balance sheet: date It is discounted Using'a risk-free
rate, when the effect is deemed significant. When provisions are discounted, the accretion
effects reflectlng the time value of money are recorded under’ Dther flnanual expenses
and income”.in the income statement. - :

i .
Mainly vacant premxses tax rlsk and Lttlgatlons have been provnded for iri the consolxda-
ted accounts. . |

Provisions for rental payments relattng to vacant premlses are assessed at gach balance
sheet date taking into account future rental payments corresponding to the perlod during
which ‘leases cannot be termlnated net of. related assumed sublet income. Sublet
assumptions have been'analysed on a case-by- case basts taking 1nto account the specifi-
cities of each property \

The Group and'its tax ‘advisors assess the potential tax issues at each closing date: A reserve
far tax-risk is recorded when a risk'is qualified as being probable.

|
|
|
|
|
|
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—— 11.3.25. Employee beneﬁts

— Deflned contribution schemes

In acordance w:th the laws and practlces of each country, the Group partlclpates in various
emjloyee beneflt plans offering pensions, retirement, termination.and death and disability
ben xfits. Pen5|on plans include flat benefits, final pay plans and multi- employer plans.

Defined contrlbu‘non plans are post-employment bénefit plans under which an entity pays
fixeid contrlbutlons into” an insurance company or.an"external pension funds and will
havit no legal or any other obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
suff cient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and
prio~ periods. These contributions are recorded as expenses when incurred, No provision is
Fecognized sunce no further commitment is tequired. Multi- employer plans are
accounted for as defined contribution plans due to the lack of information reqmred for
assussing the plans as defined beneflt plans. :

——— Defmed heneflt schemes

Defined benefltlplans are post-employment benefit plans whlch provnde additional
con ractual benefits: These benefits may be settled either as-a one-off payment
lindemnity for employment agreement termination) or in annual instalments (in parti-
culer in the United-Kingdom). A provision is then recognized" over the period, the
em|1loyees are renderlng service using the projected credit unit method. The provision
represents the accumulated benefits the employees will have earned during their ser-
vice periad. The'provisicn is measured on a discounted basis and accounted for i in the
balé nce sheet, riet of the fair value of the relatéd.assets. The discount rate used atthe
closing date corresponds to the AA rated bonds yield rate.

At each closang iall actuanat gains and losses are recogmzed in equity:

- lndemniﬂes for employment agreemerit termination

Individuat employment contracts, collective bargammg agreements and- statutes in certam
coutries where the Group operates generally provide for severance indemnities i inthe
event of lnvoluntary employee terminations. Indemnities may range generally from
several monthsjto several years of the related employee's annual salary. Those seve-
rance indemnities are recognized in the income statement and balance sheet liabilities
when the Group: takes the decision to terminate the employees before their current reti-
rement age andl‘to pay them such indemnities.

——— 1 3. 26 Minority interest buy-out obligations

The Group has entered into buy-out agreements with minority shareholders of most of
its r on-wholly owned companies grantmg them put options which may be exercised at
certsin dates inthe future and at prices determined by formulae correspondmg to cur-
rent market practlces

These commltments have been recorded in financial liabilities for their dlscounted
exercise price. Therefore the related minority interests have.been eliminated from
equty and any: difference arlsmg from the elimination of minority interests against
financial l|ab|lltles is posted to “Goodwill". Nevertheless, the Group continues to recognize
the minority shareholders share in the income statement. Changes in the obligation
values have been adjusted to goodwill.

When the commllments mature, if buy-outs are exercrsed the liability amount is written-
off ¢ gainst the payments made; if not, entries prewously made are written- back

This accountmg method has been used by the Group knowing that this issue is still
undar discussioh within the IFRIC and that this may léad the Group to opt for an alter-
natise accountmg method for the 2006 closing.

Put options |ncluded in buy-out agreements granted to minority shareholders have

bee 1 assessed a:ccordlng to |AS 39. Changes in the time value of money are recogmzed
inthte income statement since the intrinsic value has alreéady been taken into account in
the jability. Thlsvaccountlngtreatment which is consistent with the treatment descrlbed

above for buy- out obligations, must also be confirmed by the IFRIC.

In addltlon as some of these agreements are conditional'on the contlnumg employment
oftte benefluarles Due to the absénce of precise guidance under IFRS for the accoun=
ting of buy-out payments, the Group has elected to recognize them as compensat(on in
conlorm|ly with US GAAP
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A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For'the year ended December 31, 2005

1.3.27. Accounting for additional
payments for acquired companies {earnzouts)

Contracts to achIre companies generally lnclude an earn-
outclause, Any payments due under the earn-out clause are
added to the carrying value of the shares and a debt of the
same amount is Tecorded in liabilities when the payments
are_considered probable and their amount can be rellably
estlmated

The amount dueis rewewed at each closing by applylng the
garn-out formulae to the latest avaxlable fmancnal data. .’

In addmon when:obligations are condltlonal upon the conti-
numg employment of the’'managers, the Group has elected
t6 recognize thém: as compensation in conformlty with
US GAAP and due to the absence of lFRS gmdance

I
. }].3“28.Share-based transactions

The Group ha‘s‘g‘ranted options to subscribe for Havas SA
shares to its employees [Equity settled plans).

At the date of grant, the fair value of the options is computed
using the binomial method, this amount being charged
to the ircome statément over the vesting peried. This
method takes inta account the characteristics of the plan
[price and exercise period), market factors on the grant
date [risk-free rate, share market price, volat!llty. expec-
ted® dividend). and "the- assumptlons of the, beneficiaries’
Gehaviour. The retained volatility is the same as the
lndustrys L |

The fair value of the -options is charged to the income
statement over'the vesting period on-a:straight-line
basis. This amount is recorded ¢n “compensation’ line
item against equity. When the options'are éxercised, the
cash received from beneficiaries is credlted to equity.

The Group Has also granted options to subscrlbe for sub-
sidiaries’ shares to the employees cof such SUbSldlaf‘IES
and committed to exchange the shares agalnst Havas SA
shares when options are exercised. This type of stock
option plan is quatified as an equity settledlplan

In‘addition, the Group has granted optlons to subscribe
subsidiaries’ shares to the employees of such subsidia-
ries and committed to repurchase the shares when
options are ‘éxercised [cash settled planl This type of
options s accounted for fair value as “Cdmpensation”

against "Other liabilities” in the balance sheet liabilities,
over the vesting period and on a straight-line basis. This
amount is adjusted until the settlement of the liability.

1. 3.29. Treasury stock |

Treasury stock is deducted from equity at its acquisition
price. Any gain or loss arising from its dlsposal is also
posted to equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS g . |

For :he year ended December 31, 2005

—— e 1.3.30.Revenue recognition

Substantially all ‘Ithe revenue of the Group is derived from
fees and commissions for advertising and communication
services and for the planning and purc hase of media.
Revenue is recogmzed on the date that the service is per-
formied (net of costs incurred for productlon) or at the date
the inedia is alred or published.

Sorre of the coftractuat arrangements with clients also
include performance incentives that allow the Group. to
receive, addmonal payments based upon its performance
for the client, measured against specified qualitative and
quantitative objectives, The Group recognizes the incentive
portion of the revenue under these contractual arrangements
whe these qualltallve and quantitative goals are achxeved
in accordance wnh the arrangements, .

e 1 3.31, Compensation

Cormr pensation comprises all direct and indirect expenses
rela:ing to employees including retirement obligations,
posl—employmer‘lt benefits and share-based payments.

i 1.3.32. Other operating expenses and
inceme I} : L

Unusual, abnormal "and non-current significant
expenses and income’are shown on both “Other operating
expe nses” and ;Other operating income” line items in
the'ircome stalernent in order to facilitate the measurement
of the Group's performance Thesé lines include capital
gains ‘and losses on d|sposa s of fixed assets, goodwill
impiirment charges and all other items which corres-

pondto the above crnerla

B, 1 3.33. Other financial expenses
and income q

This line item mainly comprises gains and losses on dispo-
sals of non-consolidated investments and related depre-
ciation, exchange gains and losses, gains and losses on
reptrchase of convertible bonds, and gains and losses
on t-ansactions jn fcnancnal assets.

[ 1 3.34. Segment mformat;on

All 3roup busmesses present similar characteristics and
comolement each other. They are run on the same economic

model. The Group generally offers its clients mtegrated com-

munication servnces .

Thetefore, the Group did not udentlfy distinct business
segrients. The Group only discloses geographical segments
which are France Europe excluding France and the United-
Kingdom, The Unlted Kingdom, North America, and Other.
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1.3.35. Earmngs per share calculation metheds w
Basic earnings per share is computed by dlwdmg the net income by the welghted-
average -number ‘of Havas SA shares outstandmg during the year after deducting
the number of treastry shares. Dlluted earnings per share is calculated by using the
treasury stock” method for stock optlons subscrlpnon ophons and equxvalenls and
convertible bonds: -
+ at the numerator, the earnmgs are adjusted by excludmg the |nterest expenses relatmg'
to the convertible bonds; - e ! :
+- at the denominator, the number of ba5|c shares is adjusted by addlng the number of
potentially, dilutive shares. .

The equlty instruments which give access to the capltal stock areonly | mcluded 1n the calcula-
tion of the dlluted earmngs per share if they. have 3 dlluhve effect on. the basnc} earnings-per
share o

For comparlson purposes of earnings per share dlsclosure the weighted average numbers
of outstanding shares of each period disclosed are adjusted in the event of capltal increases
with preferentlal subscrlptlon rights.. 1

|

2 Notes to the consolldated fmanc:al
statements

2.1, Scope of consohdatlon o I'
No 5tgnlf|cant change i inthe scope of consolldatlon occurred durlng the fmanc;alyear 2005.

In 2004, more than twenty legal entmes were taken out of the scope of consolldatmn
at the date the Group no tonger controlléd these entities, further to the important
program of disposals and closures of agenciesilaunched in 2003 as part ef the Group's

strateglc reorganization and reslructurlng carried out during 2004. }

The'companies disposed of in 2004 generated a revenue of €48.4 mitlion, an operating

loss of around €0.9 mllllon and a net total.capital’ gain of €7.4 million. Thls capital gain
is presented on "Other operatmg income” l|ne ltem of the i income ‘statement.

Number of compames as at January 1. 200& I 391
Acquisitions -+ I ‘ - g
Dlsposals/closures L S o : Lo (24
Mergers/spm offs .- e . o o 31
Number of companies as at December 31, 2004 I 341
Acquisitions . Lo R " : o 3
Disposals / closures” . o R : S
Mergérs / spin-cffs - ; : o ; 3 17
Number of companles as at December 31, 2005 I 320
. H . . l
2.2, GoodW|ll o § :

The Group has carried.out a goodwill |rnpa|rment test on more than one hundred cash gene-

rating units {CGUs] or groups of CGUs of which only 3 represent mdmdually more than 5% of
the total goodwill in the balance sheet '

|

12.31.05 % |

Goodwill 12.31.04 %
ceu1t ‘ 462 . .32 459 33
c6u2 ¢ o 1M1, 8 96 7
ceus , ' 73 5 . i3 5
otal 1450 1 1381

The recoverable value of thesé CGUs has been determmed hased on their Useful value.
Their useful value corresponds 1o the forecasted’ cash flows over a five-year period. The first
year cash flows are those of the budget approved by the management. A growth rate in a
range from 0% to 5%, dependlng on the CGU, is then applied to the first year dash flows for
determining the next four years cash flows. This reflects the best estimate of the manage-
ment, being consistent with market forecasts. THe discount rate used is determined upon
our industry’s welghted average cost of capital. It is in a range from 9.4% to 10% depending
on the CGU in 2005 agalnst a range from 10% to 11 24% in 2004 S

' l
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

§ : For the year ended December 31, 2005

The goodwﬂls of these CGUs have not been impaired. . . ; i
ﬂ SRR .

' e !
Valde at January’l 2004 1092 I I |

Acq Jisitions of compames

AcqJisitions of mmorltymterests ,j, K ‘v .‘ : - -2 o RS N : ‘
Additional payments - - ©.8 T S : !
Disposals B R S (En : LT : I

2004 impairm B o L) i S : : ‘
Cur-ency tran ion adjustments ) s : ) I30I

Otheer - -

Acq aisitions of compames

eatDecember31 2004 1381 S b

Acq Jisitions of mlnorny interests . : ‘ ‘ 26 ‘

Additional payments 1 . |
Change in sccpe of consolidation - = =" IR . E - (18] L 4 I
2003 |mpa|rment charge ’ ‘ (21) - ‘ } ‘
Cur-ency translatlon adjustments 67 ‘,' Sk {I ' . I“

m e at December 31, 2005 1,450

The currency translatlon adjustment increase -in 2005 is malnly attributable to the
reve luation of the US dollars denominated gooodwrlts

I
il

2 3. Other intangible assets

lin 4 mllhon] Software, patent Other Total
and similar rlghts

m s value at January 1, 2004

Acq Jisitions S I ,
Dis|iesals, wrlte“ -downs . I3I o (3] ‘ I6I N S . !
Changes in scope of consolidation . o (1] o2 2 ;

Cur-ency translatlon adjustments . {1 II] SR ) |
Grops vatue at December 31, 2004 L 4 |
Acquisitions ¢ . e ) S . {
Dis|iosals, write-downs - L (1] [9] IID] 7 o o :
Changes in scope of consolidation ’ 2 [2] R 0 . . : !

Cur-ency translatlon adjustments

Es value at December 31, 2005

ulative amortlzahon at January 1, 2004 19 l18) {37}

Amortization ‘r : (4): 4 . 8
Dtsposats write-downs 3 [A 7
Changes in'scope of consolldatlon N 1 ' o1

Cur-ency transl,ﬁt»on adjustments

M' ulative amortization at December 31, 2004 {19 17} {36}

Amortization. | - 14) 3l Y
Disposals, write- downs o 7. 8
Changes in scope of consolidation Co ’ o ¢
Currency transl\;ation adjustments ’ ‘ (2) (3) :
l ulative amortization at December 31, 2005 I23I I15| {38) I

Netvatue at December 31, 2005

The other mtanglble assets mainly |nclude the Havas trademarks fcr €46 mllllon pur— , v ' i
chased in 2002 from Vivendi Universal Publishing, and customer bases :

i
1
'I
i
i
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS o

For the year ented December 31, 2005

——i12.4.Tangible assets } o . . ]
w million) Land / Plant Otﬁer Total

bmmmgs and equxpment

a ss value at January 1, 2004 202

Acc uisitions ‘ - . i
Disposals, _wntg downs ' ‘» : ) o : .[23) Lo l25] . | . l55]
Chunges in scope of consolidation S ; (8] v SRS ( &) AN 7 } (28)
Cu:rency transLat:on adjustmems - kR Lo Rl (8l } (10)
ss value at December 31, 2004 38 1]80 314
Accuisitions ¢ T Y R 18 ; 27
Disaosals, wrlte downs S : : 9k <21 ; (19 i 149)
Chunges in scope of consolidation s - L I RN {2) \ | 0
Currency translation adjustments ‘ B R R T 17 3 25

ss value at December 31, 2005 31 k74 12‘74 317

m ulative amortization at Janvary 1, ‘2004

Amortization (3 L (11] - ‘ - . (23) o (37}
Dis>osals, write- downs 2 : : 2 PR 25 3 BT
Che ndes in scope of consolldatlon L ) 3 ' 19

Currency translatlon adjustments

m ulative amortizatmn at December 31, 2001.

Amrtization:

Dis osals, wr E o A I 15 ‘ 19 | 37

Chznges in scope of consolidation. . . S o T £ 1 0 0

Currency trans[qatlon adjustments » : : S {6} i A ! 17

ulative amortization at December 31, 2005 {11} {71) Hf[33l {215)
i . . N B

m value at December 31, 2005 20 21 61 102

In June 2005, the Group disposed of two buildings located in Madrid arid Barcelona (Spam) for a total amoum of €18.1 million. The related capital
gains before tax amounted to €8.0 millicn which is presented in "Other operatmg income”, The building located in'Barcelona was sold to a company
controlled by a. number of Directors of Havas SA Board. This transactlon is detalled in note 2.26. . . .
N : ,

\2 5. Equity investments

The Group owns a'number of companies over which it exercises non- controleg sngmflcant |nfluence (9 irr 2008 against 5 in 2004). Their contribu-
tior s to the consolidated balarice sheet and income statement are not materlal The only significant one is:a Brazilian company in which the Group
has a 49% stakﬁ and has the following characteristics: :

¢ 2005 net revenue amounted to €13.7 million against €14.7 million in 2004

. 2005 net incame was a loss of €3.7 million against a profit €1.7 million'in 2004

¢ 2005 total aséets ‘amounted fo £13.4 million against €14.2 m|llmn in 2004,

________._._‘2 6 Financial assets available for sale

This line item mamly comprises investments in companies which are not consolldated ‘due to the absence of control or significant mfluence of the
Group. As at December 31, 2005, an amount of €1.3'million was deducted from retamed earmngs 1o reflect a temporarv decline of the share prlce
of &n available for sale investment, reducmg its book value t0-€4.5 mitliod. - - i

In eddition, dep'reaauon of €3.5 million has been recognized in the income statement to reflect a non- temporary declme of the market value of
ancther investment, reducing the reLated asset book value to €1.6 million.
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2 7. Other flnanaal assets

2005

2004

m mdhon]

Nor - current flnanﬂalassets 7 10
Loans, deposxtsr : . 6 o i1
Proeeds from disposal of assets : : : - S .
Cur-ent financi 'lassets L Co 23 .. .28
Loans, depo ey St L)
ber vative fina k :

Lmstruments :  ‘, R Q oo 2
Proieedsfrom dlsposalof assets )

x

Bre akdown ofn non current financial assets as at 12 31 2005 by maturlty : {

m'lllonl Total 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 There-

after

Loans, deposnsi} ) 1 ; 2 R
Other i 1 R .

7 0 2 1 2 0 2

2 8. Other current assets

— lnformatlon ontrade recelvables and other receivables whlch are shown net
in the balance sheet assets

g million] 2005 2004
Cliewts . |- ST
Grasis value | 1,268 1,045
Dep -eciation “\ " (29) (34)
, i T e
Netjatue 1,219 1,011
Other receivablfcjea I S
Advinces to suppliers S14 e
chur'rece‘ivabl%s} ; E S O "(.3_148 . 262
Prepaid expensés ’ ) . .34 Looel
Total'gross \)a;ll.iﬂe : ) ) P e 366 300

Dep -eciation {2

i
299

3 Net value 364

s in depreciation of trade receivables * .

Reversals  Reversals
4 of

used unused
provisions  provisons

12.31.2004 Allowances Changes 12.31.2005
in scope
of conso-
lidation

and other

A‘llovv'ance‘s
for coubtful S
receivable accounts ' 134 @ - (29}

(34) )

NG D180 MA MY NI ND us

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

' For the year ended December 31, 2005

= 2.9. Net cash and cash equivalents

h2.31.2005  12.31.2004
Cash 363 ! 311
Risk-free short- term ook
financial lnvastments 240 | 223
Cash and cash equwalents [ 603 534

. [ | .
Bank overdrafts (116} [51)
Net cash and cash equwalents 483

Net cash shown in the consulldated statement of cash
flows includes cash and cash equzvalents\ net of bank
overdrafts wh|c ’are treated as part of cash

2 10 Treasury stock "

Durmg the 1st} half of 2005, the Groupwmsposed of
3,861,325 treasury shares for:a total amount of
€16.8 millicn, ‘generating a ldss) of €9 6 mllllon
that was, deduc(ed from equity. ;

As-at December 31, 2008, treasury shares amounted
03,572,792 fora total carrymg value of €16 4 miltion
which.were also deducted irom equny | -

\
[ S 2 11. Earn-out and mlnorlty mterest
buy-out obllgatlons :

As'indicated in. notes 1.3.26 and-1.3. 27, the Group usually
enters into! buy-out and earn-out agreements when
acquiring companles Through the buy-outiagreements,
the Group grants put options to.minority shareholders to
sell their shares to the Group. The Group also provides
for addmonal ‘payments for acquired companxes {earn-
out agreementsl These obligations are accounted for in
“Earn-out and mingrity interest buy- -out obhgatmns in
the balance sheet lizbilities.

12.31.2004

(in € mtllion)

{12.31.2005
Earn- out obllganons 12 ‘i 30
Buy out obllgatnons .69 61
L i . L N k
Total [ 81 91

The varlance ofiearn-out obllgauons is malnLy due to
the payments of a total amount of €22 O m'lllon made
during 2005 : . ‘

The. varlance of buy out obligations is mamly due to the
increase of existing obhgatlons as at December 31, 2004 due
to'a better perfarmance of related compahies in 2005,
and in a small scale; to new cbligations of €2.8 miltion.
Total payments made in 2005 for the exercise of buy-outs
amounted to £16.6 million.

Buy-out ob_llgatlons which are treated as compensation
[see note 1.3.26) are presented in “Other current liabilities”
for a total amount of €3.6 million as at December 31,
2005 against €6.6 million as at December 31, 2004,
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For the year ended December 31, 2005 °

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - |

22.12. Financial debt

The table belowf}summarizes the net debt'of the Group:

in 4 miltion) 12.31.2005
Convertible bonds {OCEANES] -
Bank borrowmgs ‘

12.31.2004

Debt under caplttal leases . ) 2
Othur flnanaa debts - _ : v 28
Bor -owings and flnanclal debts 823 - b 703
Bank overdrafts, : ) M6 - ",‘51:
Earn-out obhgatnons ' : A . 30
Buy-out obligations IR Y

Totdl of financial tiabilities 845
Cas1 and cash quivalents ) . (534)

3n

— Bank borrowmgs

In 1799, ‘aus subSIdlary of Havas borrowed $30 rnllllon
at-a réduced rate of interest from & bank: In connection
with this loan, Havas agreed with the bank to make a
deposit'in the same amount to allow the- subsidiary: to
borrow the fundws The terms of this.agreement provided
that the depo nd debt mature simultanecusly in six
equil annual alments of $5 million to June 5, 2006.
The depositin US dollars was recorded in "Other financial
assets” in the consoildated accourits. The Group entered
intc a combined jnterest and currency swap. arrangement
[see notes 2.12,72.28 and 2.30}.  ~

As ut December 31, 2005, the rernaunlng borrowings
amcunted to $5imillion (€4.2 million] and the connected
depusit recorded in "Other financial assets” amounted to
€4.€ million, agalnst respectively, $10 million (£7.3 mitlion}
and €9.5 million as'at December 31 2004., :

In Junuary 2000; Havas contracted a borrowmg w1th BNR
Parisas designed in particular to refinance the acquisition
of Lnpex ple, a British-group. The borrowmg comprises a
com ertible bond of £40 million ‘(duration:of 7.5 years,
interest rate of 7 6%) issued by Havas UK Ltd [formerly
Evel nk Plc); the Group s UK company and a warrant under
which Havas Internattonal has the right to buy the Havas
UK shares to be issued following the conversion for a
total amount of ‘€40.4 million. The net balance of €4.0
million. is mcluded in "Long-term borrowings” as at
Decimber 31, 2005 against €7.7 s at December 31,
2006 . v
i

1
|
i
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_ Long-term borrowings as at 12.31.20l05_‘(in € million) ‘

Breakdown Total 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 There-

by maturity 1 after
Convertible bonds ™~ < 631 . 219t a2

Bank borrowings L 163 113 . 1750 S |

Debt under capltal leases o R S . ' ) !

Other fmancnal debts .‘ I 8’, ) 6 j»' _1 L 1, ‘_ 1

Accrued |nterest

otal of borrowmgs

Portlon due in less than 1 year " (359] [359]

Total of long-term horrowmgs 464

Breakdown by currency

Interest rate Maturity (in €

nd type of interest rate million)
3

EUR (OCEANES, see note 2. 13]6 56% and 7. 22% 2006-2009 . 631
E_UR,_lFrancel ‘6 month Euribort ~ 2006-2007 | 100"
EUR (Spain], 1 month Edribori - 2006 | 11
EUR [Germany)] 1 3month Euriborf © ' 2006 12
Usn ol o T monthUibert 2006 | T4
uso . 6 month Libor: © = 2006 J 1
uso S 3monthliborl - 2006 \ 1
GBP [see note 2.12] L Te0% 2007 0 i 4
GBP : - 12month Libor} 2006 L 5
Other’ . Variablerater. 2006 ‘ 5,
Other - : @ Fixedrate! .- 2006 6
Other flnanualdebts 4 ; ) 2006 - j 3
Aceried interest:’ 2006

otal of borrowings
Partion due in less than 1 year . - 1 1359)

otat of long-term borrowmgs

Long- term borrownngs as at 12, 31 2004

Breakdown by currency Interest rate Ma‘turity (in€
and type of mterest rate { million)

EUR lOCEANEs} 6.58% and 7.22%’ 2006-2009 - 609
EUR , 3'month Euribor; 2005 . - 13
EUR- T'month Euribor | 2005 . : .6
EUR ; , < 5.00%. 2005 ‘ 2
usp - : " 7 month Libor . 2006 1 7
usp ' 6 month Libor 2005 9
usp' L 3 month Libor* 2005 - 9
GBP lsee note 2. 12) : 7.60%: 2007 8
GBP " 12month Libor? 2005 5.
Other ‘ * . Variable rate’ . 2008 5
Other . "~ Fixed rate’ 2005 5
Other financial debts’ - . - 2005 5
Accrued interests 2005 ‘ :

Portion due i |n less than 1 year : {84)

otal of long-term borrowings

184-60% Db R BF MNP R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 13. Convertible bonds (OCEANEs)

The two remalmng bonds convertible and/or exchangeable |nto new or extstmg shares

ﬁ acteri

Listid on
ISIN code |
Prinzipal amount at issue,
Number of bonds lssued
Umt issue price ; '

Unit redemptlonvpalue
Effective date |
Durittion 1 .

Ann ial coupon rate

OCEANE 1%

Decernber 2000 / January 2006

Euronext Paris SA
FROD0C180747
€709 million

132,817,012
€21.60 at par

€25.44
December 22, 2000
5 years and 10 days
1% ora'gross ysel.d

l OCEANEs") lssued by Havas SA have the following characterlstlcs

OCEANE 4%

May 2002 / January 2009

Ebroﬁn‘ext_ PaFis SA
FRO000188476

" €450 million
41,860,465

(€10.75 at par
€10.75 at par

May 22, 2002

6 years and 2'2'4da,y.s,
:4% or a gross yield
to maturity of 4%

. to maturity of 4.25% "',

Implicitinterest ,rate 6.58% A . 1.22%
Matority . . 41 January 1, 2006 " * January 1, 2009%
Conversion | - v L o ' Lo e .

e 1'bond again‘s{
1 share

* Pror to 06/11/2002. + 1 bond against

1‘ T ) * share .
« 06 11.2002 - 06172003
* 06 18.2003 - 06.16.2004
06 17.2004 - 10.19.2004
* 1020.2004 - 06 13.2005
« From 06.14.2005

Cumulative number of bonds
bouc ht back for cancellation

. 1bagainst 1.02
o1 agalnst 1 035
o1 agamst 1. 047
"o 1 against ].13

¢ 1 against 1.02
* 1 against-1.035
1 against 1.047

* 1 dgainst 1,13

* 1 against 1.147 * 1 against 1.147

124,202,450, v L .0

at D:cember 31,;2004
Cur ulative number of bonds . : s . AR
comverted at Dec[bmber 31, 2004 _ 699 ... 930
Numiber of bonds bought back ) : .
for-cancetlation in 2005 [ .
Numiber of bond% converted in 2005 2912 .- 0
r of bands outstanding
bcember 31, 2005 8,610,951 41,859,535

1

(1) As ,umlng no ccnverswn or redemption prior to maturity,

{2) Possible early redemphon at the option of the issuer from January 1, 2004 to December 31, 2005, if over'a period
of twenty consecunve stock exchange trading days among the forty consecutive stock exchange trading days
priceding the day: ot publication of a notice concerning such early redemption, the product of the average of
Havas SA shares’ lasl trading prlr.es and the cnnyersmn ratio exceeds 116% of the redemption value of the

" boads.

{3) Ea:h bond may be converted at any time at will by the holders into an adjusled number of Havas SA shares
‘fuither to the payments of dividends which were debited to "Regulated lang-term.capilal gains equity reserve”

ani lne capnlal sto‘ck increase on October 19, 2004.
(4] Possible early redemptiori at the option of the issuer from January 1,2005 to December 31,2008, if over-a perlod

of wenty consecutive stock exchange trading days among the forty consecutive stock exchange trading days
pri-ceding the day‘ol publication of a notice concerning such early redemption, the product of the average of
.Havas SA shares’ las\ trading prices and the conversion ratio exceeds 125% of the redemption valve: of the
bo yds. .

. For the year ended December 31; 2005

OCEANEA% December 2000/ January 2006

i To |mprove its indebtedness structure,
between: December 3, 2004 and December 10, 2004
the Group repurchased 17,570,404 convertlble bonds
for cancellation’according to the terms of the issue
agreement, at’ a,,umt price of £25.17 and a ‘total amount
of €442.3 million representing a total nominal value of
€379.5 million. This operation has generated a loss of
€15.9.million in the second half of 2004,

During’ 2005, 2912 ‘bonds have been converted into
Havas SA'shares.

As ‘at December 31, 2005, outstandmg “convertible
bonds amounted to 8,610,951. They were redeemed on
January 2 2006 far a total amount of €219.1 million.

i
DCEANE 4% May 2002/ January 2009

On-December 1, 2003 the General Meeting of holders of
the 2002 OCEANE: (bonds convertible and/or exchan-
geable for new ar ex1st1ng Havas SA shares), approved
the: payment bysHavas SA of an amount of €1.20 per
bond, in exchange for a waiver of their optmn to cause
Havas SA to redéem the bonds at par on January 1, 2006.
A one time’cash payment was made on January 1, 1 2004
for: a tota[ amount of £€50.2 million. I .

Breakdown of OCEANEs by component

As indicated in note 1.3.23, the two components “Option”
and "Debt” of a c_ompound financial mstru"rnent should
be accounted forseparately. The following table summa-
rizes the option Value at inception of the three existing
OCEANEs as at December 31, 2003, and the related debt
amounts shown i in the balance sheet as at December 31,
2005 and December 31 2004.
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NOTES TO THE CONSDLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ]

For :he year ended December 31, 2005 !

ﬁ million)

Optnn component of OCEANEs -

Lony- term borrowmgs

- ron-current
- current 1

e e 2 14. Credlt llnes

- Floatlng rate credit facrlny aqreement “Club
Dea” f

On December 2,/2004, Havas enteéred into a €150 mllllon
floating rate credit facility agreemnent with a pool of banks
["cli b deal”), conscstmg of:

e — @ €100 million amortization loan (Tranche AJ, of
which 50% will ’mature on November 30, 2006 and the

remiining on November 30th, 2007, dedicated to finance
the rrepurchase and/or the redemption of the convertible’

bonds OCEANE 2000/2006

a3 €5%0 mllllon revolvmg credit famllty (Tranche B),

matiring on October 31, 2008, dedicated. to the general
financing purposes of the Group.

This agreement; ‘IS subject to restrictive covenants on the
cons olidated fmanmal statements of-the Group untll the

mat rity date ofllhls credit facitity.

Further to the change from French GAAP to IFRSs as at‘

January 1; 2005 on December 23, 2005 Havas signed an
amendment to the credit facility agreement to adapt the

“covanants” to lFRS definitions. The updated covenants

Haviis has to comply with'are the followmg

——— Anet debtto EBITDA ratio, based on the followmg ‘13

definitions: j

Net Debt = [Con‘vertible bonds) + (other borrowings and

financial llabllltles] # lredempﬂon premiums of conver-
tible bonds) + laccounted earn out” payments] - [cashl
{maiketable securmesl

EBITDA = Income from operatlons ¥ Amortlzatnon and

depreciation on intangible and tangible fixed assets

+ Share-based payments; )
This ratio, calculated semi annuatly on'a rolling twelve-

month period, has to be maintained, as of the last day of

eact semi annual period, starting from December 31,
200¢ until December 31, 2007, under a limit which ‘is
comaorised, depending onthe considered period between
3.0&nd 2.5.

. __An mteresl coverage ratio (EBITDA / Fmanmal
expenses, net} based on the following definitions:

EBITDA: same defimtlon as above;

Finzncial interest expenses, net = financial expenses =

financial proceeds fexcluding net impact of provisions on
fina 1cial assets{and also financial expenses relating to
rept rchase or reorganization of convertible bonds);

This ratio, calculated semi annually on a rolling twelve-
mar th period, has to be maintained, as ofthe last day of
each semi annual period, starting from December 31,

2004 until December 31, 2006, over a threshold which is
comprised, dependlng on the consn:lered period, bet-
ween 3.5 and 5. 3,

n

]
LA
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12.31.2005 12.31.2004
OCEANE 1999 OCEANE 2000 OCEANE 2002 OCEANE 1999 OCEANE 2000 OCEANE 2002
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Other comimitments and restrictions mamly relate to warranues granted by the Group
and acquisitions or disposals of assets are also planned until the credit malurlty

: on September 28, 2005, Havas and the pool of banks signed an amendment to the initial

floating rate credit facility agreement dated on December 2, 2004 for del eting lhe restrlctlon
clause for limiting external growth not exceedmg a, ‘total amount of €25 mlllxon per year

On December 30, 2005; Havas drew the tranche A of €100 million for redeeming the
remaining debt of 2006 convertible bonds {OCEANE] of €215.1 million that matured on
January 1, 2006. The'tranche B was not used in 2005

These credit llnes were not used in 2004,

|
|
'
i
|

On December 16, 2005 Havas entered into a €100 million floatmg rate credit facility
agreement w»th one of its bank -partner, for 364 days, renewal by tacit agreement

Other r.redu lines

This credit line is dedicated for the general fmancmg purposes of. Havas SA and its
subsidiaries. : . . : e

4 !
This line was nolused in 2005, o LI e

. Provisjans

12.31.2004  Increase Reversal I‘leversal Changesin
in of used ol unused scape of
provisions provisions provisions consolidation
and other
Tax risk O 1 N S | I O} K 13
Pension and - : Coe T i

post- employment beneflts ; 44 o3 (2 K 12 57

- Vacant premises .

Long-term provisions,
pension and post-empoyment

Litigations  © o . SRR TR P AT | o ST
Other provisions. " = .12 & . " (3] (1 0T 14

Provisions [portion
due in tess than 1 ye

otal 31 251 | (s} 16 138

The Grouo has entered into litigation with certain of its previous managers who left
Havas at the end of 2003. These litigations are amply described in note 2 31, and are
provided for at an amount of €10.4 million as at December 31, 2005.

Further to the reorganization of the Group carried out in 2003, vacant premises have
been provided for. As at December 31, 2005 the related leases had a remalmng period
of over gight years. . : ‘

The pension and post employment provision ‘of €12 million in Changes in scope of
consolidation and other” column:includes, in partscular €11.2' million of actuarial loss
recognized in equity in 2005 in application of the Arnendment to 1AS 19. The corresponding
amount net of tax amounted lo €7 9 mllllon '
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L  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
. . For the year ended December 31, 2005

- i

__.___2 16. Pensuon and post employment beneflts © -+ -Medjcal care obligations [shown in “"Medical care”)

- “concern French entities only. These obligations correspond
tn connection with the Group's ret|rement obligations and post employment benefits, : 'to the probable present value of the difference between
sonie of them correspond to defined benefits plan. For this type of plan, obllgatlons projected medital services for current retidees and their

hava beenvalued according to the projected credit unit method. . _own contributions. Future services have been projected

Obl gations are assessed on the basis of either the salary at termination or the average . taking into account the trend-of medical costs which.is
of the last lhree‘to five years preceding the retirement and may be paid out in a one-off. " : 4.4% for 2005 against 4.8% for 2004, the .consumption
setilement orln annual instalrments. . due.to the age‘of retirees, and a discount rate, The
discount rates used lincluding inflation) dre 4.25% for

In certain countries, italy in particular, re’urement obligations and post- employment 2005 and 4.75% for 2004 ‘

benefits could'be due on the employee s departure, whatever the reascn is,

In the United- Kungdom and Puerto Rico, perision obligations are covered by contributions*™ ;" addition, in 2004 the Group decided to s‘top contribu-

marie by the Group to’ penswn funds Expected conlrlbut:ons for 2006 are estlmated at’ tions to medical care services for future retirees from
€5 mlllon J . ) R ) January 1,-2005: Related projected obllgation provisions

,as'at December 31, 2003, have been ‘written-back in 2004

Pro /xs«on is calculated on an individual basis taking’ |nto account turnover rale of exceptronal xtems (sée note 2. 22).

compensatlon increase, and a discount rate rangirig from 2:5% lo 5.5% for- 2005 :

|
agamsta rangefmm 4.3% to 6% for 2004 Defined conmbutlons rnade in 2005 amounted to

€19 6 rmlllon agamst €18.0 miltion in; 2004,

i

feramemennyn v

i
|
|

y . !
. .
[ Co i

i ) = . |
|
l

——_ Amounts recognized in the financial statements

million) ' Defined benefit Medicat care
pensiocn plans |

Assumptions | N © a0 .00k . 2008

i
: : b 1
Ber efit obl»gatlon discount rate lmf tation included] 2.5% - 5.5% ! 4.30%‘-’6.00% ‘ L 4.25% f 4.75%
Expected rate of return on plan of assets .- 2.5% - 7.5% -~ 5.00% - 6.35% R T !
Expected remaining life of service . : o o o 7. 33 15 - L ‘ !
Change in bene? obligation . : N 2005" PR ;-‘ 2004 P 2008 ’ 2004
R ected benefit obligation at begmnmg of period 1927 {92} llSl (131
Service cost f . o o3 - : (3) - . o o l {1}
intérest cost | ' ' (5) ‘ 4 ! (1}
Am:ndments /. Curtallments / Settlements ; S S | 11
Actuarial loss ;l : : . R £ 2 DA 1 (1}
Ber efits paid ‘ ) 3 : 5 ‘ ‘

i . —
Cthar ('currency‘translalmn adjustments)

ected henefit ition at end of period

)

Change in plan;; assets

Expected return on plan assets 4 4 f
Corpany contrl‘butlons 3 3 ‘
Ber efits paid | L o : (3) i 2o {4)
Act Jarial gain :‘ ' C 7 : 2

\
|
Other (currencytranslallon adjustmentel .

a value of plan assets at end of penod

Fur ded slalus . : Lo . 2005 N - 2004 ) 2005 ’ 2004
Unfunded projected benefit obllgatlon RN P )] ) S ) N “‘. S (s : (5)
Fur ded projectéd benefit obligation o - (103) TR ey [ ;

Fair value of plen assets - ’ A i C 59 - R i

m amount recognized {81] {38) {5) {5}
Nel periodic be“nefil cost - 2005 ¢ . . 2004 - - - 2005 ' ! . 2004
Service cost 1 3 : . 3.0 S | 1

fnterest cost | AR ; [ 5 ,f & s " 1
Expected return on plan assets . - T () l4) _ : P :

Effe ct of curtailments / settlements - : (10)

m periodic benefit cost
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANClAL STATEMENTS

For the'year ended December 31, 2005

Per sion obllgatwns and post-employment benefits, and provisions for medical care are accounted for €51.2 million and €4.6 million, respectwely
in " _ong-term provnsrons pensmn and post- employment benefits” [see note 2.15). These expenses are recorded under "Compensation” m the income
statement. l:

In zddition, since the Group has adopted the Amendmient to IAS 19 early, actuarial losses have been recognlzed in equity for €A 8 million and €11.2
milion, respectwely, as'at December 31, 2004 and 2005 The' cumulatlve amount-of actuanal losses recogmzed in equity amounted to €16 million,
before tax. . : ; .

|
—___ Geographical breakdownlef the ﬁrejected benefit 6bllgati6n and the fair ‘\/alue‘o'f'plia'n assets es.e{December 31,2005 o l
! 1 ' . : ) it e ! : ‘
i ‘

! Rate of Expected rate

Projected Fair vatue  Net periodic Benefit

benefit of ptan benefit obligation compensation

obligation assets cast discount rate | increase
Fraice SR R L e TR 2 400%-425% - ] 4.50%
Great-Britain ) ’ (90} - 60 1. . 4,75% 3.75% 5,20% - 5.85%
Puerto Rico. | ‘ 9l 7. ' s BS% . 3.00% | 7.50%

Other P S {6} " S 1 250%-400% 2.50% - 3.00% 250% - 6.20%

Totht | 1127 7

- Changélin net amount accrued for as at December 31’. 2005 .

m amounts recognizel:l (in € miltion]

Net amount acg ed for at“beginnikng of period _[prbvié.lcr\l - ST e ‘ 2 : (38) - l ‘ 5]
Accrued benefits recognized in the income statement’| S . S (4) o . E
Act sarial loss p‘ ted to equity ) C R : B TS S 2o 12)e l
Ber efits and co{ntrlbutlons pald o L ‘ c S03 ‘ l :
m amount accrued for at end of period [provxsuon) 51} ' 15}
ii | Sl
__ " Effect of the volatility (medical cost sensitivity) |
{ amounts recognized (in € million} 1% increase 1% decrease
2005 2004 2005 {1117
Effect onthe 'serwce cost and the interest cost g EET T 1 T e e l (1
Effe ct on the prOJected benefit obligation - : B R A U S m
xl ' - . e DR [ ) ‘
. : - S T we : |
. Breakdown of plan assets by category as al December 31, 2005 ' ;
a gories % of assets Expected return on plan assets
] . : : i
Se:urmes : . i . 51.70% i ' 6.93%
Bonds : : 31.20% e 42T%
Property - - 0.20% “ : : .o _6.00%
Cash - ; 0.60% ¥ _ R ' 2.25%
Other ! 1630% - . Pel 489%
Totht ' 100.00% 1 5.73%
- o . . . — - : : - 5 .
; P i
l |
i ‘
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R . NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

h o . For the year ended December 31, 2005

t
__._______.tZ 17. Accounting for employee stock optlon plans S o ! !

The Group has granted options to subscribe for Havas SA shares to its employees and management v . ‘_ ' |

The stock optlorlt plans generally vest as follows; one third over one year; one third over two years and one third over three years. The option term
canyot be Longer than ten years for French employees and seven years for the other employees The exercise perlod generaLIy begms at the vesting
- date, ‘n‘ 5,

These plans are settled in Havas ‘SA shares, and are accounted for as set outin note 1328, %

As indicated in note 1.3,28, the. Group Kas elected to apply IFRS 2 to equ|ly instrument granted after November 7 2002 and whlch
vesled as at December 31 2004 The followmg table summarlzes the characterxstlcs of these ptans ) '_t i .

. 2003 Plans 2004 Plans

1

were not yet

Graat date e March ; July : December ' y ‘ December
Dividend yleld . ! . : . o 1.5% o 15% 15% - 15% ; 1.5%
Expzcted volatlt'ty ‘ STt 300% 0 300% . 30,0% 7 300% ! "30.‘0%
Risk:-free rate ! o . S AMAS0% L A21% C4.26-4.59% o h60% ‘ 3.22-4%
Nuriber of optigns granted . E v 30001407 349120 4 671 030; . . = . 418 133 -1 10260 553
Duration | = e 710 yeare“_'»" B I;Obyears"“’, 7- ID years'” : “toyea“rs ‘ I‘S»IO‘years“"
Fair value of the options S 0aT090 T21-1.28 1324183 0 13414 l 1.16-1.42
Siiuation_af'péc'ember'31,200’4 Lo e U T N
Exe cice ‘pric'e'c” 4 ) o N L 243 ! 3>167."» G 399: 406 - 47
Nuraber of outstanding options _ A 2403376 345:5‘,60.‘ : 1‘5‘96,340(‘{ s 1 10108 000
Situation at December 31, 2005 R e S S

Exe.cice price®] - o 23 o 3e2 s a9 g ' 411
Nurber of outstanding options S 2021247 - 239430 14453630 . 418133 | 9245462

y -

[1)1C years for French residents, .
IZI E>erc15e prlces have been adjusted following the dxstrtbutlons of dlv:dends and the cap»tal mcrease in 2004. a

The future volatlllty has been estlmated based on the constructlve volatlllty observed on. a sample of comparabte listed companles of the lndustry
mcludmg Hava :

- 2003 Plans 2004 Plans

. March : July December ' : May I December
Number of out vandmg optlons at December 31 2004 ’ 2.403,376 ' 345,560 ' 1 596 340' L S an, 916 b 10,108,000
Canzelled in 2005 , , ‘ (226,375 o (1306000 - I (1,015,091)
Exercised in 2005 : “liss7a2)  110%.690) 143800 - ’ "
Adjl stments retated to payment of dlvtdends T : ‘32,‘98‘8‘ . 3560 23 423 i o 6 217 ! 152, 553

m ber of outstandmg opuons at December 31. 2005 2 021 2!.7 239 430 1, 1.1.5 363 1.18 133 9,245 1.62

The Group also granted on September 29, 2004, 104 733 options to subscnbe shares in its’ sub5|d|ary Euro RSCG SAt 35 managers and employees
of Euro RSCG SA Group. These options will be exercisable under certain conditions of performance and the presence of the beneflcyarles over the
vesting period, and will be either vested partly in September 2008 or entirely in Septermnber 2009. The beneficiaries undertook to selljto Havas SA,
and Havas SA to‘ buy the Euro RSCG SA shares issued when options are exercised in exchange for Havas SA shares for an equivalent value of Eura
RSCG SA shares issued. These purchase agreements were signed oh June 8, 2005, the day before the Havas’ ‘shareholders annual meeting on June
9, 2005, where they were not brought up. On March 10, 2006, the Board of Dlrectors was informed of this plan The Board of Directors ‘shalt re-exa-
minz their prov15|ons in 2006. . J

These options are accounted for according.to the IFRS rule applicable to equity settled stock option plan.. Thelr adjustm ent to fair vatue has gene-
rated an expense of €0.2 million and €1.5 million, in 2004 and 2005, respectively. This accountmg does not reflect the estimated cash outflow at
the maturity dete Specific information is provided in note 2,27: !

in a idition, the Group has granted options to.subscribe for shares of subsidiaries to some employees of these SUbSldIaI’les and commltted to repur-
chase the sharef when options are exercised (see note 1.3.28). ° . i

| !
i
t‘

-
|
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For1he year ended December 31, 2005

Setorth in the IEbLe below is the amount recognized in'the income statement regarding all the above stock option plans:

in € miltion) 2005 | 2004
Equity settled, stéck option plan expense ‘ S “‘ - IR g RS AN o T " 1 (2
Cash settled stock optlon plan expense ' A : - (5] ) : (5)

m Stock optnon plan charges {12)

Cash settled plan tiabilities.in the balance sheet amoumed to €12 7 million and €77 mullmn respectively, as! ‘at December 31, 2005 and 2004.

In addition, the Group has granted options to subscribe for or buy Havas SA shares and which were entlrely vested as at December 31 2004 and
were not recogmzed as allowed by the exemption offered by IFRSs. ‘

Thei- maln charactensucs are set forth in the table below: L

. 2000 Plans 2001 Plans 2002 Plans

Grant date .j“ . 5 May' October March i May‘ February I December
|

Nurriber of optmns granted g o 4612 4,361,320 . 4,968, 091 3,764,266 5,820,904 ! 32,144

Duration - ;‘ ) o ) 7 years - Tyears © - 7years 7 years . 7years I 7 years

' ) . X ' r :

Sitd.tion at December 31,2004 - ) : : ; : . o ; i .

Exercise price : 22.01 . 1562 Co- 13,64 1306 . 757 4:36,

Number of outsI‘anding options : ‘454,257 2,768,916 . 3,666,398 '2,71‘2,7“1? ¢ 4,890,984 I . 4,447

Situ ation at December 31, 2005 o : o . |

Exercise price ¥ . ‘ e ‘ 21.68 . 1539 13.44 7 12:87 7.46 | 430

Number of outstandmg options ‘ L1112 - 2,277,438 ‘ 2,328,954 2,334,424 3562315 4,515

o { . ‘ - ‘ 'm
i '

B ' ' 1997 Plan 1999 Plans 2000 Plans

B
|

Grant date - R June February 7 June September ’ Decemberv. ’ ‘March
Number of optid'ns granted ) 6,687,084 ) 878,128 . 343,274 230,494" . 991,436 I 1,024,459
Duration { o ] 9 years o 7,years: .o Tyears - 7years’ 7 years 1 7‘year$
Situ stion at De “‘ember 31,2004 / ‘ _ o G R . f :
Exelcise price I ’ : 4.05 671 - 8.00 - 9.56 ¢ 13.81 ! 24.33
Number of outstanding options 4,606,598 B 800,049 318,468 227,066 - 933,345 1,009,219
Situation at December 31, 2005 : [

Exeicise price | : , 399 : 6.61 . 7.88 9.42 13.60 : 23.97
Number of outs,tanding options = - 3,460,438 .. 812,128 323,274 230,494 947,436, L 1,024,459

2005 ‘
Number Weighted unit Nu‘mber
of optians exercise price of aptions
in€ |
At beginning ofI:enod ' ' . - 3r057688 1 8.05 | 30,734,948 9.96
Granted . ‘ : REES S0 : 10,483,000 | ’ 4.18
Exeicised . : ) = ) . (1,339,837) L3T9 ~ [105,228) . ' 2.59
Canzelled L . 15,100,568 9.41° (6,645,412) Ve 7.73
Adjl stments relatedto payment of dlv:dends o . 519,569 L ’ 2,590,350 ‘
At end of period : S I 31'.136,822 . ©7.88 37,057,658 ‘ 805
Number of outstanding options at end of period. - ' . 27,510,490 - 8437 © 26,886,681 1 9.43
Weighted unit fair value of optichs granted during the period P ' o ‘ | - 1.29
|
I
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2.18. Deferred taxes

—_— The com onents of income tax expense are the following: .

in ¢ million] 2005 2004
Current tax expense ' ' 2 . 35-
Deferred tax lncome Yl ' RN
m Income tax expense 14 24

ﬂ
i v : : C
O Reconclllahon between theoreucal |ncome tax expense and actual tax

expunse S
N P!

2005

L

- NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- For the year ended December 31, 2005

Deferred tax assets have been analysed upon the basis
of each entity or tax consclidation and related applicable
tax rules. A five-year period has typically been used to
aseeés the: probiability of their recovery. !

[

As at December 31, 2004, deferred tax assets of
€617.9 million were not recognized of which €475.3 mil-
lion were located in France, €76.0 million in the US and
£19.0 million in Germany, against €580.5 millaon as at
December 31, 2005 ‘of which £457.8 million were located
in France, €98.1smillion in the US and €11 5 mlLLmn in
Germany (‘;

: L
When materlal dnfferences between forecasted income
angd actual taxable income arose in the past a weighted
ratio has been applied to forecasted income.

M miltion) 2004 "‘;,
Income of fully consolldated ccmpanles before tax R 85 - ‘ N 86
Theureticat i |ncome tax rate [34.43% 34.93% 2 19. Other payables .
Theoretical i mcome tax expense . 29 L 30 (in € mtl[lon} 2005 2004
Effeit of permanent additions and deductions. -~ ] 10 (42) Advances from cllents T 117 113
Change in unrecognlzed deferred tax assets -(28) S 3% Personnel payabily_es
Difference between French and foreign tax rates . 4 3 and social contributions 132 133
a » (1] Client payables @ = " « 45; 44
"% WY Texpayables | - i ‘ 78!. ' 74
i . : Other. "~ ¢ ‘ - 391 339
, ; Deferred income; * _ o1l 24
—— —— Breakdawn of deferred tax by nature _ — EE— —
i - - \ 781 726
in ¢ miltion) 2005 2004 j
- ' i \
Deferred tax assets 749 778
. . ) . 2.20. Compensation !
Taxable losses c}arrled forward . 618 1636 s . - i
Tem>arary differfences oo ‘ 131 C 142 {in € mittion) \ 2005 2004
- post-employment benefits o .18 . 13 Personnel costs . ' 1889]j (891}
- amortization » : . A “4% Compensatory earn-out and buy-out " *' ; (5)
- pruvisions andother S R o 5.4 . - 80 stock options charges . (12) (7)
Deferred tax liabilities - k ) IR 4 ) 54 - . v : :
~ deiductible goqdwi(l'amo_rtizaticn I e 27 16~ Total : - ”0" (903]
- OCEANEs i l 12 o Pensmn and post employment beneflt obllgatlons are
- other - g . o 5. . 22 detalled in note 2 16: ) \ ]
Unrucognized deféerred tax assets ' [580] {618) : : \
eferred tax 125 106 2 21 Other expenses andllncome
‘ ) e from operatlons
i Co
—— Tax loss‘jes carried forward scheduvlev lin C million} 2005 2004
. - : . Expenses ‘ (425] (454)
million) 2005 2004 Fixed assets amertization
Vel ; ’ : 43 - 35  and depreciation; (42? (46)
Y2 18 19 Other expenses (383) - [408)
¥+3 5 ) b Income i . . 17i 23
Y+d 7. 8 Other income s 17, 23
Y+5 5 1 - —
Thereafter 775 1.819. T°tl . : l [608 1431)
m Tax losses carried forward 1,873 kIR:1:1] . ‘T ’
. \
o
t 1 N
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NOTES TO TH!E CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i
P
For :heyear ended December 31, 2005 | l

2 22. Other operating expenses and'income - o FE ; t

m million] ‘ 2005 2004
Othar operatlng,expense; L . o SRR i a .f 42) | {7
Goo dwill impairment cherge : ’ , R e Y ! {7
Costs related to'.';the departure of managers .- B ' S fo l

Othoer operallng”ncome ) . ' B . : . o s :’vf' - i 18 ' l 22
Net capital galns on disposals of fixed assets. . ’ : . . o C 18 . l 7
Write-back of reserve for medical care o - o A A 7' L 10
Write- back of MCI reserve : l 5

m Bther operatmg expenses and income !21.)

2008 net capital; ;gains mainly relaled to the dlsposal of two buil dmgs localed n Spam |n the flrst half of 2005 for £8.0 mll ion es descrrbed in note
2.4, and our mlnorlty interests in a UK company for €4.8 m|ll|on L ) T o ‘

200¢ net caputal galns arose from the disposal of subsidiaries: ' v L s ‘ l

Co‘ ts related to the departure of managers” include expenses relating to the departure of the Chtef Executlve Officer in June 2005 as well as
provisions for departure of certain other managers. . l

During 2004, thenGroup deaded to stop contributions to the medlcal care scheme in favour of future French rellrees and therefore reverse;d the related
reserves. ,1 : %

In aldition, in 2004 the Group wrote back the reserve related to the MCI WorldCom rlsk as |t was no longer requ:red

ll

_________‘223 Segment’informati'on T S Co . Ty

Geoqraphlcal breakdown of operatlons is the followmg

g million) France Europe The United-~ North Other Eliminations
Kingdom America l
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 20?5 2004
Consiolidated i : R R EE R FE B
statement line item: ‘ : U . o : S !
Revinue i - I o B P v ‘
Revenue from external customers | 294 - 292 3000 273 171 - 212 | 576 585 [ 1200 129 0 0 [1461 1491
Revirnue from tr]ansactlons . ) _ : : |E , ’ o : l :
with o_thersegrnvents 6 7 1 2 R R S SR B 4 70) B ) B ER 0
Totz| Revenue | | 300 299 301 275 | 171 - 213.| 576 585 | 123, 132 | (100 (13)]1461 1,491
) ' N : ‘ . , ' ‘
Income from operations 15. 30 47 35 18 23°|.. 59 55 |- 137 14 {152 157
Other operating expenses - S E N S o e T | .
and income, g 260, 9. F o6 (6)F B 14T @y @ 2 l (241 15°
Shaie of profit [loss] of associates : e 1 m £ SR U R V3 . (3] 1
Asset amortization {71 (8) 8 9] (4) (8)] 200" (200 . (3} (4) Cl42) 48]
: I‘ . . . : . N E I !
’ i I
Con:solidated : |
balznce sheet lipe items ; ;
Assots. | : . . A :
Goo iwill b 213 218 { 597 . 5947 113 911 | 463 392 64 . b 1,450 1,381
Othermtanglble . : e A S . : |1 )
and tangible assets - 29 "33 19 30 14 14 57 53 9 7 0 0] ;128 137
Equ ty mvestments ‘ . . 6 6 RRC 70 ‘ 113 6
Other operating ; ‘assets _ 499 412°|" 561 V430 [ 116 100 4. 311 . 291 188" . 147 |  {33]  (24) 1?,642 1,356
Liatilities 3 : ) : ) o ; !
Earn-out and mi‘nority . ; Sl S i o 4 v :
interest buy- oullobllgatlons S I 2 (RTINS N ) 23722 18002 . B 91
Provisions for pension, .22 20 3. 329 20 ’ o 3 o 1 57 44
Other operating llab!lmes 681 - 645.| 518 472 160 170 | 4207 397 | 199, 147 (33)  [24)]1,945 1,807
l ' ‘ |
Investments | - . . R ‘ : ) o : _
Othermtanglble and tenglble assets 5 P 71 4 41 18 D18 3,03 . . .37 33
68 2.005Annualli§porl
Do oy HX Lt 184-40" DK GT 10 £23.40%
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i2.24. Net financial expense
; =

miltion] : | 2005 2004

Interest incomej 18 .23
Cos:of debt | {59) - “193)
~ OGEANEs - - (43) - [66)
- Other (18) (27
Oth:r f|nancnallexpenses and income BT o 2)’ {18
Losses on OCEANEs buy backs : ' 6]
Exc1ange gains] ) . 1 e
Deprec«atlon of flnanmal assets avallable for sale . B )

fmancnal expense {43) (86))

To.inprove its indebtedness structure, between December 3,-2004 and December 10,
200 the Group repurchased 17,570,404 convertible bonds for cancellation according'to
the terms of the issue agreement, for a unit price of €25.17 and'a total amount of
€442.3 million representing & total nominal value of €379.5 million. This operation

genzrated a Lose of €15.9 million in the second half of 2004,

3‘2.25. Earnings per share ‘

2005
Net Number
income of shares
fin € miltion] fin thousands)

2004
Net Number
of shares
in thousands}

income
{in € million}

Gro up share ] ) .
bas ¢ earnings fl 59 340.534

Options 2,704

Gropip share
dituted
earpings 434 787 0,14 343 238 0 16

Aset December 31 2008, the remaining outstandlng number of subscription or purchase
optidns amounted to 55,954,140 of which only 10,506,846 have been taken into account for
the calculation of diluted earnings per share. The remaining optlons are anti-dilutive
duetoa greater exercise price than market price.

in addition, OCEANEs convertible.into 57, 505,011 existing or new shares have not been
taken into account for the calculation as they are anti-dilutive,

424:280
10,507

014 55 -

As ¢t December' 31 2004, the remaining outstanding number of subscnptlon or purchase
optians amountéd to 60,110,951 of which only 2,704,294 have been taken into account for
the calculation of diluted earnings per share. The remaining options are anti-dilutive.

In addition, OCEANES convertible into 74, 785,259 existing or new shiares have not been
taken into account for the calcllation'as they are anti-dilutive.

The increase ofjthe average number of shares between 2004 ‘and. 2005 resulted from
the capital increase on October 19, 2004 whose fully ditufed effect occurred.in 2005.
The 2005 weighted average number of outstanding shares comprised the total of the
122 miltions shares issued in 2004 whereas the 2004 figure only included the weighted
ave "age number of shares issued durlng the perlod between October 19, 2004 and
December 31, 2004 .

‘2 26. Related party disclosures-

Medlia Planning Group, its subsidiaries, and Havas Management Spam have entered into
trar sactions'with companies contrelled by members of the-families of Fernando Rodés Vila,
one of Havas SA's directors and executive officers and the chief executive officer of Medla
Plaining Group, and of his father Leopoldo Rodés Castaiie, also ane of Havas SA's directors
and Chairman of Media Planning Group, or companies in which members of their families
hav.: a stake.

Transactions ln connectlon with media space buying or. services fendered to Medxa
Pla.ning Group s clients, amounted to €2.4 miltion i in- 2005 agalnst €1 7 mllllon in
2004. |

q
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i For the year ended December 31, 2005

Other services have been rendered to companies of the
Group. Related costs amounted to €0.8 million in 2005
against €0.7 mlllion in 2004 and are recorded as ove-
rheads:; C % . |

In 2004; Gestora de Viviendas SA, a company owned by
the Rodés fam|Ly, provided client development services
to Media Plannifg Group and its subsidiaries in exchan-
ge for commissions on new clients developed by it.
Media Planning. Group paid Gestora de Viviendas SA
commissions of £0.3 million for these serwces rendered
in 2004 ‘No such’services hava been rendered in 2005,

In June 2005, the Group sold a- bulldlng tocated in
Barcelona lSpacn] to Inversiones Y Servicios,Publicitarios,
S.L.. a'company controlled. by Fernando Rodés Vila,
Leopoldo Rodés Castafie, and members of their'families
for an arnount of €6.2 million corresponding to the building
market value, Media Planning Group contmues to. use
the. leased propertles for an annual rent expense of
€0.4 million. The rent expense for 2005 amounted to
€0.2 million, - - ,

Management emoluments and Dlrectors fees

2005 2004
Total remunerations including :
frlnge benefits and social contrlbutlons 8 13
Social contributions _ 1 3
Indemnlty for employment termination 5
Deferred compensat|on 6
Share based payments ' 1
Tatal Charges | 21 16
Cumulatlve pen5|on : !
and post-employment benefits |
at end of penod . ) 1 2
Number of options 6,260.875 9,278,505
».of which purchase options 1,9'29,739; 2,697,901
of which subscrlptlon options k
or purchase options are granted
2,579,532

during the period 0

227 Contractual'and off‘balance
sheet commitments

|

Havas has granted the following warranties:

 pledges on sight deposits and financial instruments for a
total amount of £4.5 million, !

« and miscellaneous preferential creditor 'status to the
French Tax Authonty for a total amount of €1.6 mﬂ
lion, - :

Security

|
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N()TES T0 THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For “he year ended December 31, 2005

—_— Breakdown of commitments as at December 31, 2005 by maturity

B 4 ; | .
d mittion] ' ~ Total 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter

Recngnized :1‘ : oo : v o ‘
Con ertible bonds -~ S - 4 | R A S T2

Ban« borrowmgts : i SRIIP < SERSE 50 : . 1
Qther financial qebt excludlng accrued mterest S8 6 N S 1 o : . . 1
Cap tatlleases j‘ : o1 N AR A : :
Stock option plans ™ w7 cobn S ;
Addtuonalpayments (Earn-out)™ ERVE 9 , 1 2 i |
Puri:hase of mmorlty interests [Buy-out}®* - 497 44 9 S A SO B

I
Off halance sheet : L N 1
Operating Leases ' L S 497 95 . . 79 T4 ! 52 i
Stock option plans"“‘ - ALS : S o ; ';fAS S
Inde mnity for. consc1ence clause K ' S

m

NB: Penston and post employment benefit obltgauons are detaded in note 2, 16
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- Breakdown of other operatlng commltments as at December 31 2005 by maturlty

al 2006 2007 2009 I 2010 Thereaﬂer

Sec_lrity’ for. media $pace buying®’ 1. 2" o o8 ’ _ ‘ SR 1
Mat keting rlghts‘“ 14 6 "3 3 2 ! ‘
Warranty for busmesses disposed of ¥ 65 ; - T 43 : 22
Othar obllgatlons”" 19 - ' 6 1 o N . L { o2
Totgt ; 209 1% 4 11 2 | 43 135
Received ~ { B S ' ' SR . ’

Autorized unused credit llnes‘” 150 : 100 . : 50 .

Marketmg rlghts el

[1] A indicated in neke 1.3. 28 the Group has gran\ed stock nptlon ptansin favour of cenam sub5|d|anes emplnyees The Group committed le repurchase the shares of subsidiaries to be issued
when options are: ’exerclsed by the employees. .

(2] As indicated in nate 1.3.27, the Group usually enters into earn- oul agreemenls when acquiring companies,'Earn-out payments are pruwded for when payments are pmbable and the amounts

. € be assessed relxably (see note 2.11).

(3] {1) {n connection w;lh most acquisitions where the Group purchases a controlling stake and enters into buy-out agreements to acquire minarity shareholders interests subsequently, the Group
gants to mmurlty shareholders put options which may be exercised at certain dates in the future, and at prices determined by formulae corresponding to normal market practices. These
ajreements are meant to establish along-term partnership with the manager{s] who will have become the minority shareholder(s),

Buy-out obl!ganons that are exercisahle before Dt.cember 31, 2006 are presented in “2006", ‘

(4] h certain cuumrles such as the UK and Asia, media space buying operations carried out by agencies are secured by Havas as required by local practices.

(5) Te Group acquires exclusive marketing rlghts frem sperts clubs for periods generally ranging from one to seven years. These rights are then re-sold to sponsors. The paymenls are to be made
01 a monthty basis. t

{8 It order to permit } Havas British subsidiaries to use automated payment services, Havas was asked by banks ior se:unty far'an amount of €108.4 million. %

{7) Authorized unused credit lines include the floating rate credit facility agreemen! “Club Deal” of £50:0 million and a credit facility agreement with BFCM of £100.0 rmllmn In addmnn the table
aoave does nat réflect a total amount of credit tines nat used of €182.4 mitlian, since lhey are nat.confirmed. Most of these credit lines are secured by Havas, r

(8] L connection with the disposal af companies in 2004, warranties were given to the buyers Maximum warranties are presented in lhe table above. The1r ch: 5ra:tensncs are the follnwmg
- warranties are capped to the consideration received,

- other warrannes are claimable over a maximumn period of two years from the completion date,
- tax warranties are claimable over a maximum period of seven years from the completion date for disposals performed in the Umted ngdum

[9] # director's employment agreement contains a "Conscience clause” [clause de conscience] which can be exerciséd following the departure of Havas SA’s former Chief Execuuve Officer before

[ ecember 21, 2006 or in the case of significant change in MPG shareholding causing a change in the management structire or a change in its-main business. The exercise ot this clause would
frovide an mdemmty equaL to the contractual indemnity tor employment termination. This indemnity coutd amount to approximately €3 mitlien.
f leven managers are also entitled to this “Conscience clause” exercisable within 3.lo-6 months after the departire of their related division Chiet Executive Officer or in the :ase of significant
change in MPG ghareholding causing a change in the management structure or a change in its main business. These clauses providé them indemnities equal to those due in the case of
employment termmauan It the conditions for exercxsmg these cLauses were met and if these eleven managers decided to exemse ‘them, the total amount of indemnities to be pald would amount
ty approx:mate!y €9 miltion, !

{10} As indicated in nule 2.17, on September 29, 2004 the Group also granted 104,733 bptions to subscribe shares in its subsidiary Euro RSCG SA to 35 managers and employees of Eurc RSCG SA

Group. These apllnns will be exercisable under certain conditions of perfarmance and the presence of the beneticiaries over the vesting period, and will be either vested partly in September 2008
or entirely in September 2009. The beneficiaries undertook to sell to Havas.SA, and Havas 5A te buy the Eurn RSCG SA'shares issued when aptions are exercised in exchange far Havas SA shares
for an equivalert value of Euro RSCG SA shares issued. These purchase agreements were signed on June 8, 2005, the day before the Havas sharehalders annusl meeting an June 9, 2005, where
they were not brought up. On March 10, 2006, the Board of Directors was infoermed of this plan, The Board of Directors shall re-examine their provisions in.2006. |
Teday, assuming the forecasted performances of Euro RSCG SA Group from 2006 to 2008 equal to those achieved in 2005 the Grcup deems the number of Havas SA shares to
of subscription exercise price. could represent an amount of €45 million, '
This amount is lvkely to vary dependmg on the revenue organic grawth and the cperatlng margin ra!e reached in the financial years fmm 2006 to 2008. I the average performances were lower
one point, in lerms of organic growth and average operating margin rate as well, than those retained for the assumptions above, the amaount to be paid could amount ta SZS million. On the
contrary, if lhey were greater one point, the amount to be paid coutd amount te €56 million. A mechanism is implemented for limiting the payment to around ane-third of the cumulahve operating
margin of Euro RSCG SA Group over the period trom 2004 to 2008, These options are accounted for according to the rule applicable to eqlsity settled stack cption plan. i

The Group has no other s:gnrflcant off balance sheet commitments, or any which could become meterlal inthe |uture than those mentioned above. ‘

!
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;3 o " NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" For the year ended December 31, 2005

. 2.28. Flnanaal instruments =~ ARSI T o .
Der vatlves used by the Group are the followmg o o :

2005 2004

Notional Notional  Fair market Notionat Notional Famr market
amount amount value amount amount I value
in currency in€ in€ in currency in€ ' in€
{million] million million {mitlion} miltion million
Bdr'o‘)_iing ) | - !
currency swaps - - . . - : o . : . !
CAC .7 ! 16 Sz 2006 2113 ©o. L 2008
ust -l S ERER TR Cs0 e an T 2005
GBF . v 27 . 40 ' 1 .7 2008 L S ‘
Bor -owing currency. - 1
and interest rate swaps } S BT ) : i _ IR : .
ust Core S 4 B .\ SR EG (| IR Sy 3 o2 2006
Interest rate optlons (purchase) . ; ) ) ; ) L L
EUF l : L S " 2008
i
The table below,summarlzes a comparlson of the book value and falr market value of the f|nanr:|al |nstruments by :ategory ‘ »{
gncial instruments 2005 2004
§ mittion] ] Net book value  Fair market value Net book va:lue Fair market value
} E |
Finuncial assets * * . L ) e ; e o B . : )
Casnand cash squivalents . ¢ R SR 603 BRRON Toruli 03 B . s34 ) I . 534
Aceounts receivable T 2 L CiT219 o oot ' ; 1,011
Other current flpanual assets Comon e s e 23 T R I 28
Fin: ncial assets available for sale R S NN b ST V. ‘ 16. ‘ 16
Otheer non-current financial assets - - T A 10 ;.10
/
Financial liabilities S | b
Bank overdrafts . o e L 18 o0 sr A - 51
Acchunts payable ! e i . S 1107, v 1 107 o 7103 . - 1,035
Othr payables! - l S 781 L 781 I 726 N "726
Oth:r current Uabllmes : AR 